ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
30 JUNE 2021




LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Index

The reports and statements set out below comprise the Annual Financial Statements presented 1o the council:

General Information 2.3
Approval of Annual Financiat Statements 4
Report of the Auditor Generat 5
Statement of Financial Position 8
Statement of Financial Performance 7
Statement of Changes In Net Assets 3
Cash Flow Statement g
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts 10 - 13
Accounting Policies 14 - 34
Notes o the Financial Statements 35-118

AUDITHRGEHTN AL

AUl AFRIL A



LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

General Information

MEMBERS OF COUNCIL AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

Executive Mayor R Louw
Deputy Executive Mayor B van As
Speaker L Potgister
Councillors I Brown

M Gouws

S Maritz

W du P Thercn

AUDITORS

Auditor-General of South Africa
No. 19 Park Lane Building, Park Lane, Ceniury City, Cape Town
Western Cape

BANKERS
ABSA Bank

19 Voortrelkker Strest
Laingsburg, 8900

REGISTERED OFFICE

2 Van Riebeeck Slreet Private Bag X4 Tel: {023) 551 1019
l.aingsburg Laingsburg Fax: (023) 551 0217
6900 6300

Webpage: www.laingsburg.gov.za
E-mail; laingsburg@xsinet co za

MUNICIPAL MANAGER

Mr I Boaysen

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Ms A Groenswaid




LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

General Information {Continued)

LEGAL FORM
Category B Municipality which operates in accordance with Chapter 7 of the Constitution of South Africa.

The Objects of Local Government are:
- to provide damaocratic and accountable government for local communities;
- to ensure the provision of services to communities in a sustainable manner,
- 1o promote sacial and economic development;
- to promote a safe and healthy enviconment; and
- to encourage the invoivernent of communities and community organisations in the matters of local governmeat.

The municipality must strive, within its financial and administrative capacity, to achieve the objects as set out above.

JURISDICTION
Greater Laingburg area which includes:
Laingsburg town,

the settlements Matjiesfontein and Vieiland,
and scattered farming community
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Approval of Annual Financial Statemants

MEMBERS OF THE LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

Ward Representative
1 Van As B
2 Du P Theron W
3 Potgieter L
4 Geuws M
Proporticnal Brown |
Proportional Louw R
Proportianal Mariiz 5

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements, in accordance with Section 128(1) of the
Municipal Finance Management Act and which | have signed on behaif of the municipality.

{ certify that the remuneration of Councillors and in-kind benefits are within the upper limits of the framework envisaged
in Section 218 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration of Public Office Bearers Act and the Minister for
Cooperative Governancs and Traditional Affairs’ determination in accordance with this Act.

10 March 2022

Mr J Booysen Date
Municipal Manager
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Report of the Auditor General

- Insert Audit Report -



LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2021

ASSETS

Current Assetis

Inventories

Receivables from Exchange Transactions

Statutary Receivables from Exchange Transactions
Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions
Statutory Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Intangible Assets

Investment Property

Heritage Assets

Total Assefs
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Consumer Deposits

Payables from Exchange Transactions
Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipts
Lease Payables

Employes Benefit Liahilities

Provisions

Non-Current Liakilities
Empioyee Benefit Liabilities
Provisions

Totai Liahilities

Total Asseis and Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Accumulated Surplus / {Deficit)

Total Net Assets

Note

HEmes e

©

12,
13.
14.
15.
18,
17,

186,
i7.

18.

Actual
2021 2020
Restated
R R
27 B59 944 28 370 923
640 536 588 461
4 681 520 4714 935
5 362 853 4605 655
- 21 340
7 558 352 6270 975
9 616 683 12 169 557
200 926 639 187 208 513
177 200 499 163 334 415
202 425 286 249
23 480 362 23 544 495
43 354 43 354
228 786 583 215 579 436
24 307 457 23 223 277
799 668 708 846
12 546 199 8293 049
8401 013 11885 385
743 B 225
267 000 407 000
2 292 833 1622 773
33638 768 25 867 631
5518 000 4354 000
28 120 768 21513 631
57 946 225 49 080 908
170 840 358 166 488 528
170 840 358 166 488 528
170840358 | | 166 488 528 |
170 840 358 166 488 528

o

AL GBI DA -GET
Skt ATeIg A

W oA

.




LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Actual
2021 2020
MNote Restated
R R
REVENUE
Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions 76 017 821 65 000 %47

Property Rates 18. 4 453 576 4192 390

Fines, Penalties and Forfeits 20. 20176 476 30 177 348

Transfers and Subsidies 22 50 341 900 30 484 513

Interest, Dividends and Rent on Land Earned 27, 51 869 1358 696
Revenue from Exchange Transactions 22 9862 087 22074 935

Licences and Permits 24. 363 402 513 151

Service Charges 23, 20173 251 18 795 882

Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services 24, 183 542 181 729

imcome from Agency Services 25. 180 194 132227

Rental from Fixed Assets 26. 1624 344 1377 520

Interast, Dividends and Rent on Land Earnad 27. 419 459 1 035892

Operational Revenue 28, 17 894 68 726
Total Revenue 87 979 508 87 075 882
EXPENDITURE 43 628 079 91 095 888

Employee Related Costs 29. 29735003 25 290 544

Remuneration of Counciilors 30, 3 104 345 3128152

Depreciation and Amortisation 31. 6 356 135 5 846 007

Impairment Logses 32. 7 732 307 26 261 276

Interest, Dividends and Rent on Land 13, 1088 105 1833817

Bulk Purchases 34, 16 238 091 9 140 441

Contracied Services 35. 6 445 871 5451 254

tnveniory Consumed 36. 2 342 540 1902724

Transfers and Subsidies Paid 37, 350 935 382 181

Operating Leases 38. 28% 387 460 504

Operationai Costs 39. 15 682 221 11 338 208

Loss an Disposal of Property, Piant and Equipment 41, 263 140 8079
Yotal Expenditure 93 528 679 91 095 988
OPERATING SURPLUS / {DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 4 351 B30 (4 D20 106}
OTHER REYEMNUE / EXPENDITURE INCURRED
Other Operations:

(Gains on Other Operations 44, 1004 2G7
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE / EXPENDITURE INCURRED - 1504 207
SURPLUS /{DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 4 3581 838 {3 015 898}
Refar to Budget Statement for explanation of budget variances
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF GHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Accumulated
Surplus/ (Deficit)
R

2020
Baiance at 30 June 2019 167 122 553
Correction of Error (Note 44) 2 381873
Restated Balance 169 504 427
Surpius / (Deficit) as per prior 2019/20 AFS {705 704)
Correction of Error (Note 44) (2 310 195)
Restated Surplus / (Deficit) for the year {3015 8989)
Balance at 30 June 2020 166 488 528
2021
Appropriations from Accumulated Surplus -
Restated Balance 166 488 528
Surpius / (Deficit) for the year 4 351 830
Balance at 30 June 2021 170 840 357

Details on the movement of the Funds and Reserves are set out in Note 18.
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Actual
Note 2021 2020
Restated
R R
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipis
Property Rates 19. 4056 332 3 548 696
Transfers and Subsidies 22, 48 741 678 38 28t 537
Service Charges 23. 2 646 914 {6 792 982)
External Interest and Dividends Received 27. 285 446 609 862
Cther Receipts 28, 21 541 568 32092 717
VAT Received T. 573 271
Paymentis
Employee Related Costs 29. (28 335 455} (25 141 261}
Remuneration of Councillors 30. (3 104 345} (3 129 152)
External Interest and Dividends Paid a3, {369 567) (9769)
Suppliers Paid 35. {14 958 866) {14 8064 412)
Other Paymeanis 39. (9 332 006) {12 260G 801)
VAT Paid 7. {757 198) -
NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 46, 18 414 500 42 997 684
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 8. (20961 150) (7 347 571)
NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES {20 961 150) {7 347571}
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTWITIES
Decrease in Finance Leases (Leases Redeemed) 18. (6 225) (16 973)
NET CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES {86 225) {16 873)
NET INCREASE | (DECREASE} IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {2 552 874) 5 633 151
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Financial Year 7. 12 189 557 8 536 406
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Financial Year 7. 5616683 12 169 557
B
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

30 June 2021

! Adiustinent Specinl Actiit Qolcoms | Aslual Dutconn
Description Qriginal Budget é doet Adjustrasni Final Budgat jActual Qutcoms Variance a5 % qf Final | 25 % of Cyiginal
udge Budget Budgat Budget
R R R R R 13 R R
FINANCIAL POSITION
Current Assets
Husanlony 1017875 £749 1568 579 185 574 185 840 535 13 G2 44 %
Consumer Debiors 47883 1 #2767 3949 124 3045 124 1044 372 5995248 E 238 79%
Oifver Dabtors 10636 256 & o6a 702 9555700 § 586 150 T 5585 352 {2008 348) 8.01% FO83%
Gash ard Cash Bquivaients 2615218 252250 {3 352 4241 {3352 428) G615 633 129791063 DES.E% £26.28%
i Investmen! Deposila 14622 268 1822 248 1622293 1822 208 . {182 G.80% 0.00%
Surrent Poriion of Longerm Rzcewvables 395 342 1342 1342 - i 400% 060%
Hon-Current Assels
Property. Frant and Eguipmant 17G 640 589 VI7 685 842 182 762 518 142 762 518 177 209 438 {8 582 018 G5.56% 109.32%
intangible 2158 244 g 244 550 244 850 02 425 (424258) 32879 94.78%
fovesiment Propeity 24 604 18D 22704 382 22 704 394 22704 334 13 480 342 TT5URE 342% 05 43%
Oiber Nan-currant Asseis 43 354 433352 43354 43 354 43 354 . 180.00% 1) 65%
Total Assets 225 BOZ BV 213253229 21731312 217311 319 228783 583 1475 264 105 28% 1G1.26%
Current Liablities
Consurmer Dapesits 784 475 14824 714 824 714 824 790 G 4844 111 8% 104 50%
Trade and Other Payables 17 404 439 7 BAD 549 ¥ 380 102 7§90 102 20347 213 13057 11 285 45% 183 68%
Borroming 15 973 8235 6275 5223 743 (9482} 1184% 3.38%
Provisions 3104 383 5157 324 24854 215 24 884 216 2558 833 €22 324 383} 10 29°% 52.44%
MNon-Current Liabilities
Bornrwdng £735 - - - . . Q00%s
FProvisions 16 941 836 4 357 352 5000 GO S090 400 33338 /o3 28838 V54 B7278% 198 55%
Tom! Lixbilities 32 236082 38 316274 34 495 367 30 495 367 57346 228 19450 558 156,524 178.73%
Total Assels and Liabilities 193 653 891 177836 EEE 178 815952 178 815 952 170840 358 {7 875 534) 95.54% B3.22%/|
et Assets (Equity)
Accurnuinted Surphes 7 (Defioh 193 653 881 177 836 55 178 815852 176415 952 170 540 355 7 975 5243 95.04% 56,2255
Totai Net Assals 192 553 A%t 177 936 855 178 314 952 378 §15 432 170 B4o 353 {7 975 594}
Fil faf Position: Explh iort of Variances betweon Approved Budget and Actual

Raasans for Variancss graatas than [0% betwaen Approved Sudgst and Accal Amount o0 #12 varoos items discised in e Stalersant of Fnancml Fosiion sre grplaned below.

Cangwasr Dablors
ated matease m debioss' badf dabt provision e 1 the wpact of Nalionat Luckdown caused by tha Covitk 1§ Pands

_wdnsh bas rendersd deltors urabin w pay hair eurrant cbligatons to tha

I
cash amd Cash Equivalents
The Caslt and Cash Equevzlents 15 nfluenced by he Capilal Poots roliover to 200024 inancial y2ar and ihe unspedt Conditonal Grarts  MT Fudge! Templates deviatas lrnm GRAP

Cad Investiranl Deposiis:

HT Budget Templates deviztes from GRAP 1 Cali Invesimand Deposils arg classifed 53 "Cash and Cash Enuivalenls”
Intangible

frsiarged sl varanes is dus {o the reciassification o Propary, Plar and Enuipnsnt (FPE)

Consumar Dsposits

Inerasse 15 due b relatve movement af new consmers on the daabase
Hrovisions:

This amoiint reiales In Employss Related Hensfis and Rehushiltaton of o
Tradz and Gthyar Payabies:

Inzrease is due 10 hia accountiog for exlemal sudi foe for the Auditor-Genaral thal was nol budgsted 53 2 150% expancy o7 he murigipalty, Fhis dam ntlides Unspend Condilion! Grants for which no

buzlyat provision is allowed unless & saliover ius been dpproved by Matonal Treasury,

tes The actuals 3re aghly Righar han budgeted smounl

Romowings

Triginal hudgat aduslad o providz for N2 phasing oul of fast lease atalment calouation.
Frovisans

T lgmwcletes Employes Beneft Liabilites for which e budgewsd saiuny for Post-fetreeent Health Care Benefits Lty was leas Wan tha inal actaseial ool
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LAING3BURG MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

10 June 2021

o " Adjsimont Special ) ) Actual anf:arlln Actut Oulcome
Deseription Originat Budget Budget Adjustment Finat Bucget |Actual Quicome Variange a5 % of Flaal as % of Original
Budget Hudgel Budget
R R R R R R R f

FINANCIAL PERFORMANEGE
Proosiy Rates 4 15800 5 904 438 5004 43¢ 5004 43G 4433 578 |- 5511854 38.59% LR
Fines, Panaites asd Forfeits I ITS 26 935700 28 935 700 26 533 760 ZO 1T A6 | LRk ] B8 B2.24%
Transfers and Subsidies 27 558 199 35 724 BAD 35734 310 35724 810 40341 900 14617 040 4G 52 187874
Lacances and Parnils 027 048 27T AGE 2T A0 277 400 363 402 86 Q02 131 60% 39 20%
Service Chargas 28 063 312 21 0530 891 21 0G0 891 21 U650 &M 2017328 87 G40 5 T9% 80507
Agency Senvices 0H 212 212000 232000 212000 18O 94 {31 8869 £5.060% 105 4%
Raplaf of ¥ aciliizs and Bquipment 1137 300 i B5Y 600 1568 640 1 BH3600 1624 344 |- 45 236 G7.20% 142.83%
Intarest Earned - Exferngl nvesiments 573932 485 200 #33 280 435 200 342530 |- {42670 70,80% 50.82%
interest Earned - Dutstanding Debisrs 761 784 - - 128 7e8 128 798 15 91%
[Other Revenus 143772 271 460 211 455 71 a0 201435 - 89§64 74 1% 134 50%
Total Revenue 93 550 574 91 et 431 1 641 431 01641 433 97 979 508 8233477 108 82% 164.72%:
Expenditura
Empioyee Relaied Costs 29033 208 28 933 374 24§93 529 25052524 29 735003 51 479
Rarmunaratian of Counciliors 3300156 2285756 3285 755 3283738 3104 345 | 151 411 54 45%
Depracialion amd Assel Imgaiement 5711052 5709 WO 3 709 100 3 Ta% 100 084 F35 1 235 535 124.23%
Dbt Imparment 27T A4 4 246 133 24 246323 24 46133 16 342 YU5 | T 253 A7 70.08%
Financa Charges 95600 21648 21000 21 580 1028 105 1867 105 5137.445%
Huk Purzhases 4 145 984 8 734 350 874 630 8734950 238 091 1502 191 LER R
Conlracted Services Tk 828 12 434 737 12 434 737 12434 7137 5445 BT 5 489 488 51 24%
iher Matadals 1 7746 576 1686 728 | 585728 1655 T2 2342 S48 855 812 135 38%
Transters and Subsidips 605 136 740 180 4G 160 140 160 350 338 1. 388225 AT 1%
Other Experdiure 14 110072 11847 655 11 847 946 11647 068 B2 747 4 365 731 132 38%
Tatai Experditure G 507 098 G7 480 084 47 460 464 7 480 084 $3823 078 1 1832005 S6.08%% 9 BB
Surps HHOefial - 4346 522 5813653 |- 5418847 | 5815683 4355 830 10 170 458 <74 754 A1 4n%

sfers and Subsidies - Capdal 10005 550 20 226 78S 30 225 783 20225785 -+ 20 226 735 g Q00%
SurplusiDeficit For the Year 4 659 0128 14 408 132 14 405 132 14 408 132 4351 B30 {10 65% 302) &1‘2% 93.41%
Financial Per a: Exph ion of Variaices b Approved Budgset and Actual

Reasons for Vanances waster han 105 betweae Approvad Budgat and Actual Amdunt on ths vadous sams distlpsed n (he Statenent of Finanzial Pardrmance ara aeplained baivw

Progarty Rates.

targer number ol farters nave aapliad for additonal agricuflural retimte on air propenty falss and oo intatan valzation ki leken place wihe:

Fines. Penalties and Furfeits
Fings miosily relate o the traffic fres and anse froms unantispaied traftic enh
Transters and Subsidies

erranis

Trangfers and Subswdies rocognised ate hgher than the budgeted amount, due ta tha rollower of the Waser Services Infrastrugture Geant iram 2618719 financial yaar

Licences and Perts
Ageany Saraces
During e luckdean
overdue finansds whiet
interest Barned - Exlernal invasimants

rhar talinson period

psrind wehivle gwners were grasted an extenson to mnaw s motar fcenses but wath tha ogeneg oF tha renevaf peiiod, e vehicle pwnars did nonunmedialely rene frer

This mterest ratales ko morest earnsd on bank and invasiments and rierest charged @ outslandipg debiors. The acwals 272 lewer Han anficipated mo sty due 1o the rmusiopality not charquag interest

an the sutstanding debtors as resuil of Covid- 1§ Fandzmic
Interest Bamed - Quistanding Debiors

The budgel for thy dem 5 indladed v "nterest Famed - Exlernal invasimants™,
Cither Ravenuz

Campissign (steved whs highas than budgatad for
Deprecration and Assel mparment

Jagraciabion was under-budaeted for and ihe Hal caleuiabon oF tha revigaed FAR
Debt lrmpatrment.

Tha vananed s dus to Falfic fines tad debt prowsion rol hudigetss for
Finance Sharges

Tha variance
Bulk Purchases.

Tha incraase was 26 ihe exceading of the maxrmue nowiisd damaad Fom Do
Contrastizd Servicasy

The budyel iz shghily highar han
Ciher daterials

Irverdony was wsued 16 1ne user devartmenls duneg tha sad of e linanc:al year
Fronsfers and Subsibes,

from

vai higher than the supscied Dudgef

Auz fainterast charged on Overdue Craditors, Finaece Leasa and LandRl Ses Provision nol iudgeled far

cipated

sl Trgzsury was caceived 167 DLESANes 10 nor-amployse - far feasd appueahens wire fecaaad (han o et

el

moreass i due fo e ademal Audit G55 that ware 40k Dudgetad o he acpoctes 13% of

zrpatdiurg  Total zvount for acoe

i reserv et vare Ao

tad for in actisal outcoms
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

38 June 2021
. Adivstment Sprecial Actug) Gulteme | Aclual Quicoms
Dustciplion Original Budget é dgat Adjustment Final Budget  |Actua! Dulcome Variancs as %ot Fisal | a3 % of Cviginal
oG Butget Budgat Budgat
R R ] R (23 R R 4

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE PER FUNGTION
Finangs and Ad 3on - . - - 275 B8O 235888
Conananily and Sesal Baracss IR DL 1115060 1283736 1288739 013682 325252 148 52% 172 425
Sport and Regreation 7iioon B45 425 77000 7700 21837 (498 D3y 32 48% 20 45%
Read Tranapont - - - - 17750 177 631
Energy Sources 400 600 450 Qo0 - . 5§30 438 3150 435 T8251%
asts Watar Management - - 4 553 000 4 488 250 & 4 {4 967 038 8164w
Waler Managemtant 7778 550 18071 380 15415 785 18 419785 14 453 931 (3 585 304) IBAT 1893 82%
Total Capilal Expenditure 10 405 550 20 226 785 25 ﬁ’ 15 25 §21 515 20 429 339 (5 282 156) 79.16% 201 %I
Capital Exp Jrure per F. fan: Exph far of Varek befiveen Approved Budyet and Actual

Reasons for Vasances grasiar than (0% bahveen Apprawed Budget and Actuzl Amsount o the vadous items lor Gapite! Exprmiiug per Funclion ane sxplaited Sefoer

Fnante and Admizskatian
Na budget reminternal funds was dune bulatths and of financiat year unforssesn problems
Cammmity and 8 Gervices:
A addisional grant vas received to complated e Small Businass Busk preject
Sport 2n« Recreation
The projectwas nat completed before the end of s financal year
Rosds and Transgort
Prosecis net finased
Ergegy Sgurces:
Additonal grant was redeived affer adusimest budgst and not 2dd 1o a furthe: adsunent Prosmei s st prooess
Wagr,
Projets not finadised - prowet 8 conlinus in the new fnansis ypar
‘Wasts Water Maragamant
Projeets not firalisad - project will conl in the pow ! lal yesr

et the purchase of 2ssel from oparating expandiin
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF COMPARISON QF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

30 June 2021

- . Adjustment S_econd ‘ . Actual Bitcom | Actual utcame
Deseription Criginal Budget Budget Adjustmant Final Budge! |Actual Quicome Variancs 4% % of Final a5 % of Qriginal
Budget Budge!t Budgel
R R R R R R R R

CASH FLOW
Cash Flows fronmv{used in) Operating Activities
Receipis
Property Raes 4480 qio 4 547 606 45793518 4879 3G 4 D58 332 {822 a7} B3.13% 40.54%
Teansfers and Subsidies 37 863 740 417117480 44 73 DID A4 673000 A8 241 BTE 2 068 578 104 BI% 124.43%
Sarvice Charges 24030 189 21 850 765 3802 854 20602 854 2646 914 (17 955 9403 12.85% IARC E
Interast 12314 448 1418292 485 200 485 200 285 4B {189 734) 58.81% 282w
Clhar Ravanua FH0% 213 § 839 827 54455878 4446 578 21541 488 15 DG4 82D A28 158 244 3%
Payments
Supghars and Employaas (63923601)  ©8aE2351]  (@BASA 81N} BS54 51N (56487 86N ¢ 155 647 BE % 8 37%
Finanee Gharges {795 000 {795 00D) 121 600Y (21 000} (159 567) (344 567) 175G Bi%

Cash Flows fromi[used in} Investing Activities
Purchase of Proparty. Plant and Equipmant (Y F3g201) {20 4085 197) (25 153 363 (29 243 969; {20961 150) 4782415 33 0% 14 BG%R

[Gash Flows irormi(used in) Financing Activities

Borrowing LengermvRelinancing - - - . {5 225) 6 225;

Ingreadd Decraaset i Cansurner Heposis 43272 - - . 0 00%
Cash and Cash Equivalends at Beginning of the Yeas 7 189 486 12 091 897 12 0%y 897 12091 397 12109 557 14279 151 2522.51% d41.59%
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of the Year 9237 513 3303813 (1740 128} {1740 128) § 516 683

Cash Flow Statement: Explenetion of Varlances hetween Approved Budyst and Actual

Reasons for Vasianees graatar han 10% betsaan Appreved Sudgel and Acleal Smount an 1 vatous items disclased in he Casa Flow Simtement 2
expizined Halovs

Pipperty Rates

Duzting tha Govid- 19 perad Iha ratepayers sulfared o kesp inar account up 10 dats Tha agricattural arss & cliraly raught In @ sevire drouglt and the farmars ars siniggling Snancially
Seovice Charges

The recepls for sevce Shargas are iwver than anlicpated due to fow colfozlion rate as easult of Malioral Locksewan caused By Covid- 19 Pandenic
Interast

This miere st ralates o inmrast aacned on bank and irvesimenis and interest charged on oufstanding debiars. The aciuals ars ‘ower than souoipated mostly e o los coliechon rale 3s rasuil of Covid: 18
Fands o

Ofhar Ravenue.

HT Budgat Tempfate nal ahgnad ke GRAR gl oter receipls are highsr than aatidizated dus 1o rsoeipts fram Nonavchangs Treesastions
Kuppliers aed Employses

Suphiiers and Employess paid nolude Re
Financa Chargas:

gtinn aod Olhar Paymnents and are lowas 1han antiamsled as m3sl of Matanal Logkdoem caussd by Sown. 19 Pandaru

the variance is dus o mterest charged on Ovasdus Craditons. Finance Lease and Landfd siles pravisen 2ot budgsted or
Purchase of Proparly, Fiam ang Equigment

The undersgending of srojects ralate i vanous Capital Pragrammes . wiln the budget rollveer to 202021 for inplsreniakan of ha projects: The budget taliover was spprovad by Counct an 30
Seplember 2020, This is also influanceid by the underspaniding of Conddipnal Granis
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The Apnual Financial Statemenits have been prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practices (GRAP),
ag approved by the Minister of Financa, including any interpretations, guidelines and directives issueg by the Accounting Standards Board
and in accordance with the requirements of the Municipal Finance Managemeni Act, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003).

The Annuat Financial Statements have been preparad in accordance with the historical cost convention, except where indicated otheraise.

The Statement of Financial Performance has been prepared (o classily expenses by nature, whilst revanue is classified in a manner
appropriate to the municipality' s operations. The Cash Flow Stalement has been prepared using the Direct Methad,

1.1 Presentation Currency

the Annual Financial Statements are presented in South African Rand, rounded off to the nearest Rand which is the municipality's funciional
CLFFENCY.

1.2 Criticai Judgements, Estimations and Assumptions

In the application of fhe municipatily's Accounting Policies, which are described below, management is required to make judgements,
estimates and assumplions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities ihal are not readily apparent from ofher sources. The
estimates and associaled assumptions are based on historicat experience and other faclors that are considerad io be reasonable under the
cireurnstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements aboud carrying valugs of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

These estimates and underlying assumplions are reviewed on ap ongoling basis. Revisions 10 accounting estimates are recognised in the
pericd in which the estimale is revised If the revision affects onty that period or in the pericd of the revision and future pericds if the revision
affects both current and futlre periods.

Tne following are the critical judgements and estimations that management have made in the process of applying the muricipality's
Accounting Policies and that have the mest significant effect on the amounts recegnised in Annual Financia Statemeants

1.2.1 Ravenue Recognition

In making their jucigement, the managernent considered the detalled writeria for the recognition of revenus as sel out in GRAP 9 (Revenue
from Exchange Trangactions) and GRAP 23 {Revenue from Non-gxchange Transactions). As far as Revenue from Non-exchange
Transactions is concerned (see Basis of Preparation above), and, in particular. whether the rsunicipadity, when goods are sold, had
transfersed to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods and when services is rendered, whether the service has
been rendered. Aiso of importance is the estimation process involved in initially measuring revenue al the fair value thereof. Management of
the municipality is satisfied that recoanition of the revenue in the current vear is appropriate,

e Revenue for Traffic Fines:
There ts uncertainty regarding the probability of the flow of economic benefits or service potential in respect of spot fines as these
fines are usually not given direcliy to an offender. Further legal processes have to be underiaken before the spot fine is enforceable.
In respect of summaonses the public proseculor can decide whether to walve the fing, raduce it or prosecute for non-payment by the
offender. The full amount of traffic fines issued during the year is recognised at Ihe initial transaction date as revenue. Where
reliable estimate cannot be made of revenueg from summenses, the revenue is recognised wher the public prosecutor pays the cash
collected over to the municipality.




LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
ACGOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1.2.2 Water Inventory

The estimation of the Water Inventory in reseiveirs is based on the measurement of water via eleclronic level sensors, which defermines the
depth of water in the reservalrs, which is then converted inle velumes baged on the talal capacity of the reservoir. Furthermore, the length
and width of all pipes aré also taken inlo account in determining the volume of water on hand at year-end

1.2.3 Impairment of Financial Assets

Accounting Policy 4.4 on impairment of Financial Asssts describes the process followed to determine the value at which Financial Assets
should be impaired. In making the estimation of the impairment, the management of the municipality considered the defailed criferta of
impairment and used its judgement to setect a variety of methods and make assumptions that are mairly based on market conditions
existing at the &nd of the reporting periad. The management of the munigipality is satisfied thal impairment of Financial Assets recorded
during the year is appropriate.

e Impairment of Trade Receivables:
The calculation in respect of the impairment of Debtors s based on an assessment of 1he extent to which Deblars have defaulted on
payments already due, and an assessment of their ability to make payments based ¢n their craditworthiness. This is performed per
service-identiffable categories across ali classes of debtors.

»  hmpairment of Traffic Fines:
Assessing and recognising impairment of Receivables for Traffic Fines is an event that lakes place subsequent to the initiai
recognition of revenue charged. The municipality assesses the probability of coliecting revenue when accounts fall into arrears. Such
an assessment is not o be made at the time of initial recognition.

1.2.4 impairment of Statutory Receivables

Accounting Policy 5.3 on Impairment of Statutory Receivables describes (he process followed to determine the value at which Statutory
Receivabies should he impaired. In making the gstimation of the impainment, the management of the municipality considered tha detailed
criteria of impairment and used its judgement to $elect a variely of methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market
conditions existing at the end of the reporting pericd, The management of the municipality is satisfied that impainnent of Statutory
Receivables racorded during the year is appropriate.

1.2.5 Capitalisation of Capital Assets

Judgement by management is required (o distinguish between expenses incurred fo maintain and repair capital assets and expenses
incurred that will increase the remaining useful life of capital assets and needs to be capitalised to capital assets.

1.2.5 Useful lives of Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets and Investment Froperty

As described in Accounting Policies 8.3, 7.2 and 8.2. the municipality deprectates its Property, Plant & bouipment and investment Property,
and amortises its Infangitle Assets, over the estimated useful lives of the assets. taking into account the residual values of the asseis at the
end of their useful lives. which is determined when the assets are availabie for use.

Trie estimation of residual values of assets is based on management's judgement as to whether the assets will be sold or usad 1o the end of
their useful lives, and in what condgition they will be at that time,

1.2.7 Impairment: Write-town of Property, Plant & Equipment, Intangible Assets, and inventories

Accounting Policy 5 on Impairment of Asseis, Accounting Policy 3.2 on Intangible Assats - Subsequent Measurement, Amortisation ancl
Impairment and Accounting Palicy 7.2 on Inventory - Subsequent Measurement describe the conditions under which non-financial assais
are tested for polential impairment losses by the management of the municipality. Significant estimalas and judgements are made relating (0
impairment testing of Progerty. Plant and Equiprment. impairment testing of inlangibie Assets and write-down of Invenieries to the towest of
Cost and Mt Reatisable Value or Current Replacerment Cost.

in making the above-meantioned esiimates and judgament. managemen considerad the subsequent measurement criteria and indicators of
potential impairment losses. in particular, the caleulation of the recoverable seivice amount for PRPE and Intangible Assets and the Net
Realisable Value for inventories involves significant judgment by management.
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1.2.8 Service Concession Arrangements

The municipalily assesses whether it is a party to any service concession arrangements by considering the principles contained in GRAP 32
and IFRIC 12,

Management has assessed all arrangements in place and concludad thal there are no service concession arrangements to which it was a
party during this accounting period.

1.2.9 Defined Benefit Plan Liabilities
As described in Acceunting Policy 15.2, Empioyee Benefils — Post-employment Benefits. the municipality obtains acluariai veluations of its
Defined Benafit Plan Liabiliies. The defined benefit obligations of the municipality thal were identified are Post-retitement Health Benefit

Cbligations and Lang-service Awards, The estimated tiabilities are recorded in secordance with the requirements of GRAP 25. Details of
the liabilities and the key assumptions made by the actuaries in estimating the liabililies are provided in the relevant Notes to the Annual

Financial Statements.
1.2.10 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring Provisions and when measuring Contingent Liabilittes. Provisions are
discounted where the effect of discounting is material using achuarial valuations.

1.2.11 Principais and Agent Arrangements

The municipalily assesses whether itis a party to any principal-agent arrangemenits by considering the principles contained in GRAP 108,

The municipality is assessed to be the agent and only accounts for the amounts which the agent are entitled ta in terms of the principal-agent
arrangement. In order to assess that the municipaiity is the agent, the following factors were considered in applying #s judgement;

s The municipality acls as an agent for Depariment of Transpor for fssuing licenges and permits and collects monies on their behalf

1.2.12 Housing Arrangements

The municipaity is not accredited to defiver housing under the national housing programme. However it assesses iis roles and
responsibilites it underiakes for each project undertaken in terms of ihe national housing programme by assessing the terms and conditions
agreed with the relevant Provincial Depastment of Human Settfiements.

Management has assessad all arrangements in place and conuluded that there are no housing arrangements i¢ witich it was a project
manager or developer during this accounting perfied.

1.2.13 Budget Information

Deviations between budget and actual amounts are regarded as material differences whan a 10% deviaiion exists. Al material differences
are explained in the relevant Notes to the Annuai Financiai Statements.

1.2.14 Segment Reporting

The municipality is assessed to have reportable segmenis as per the requiremants of GRAP 18. In order to assess that the segments could

be aggregated, the following factors were considered in anplying its judgement:
= For management purposes the municipality is broadly organised into busingss units based an the nature of operations and the

services they provide.
s Noindividually material operating segments have been aggregated to form the above reporiable operating segments.

o  The municipalily does nol monitor segments geographically.
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1.2.15 The effect of COVID-19

Maragement needs 1o estimale the effect of COVID-19 on its future cash fiow and discount rates (o ensure that the municipalily will remain a
going cancern.

Judgement needs to be made on the effect of COVID-18 on credit risk, liquidity risk and gaing congern.
1.3 Materiality
Material omissions or misstatements of ilems are material if they could, individually or collectively, influence the decisions or assessments of

users made on the basis of the finmcial statements. Maleriality depends on the nature or size of the omission or misstatement judged in the
surrounding circumstances. The nature or size of the informalion item, or a combination of both. could be the determining factor.

Assessing whether an omissien or misstatement could influence decisions of users, and so be material, fequires consideration of the
characteristics of those users. The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statemants states that users are assumed
to have a reasonable knowledga of government, its activities, accounting and a willingness to study the information with reasonable
ditigence. Therefore, the assessment lakes into account how users with such altributes could reasonably be expectad to be influenced in
making and evaluating decisions.

1.4 Going Concern Assumption

The Annual Financial Statemets have been prepared on a Going Concern Assumption

The recent COVID-19 pandemic and its effaci or the municipality's current and expected performance has been considered by managerment
in the Going Concern Assumption.

1.5 Standards, Amendments to Standards and Interpretations issued but not yet Effective

The following GRAP Standards have bieen issued but are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the runicipality:

Planned Date for

Standard of GRAP / Nature of Impending Changes / Expected Impact

Effective Date

Application by

Municipality

o Guideline Accounting for Landfill Sites Not yat Not yet
None, Standard not applicable to Municipality determined determined

2 Guideline The Application of Materiality to Financlai Statements Not yet Not yet
No changes expected determined determined

The municipality has ne operations and / or inferasts in the above-mentioned Standards where the impact is indicated "None, Standard not
appticable to Municipality” and therefore ilis regarded that no disclosures on these Standards will be necessary

1.6 Utilisadon of Transiticnal Provislons

GRAP 108 Statutory Receivables

GRAP 108 Statutory Receivables became effective on 1 April 2019 and. in accordance with the transitional provisions for the Standard
provided in Directive 3, entities are not required to change their accounting policies in respect of the classification and measurement of
statutory receivables for reporting periods beginning on a date within three years following the date of first adoption of GRAP 108. Enlities
shall comply with the disclosure reguirements of GRAP 108 as and when statutory recgivables are classified and measured in accordance

with the Stardard of GRAP
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 36 JUNE 2021

The municipality is faking advantage of the transifional provisions by not classifying or measuring its Statutory Receivables in accordance
with GRAPF 108, and. therefare. no disclosures required by GRAP 108 has been rmade.

The eslimate Statulory Receivables that exists in the municipality's books at year-end are those relating o Property Rales, Fines and VAT,

The municipality intends to fully apply the requirements of GRAP 108 by 30 June 2022.

BUDGET INFORMATION

The annual budget ligures have besn prepared in accordance with the GRAP standard and are consistent with the Accounting Policies
adopted by the Counci for the preparation of these Annual Financial Statements. The amounts are schedided as a separate additicnal
financial statement, calied the Statement of Compaiison of Budget and Actuat amounts. Explanatosy commenti is provided in the statement
giving reasons for overall growth or decting in the budget and motivations for aver- or under spending on line ftems. The annual budget
figures included in the Annual Financial Statements are for the municipality and do nat include budget information relating to subsidiaries or
assoclates. These figures are those approved by the Councit at the beginning and during the year following & period of consultation with the
public as part of the Integrated Development Plan. The budget is approved on an accrual basis by nature classification.

The approved budget covers the period from 1 July 2020 fo 30 June 2021.

INVENTORIES
3.1 Recognition and initial Measurement

Inventories comprise current assets hald-for-sale, current assets for consumption or distribetion during the ordinary course of business.
Inventories are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price, plus taxes, ranspaert cosls and any othei costs in
bringing the Inventeres to their current location and condition. Where inventory Is manufactured. constructed or produced, the cos! includes
the cost of fabour, materials and overheads used during the manefacturing process.

Whaers Inventory is acquired by the municipaltity for no or nominal consideration (i.¢. a nen-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be
equal to the fair value of the ilem on the date acquired.

Direct costs relaling to properties lhat will be soid as inveniory are accunnitated for each separately identifiable development. Cesls also
inciude a proportion of overhaad costs.

3.2 Subsequent Measurement

3.2.1 Consumabie Stores

Subsaquently, invenfories sold are valued al the lower of cost and nel realisable vaive. The cost is determined using ihe Weighted Average
ffethod.

Consymable stores distributed at no charge of for a nominal charge and finished goods are valued at the lower of cost and current
repiacement cost. The cost is determined using the Weighted Averags Mathod.

3.2.2 Water Inventory

Waler is regarded as Inveniory when the municipality purchases water in bulk with ihe indention 1o reselt it to the consumers of 1o use it
internatly, or where the municipality has incurred purification costs on waler obtained from natusal resources (rain, rivers, spiings, horeholes.
ofe). However, water in dams. that are filled by naturaf resources and that has not yet been ireated, that is under the control of the
raunicipality but cannot be measured reliably as there is no cost attached o the water, is therefore not recognised in the Statemant of
Financial Postition.
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

The basis of determining the cost of waler purchased and nat yet sold at reporting date comprises all costs of purchase, cost of conversion
and ather costs incurred in bringing the Inventory to its present lacation and condition, net of trade discounts and rebates.

Water and purified efffuent are valued by using the FIFO Melhod, at the fowest of purified cost and net realisable value, insofar as itis slored
and controlted in reservoirs at year-end.

3.2.3 Other Arrangements

Redundant and slow-moving laventories ideniified are written dawn from cost to current replacement cost, if appiicable.

Differences arising on the measurement of such Inventery at the lower of cost and current replacement cost or net realisable value. are
recognised in Surpius or Delicil in the year in which they arise. The amount of ary reversal of any write-down of Invertories arising from an
increase in curent replacemeant cost or net realisable value is recognised as a reduction in the amount of Inventories recognised as an
expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

The carrying amount of invenicries is recognised as an expense in the period that the inveniory was sold. distributed, written off or
consumad, unless that cost qualifies for capitalisation to the cost of another asset,

FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS

The runicipality has varicus types of Finangial Instrumenis and these can be broadly categorised as Financial Assels, Financial Uabilities or
Residuai Interests in accordance with the substance of the confraclual agreement.

Initial Regognition
Financial Assets and Finandial Liabilities are recognised when it becomes party to the contraciual pegvisions of the instrument.

The municipality does nol offset a Financial Assel and a Financial Liability unless a iegally enforcaable right to set off the recognised
amounts currently exist and the municipality intends either 1o seitle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and seiffe the liability
simullaneously.

4.1 Financial Assets — Classification

The municipality has the feilowing ftypes of Financial Assels:

Type of Financial Asset Classification in ferms of GRAP 104
Long-term Receivables Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
Receivables from Exchange Transactions Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions Financial Assels at Amoriised Cost
Bank, Cash and Cash Equivaients - Call Deposits Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
Bank. Gash and Cash Equivalents - Bank Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
flank, Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash Financial Assets at Amontised Cost

Trade and Other Recelvables exclude Value Added Taxation, Prepayments and Operating Lease Recelvables are classified as Financial
Assels at Amonlised Cost.

Cashincludes cash-on-hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks (including call deposits). For the purposes of the Cash Flow
Statement, Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise cash-on-hand and deposits held on call with banks. net of bank overdrafts.

4.2 Financial Liabilities — Classification

The municipality has the following types of Financial Liabilities:

Type of Financial Liability Classification in terms of GRAP 104
Payables from Exchange Transactions Financial Liabilitties &l Amortised Cost
Fayables from Non-exchange Transactions Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost
Unspent Conditional Grants Firancial Liabiiities al Amortised Cost
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
ACCOUINTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

4.3 Initial and Subseguent Measurement
4,3.1 Financial Assets:

Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost

Financial Assets at Amaortised Cost are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attribatable {o the acquisition or
isslle of the Financial Asset. Subsequantly. these assets are measurad at amortised cost Using the Effective Interest Method less any
impairment, with inferesl recognised on an Effective Yield Basis.

4.3.2 Financial Liabilities:

Financial Liabilities held at Amortised Gost

Any other Financial Liabilities are classified as Other Financial Liabifities {All Payables, |.oans and Borrowings are classified as Other
Liabifittes} and are initially measured at fair value, net of iransaction costs. Trade and Other Payables, Interest-bearing Debt including
Finance Lease Liabilities, Non-inferest-bearing Debt and Bank Borrowings are subsequenlly measuired at amorlised cost using the Effective
interest Rate Method. Interest expense is recognised in Surplus or Deticit by applving the effective interest rate.

Prepaymernts are carried al cost less any accumulated impairment losses.
4.4 impairment of Financial Assets

Financial Assets, other than those at falr value, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting pericd. Financial
Assels are impaired whare there is objective evidence of impairment of Financial Assets (such as the probability of insolvency or significant
financial difficulties of the debtor). if there is such evidence the recoverable amaunt is estimated and an impairment loss is recognised
through the use of an allowance account.

4.4.1 Financial Assets at Amortised Cast

A provision for impairment of Accounts Receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the municipality will not be abie to
colect all amounts due according to the origina! terms of receivables. The provision is made wheraby the recoverabifity of accounts
raceivable is assessed individually and then collectively after grouping the assets in finarcial assets with simifar credit risk characteristics.
The amount of the provision is the difference beiween the Financlal Assel's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate. Future cash flows in 2 group of Financial Assets that are collectively evaiuated for
impairment are estimated on the basis of historical loss experience for assels with credit risk characteristics simitar to those in the group.
Cash flows relaling to short-term receivables are not discourted where the effect of discounting is tmmaterial,

Government accounts are not pravided for as such accounis are regardet as receivable for the following reasons:
o Itis management's judgement that the accounts are not "lost events” in terms of GRAR 104.58.
State Departments and Entities have to pay their creditors within 30 days in terms of tha PFMA.
Interastis charged on alf oustanding balances al a raie of tha banker's prime rate plus 1%.
There is an wrge from Nativnal Treasury that State Departiments and Entities should start paying their oulstanding debt.

@ @

The carrying amount of the Financial Asset is reduced by the impairment loss direcily for all Financial Assets carried at Amortised Cost with
lhe exception of Consumer Debtors, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an aliowance accourt. When a Consumer
Debior Is considerad ungollectible, it is written off against ihe allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounits previously vaitten off
are credited against revenie. Changes in the canying amount of the allowance account are recogrised in Surplus or Deficit.

4.5 Derecognition of Financial Assets

The municipality derecognises Financial Assets only when the contractuat rights o the cash flows from the asset expires or it ransfers the
Financial Asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the assel to another entity. except whan Councit approves the
wiite-off of Financial Assets due to non-recoverability.

if the municipality neither transfers nor retains subsiantially all the risks and rewards of ownerstip and continues to conirol the transfarred
asset. ihe municipality recognises its retained interest in the asset and an assuciated liabifity for amounts it may have to pay. ifthe
municipality retaing substaniially all tha risks and rewards of ownership of a ransferred Financial Asset. the municipality continues to
recognise the Financial Asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

4.6 Derecognition of Financial Liabilities

The municipality derecognises Financiat Liabilities whan, and onky when, he municipality's obligations are discharged, cancelled cr thay
axpire.

The municipality recognises the difference between the carrying amount of the Financial Liability (or part of a Financial Liability) extinguished
ar transferred 1o anather party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, in Surplus or
Deficit.

STATUTQORY RECEIVABLES

Statutory Receivables are receivables that arise from legisiation, supporting regulations, or similar means and require setiement by ancther
entity in cash or another financial asset.

The munigipality has the following Statutory Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions:
+ Assessmeni Rates
& Fines

5.1 Recognition and Initial Measurement

Statutory Receivables are recognised if the transaclion is an exchange transaction per GRAP 8 or a non-exchange transaction per GRAP 23
or. if the transaction is not within the scope of GRAP 8 or GRAP 23, or another Standarg of GRAP. and the definition of an asselis met an,
when it is probatle ihat the future economic beniefits or service polential assosiated with he asset witl flow to the municipaiity and the
transaction amount can be reliably measured.

The municipality recognises Statutory Receivables when they arise.

tatutory Receivables are initially measured at ihel iransaction amount. The transaciian amount would be the amount lhat is determined on
initial maasurament in accordance with the relevant Standard of GRAP.

The transaction amounts of the Stalutory Receivables of the municipality are determined as follows:
o Assessment Rates are levied in terms of the stipulations contained in the Local Government. Municipal Property Rates Act, 2004 (Act
No. & of 2004} al rates defermined each year by Coungil.
o Fines are serviced in terms of the stipulations contained In the Criminal Procedures Act, 1877 (Act No. 51 of 1877) atrates pubtished
in tha Governiment Gazetle from time to fime.

5.2 Subseguent Measurement

Statutory Receivables are measured after initial recognition using the cost method. Under the cost method. the intfial measurement of the
receivabls is changed subsequent to initial recognition to reflect any:

o interest or other charges that may have accrued on the receivable, whers applicable;

s impairment losses: and

e Amounts derecognised.

5.3 Impairment

Statuiory Receivables are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period, Statutory Receivabies are impaired
where there is any indication of impairment of Statutory Recelvables, such as the probablity of insoivency or significant financial difficulties of
the debtor.

i assessing whether Statutory Receivables are impaired, the municipality assesses whether there are any indications that individually
significant receivables are impaired:: and/or groups of similar, individually insignificant, receivables are impaired.
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

The municipality groups tagether and assesses collectively for impaisment those receivables that exhibit similar characterislics which provide
information about the possible collectability of the amounts owing o the municipality. The municipalily uses the following groupings:

s Assessmerid Rates
e Fines

If there ts such evidence the carrying amount is reduced to the estimaled future cash flows, an impaiment loss is recognised, directly or
indiractly, through the use of an allowance account, with the amount of the impairment loss being recognised in Surplus or Deficit.

5.4 Derecognition

The municipalily derecognises Statutory Recaivablas only when the rights to the cash flows from the receivable expires or it transfers the
Stalutory Resetvable and substantiatly all the risks and rewards of ownarship of the receivable to another municipality, except when council
approves the write-off of the receivable due to non-recoverabilily.

The municipality derecognises a reseivable if the municipality, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownership.
transfers contiol of the receivable to another party and the other party has the practical ability to sell the receaivable in its entirety fo an
unretated parly. and is able to exercise that abiiity unilaterally and without needing to impose additional resirictions an the transfer. In ihis
case. the municipality recognises separately any righis and obligations created or retained in the fransfer. The carrying amount of and
statutory receivables transfarred is allocated between the rights and obligations retained and those transferred on the basis of the reiative fair
values at the transfer date. The municipality assesses whether any newly creaed rights and abligations are within the scope of GRAP 104 or
another Standards of GRAP. Any difference befween the consideration received and the amounts derecognised and. those amounts
recognised, is recounisad i surnlus or deficit in the period transferred.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUHFMENT
6.1 Initial Recognition and Measurement

Froperty, Plant and Equipment are inilfally recognised at cost.

Whete an assel is acquired by the mwnicipality for na or nominal consideration (e 8 non-exchange transaction}, the cost is deemed to be
aquat to the fair value of that asset on the date acquired.

Repairs and Maintenance are expenses incured through servicing equipment or repalring of axisting assets. These expenses are not
recognised in the carrying vakue of the asset. but directly recognised in Surplus or Deficil and measured al cost against the athributing
segments of the Municipal Standard Chart of Accounts (mSCOA).

6.2 Suhsequent Measurement

Subsequently ail Property Plart and Equipment are meastired al cosl. less accumuialed depreciation and accumulated impairmant losses

6.3 Depreciation

Depreciation on assets other then land is calcudated on cost, using the Siraight-line Method. to allocate their cost or revalued amounts to
their residual values over the estimated useful lives of the assels. Each parl of an item of Property. Plant and Equipment with a cost $hat is
significant in relation o the total cost of the item is depreciated separately.
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

The deprectation rates are based on the following estimated useful lives:

Asset Class Years Asset Class Years
Buildings Community
lmprovements 10-100 Cornnmunity Facilities 15 - 100

Recreational Facilities 20 - 100

infrastructure
Electricity 15-60 Other
Roads and Paving 10-60 Computer Equipment 5-30
Sanitation / Sewerage 10 - 60 Fummniture and Office Equipment 6- 50
Salid Wasle 15 - 60 Machinery and Equipmeant 5-40
Waler 580 Transport Assels 10 - 45

6.4 Land

Land is stated at historical cost and is not depreciated as it is deemed o have an indefinite usefu life.

5.5 incomplete Construction Work

Incomplete Consltruction Work is stated at historical cost. Depreciation only commernices when the asset is available for use.

6.6 Infrastructure Assets

Infrastructure Assets are any assels that are part of a network of similas assets. Infrastructure assets ate shown at cost less accumulated
dapreciation and accumulated impairment, Infrastructure assels are treated similarly to all other assets of the municipatity In terms of the
asset management policy.

8.7 Finance Leases

Assets capitalised under finance leases are deprecialed over their expecied useful lives on the same basis as Property, Plant and
Equaprment controlled by the municipality or. where shorter. the termn of the relevani lease if Ihere is no reasonable certainty that the
municipality will obtain ownership by the end of the tease term.

§.8 Derecognition

The gain or loss arising from the derzcognition of an item of Property. Plani and Equipment is included in Surpius or Deficit when the item is
derecognised. Gains are not classified as Revenue.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

7.1 Initial Recognition and Measurement

ldentifiable non-monetary assets without physical substance are classified and recognised as Iniangile Asseis.

lntangible Assets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an Intangible Asset is acquired by the municipality for no or nomvina! consideration (i.e. a non-exchange transaction), e coslis
deemed to be equal to the fair value of that assel on the date acquired.

The cost of an intangible Asset acquired in exchange for non-monetary assels or monelary assels. or a combination of menetary and non-
monetary assets. is measured at the fair value of the assel given up, unfess the fair value of the asset received is more clearly evident. I the
acquired ilem could nof be measured at its fair value, its coslis measured at the carrying amsunt of the asset given up. If the acquired ilem’s
fair value was nol delerminable. it's deemed cost is the carrving amount of the asset(s) aiven up.
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Repairs and Matrtenance are expanses incurred through servicing equipment o repairing of existing assels. These expenses are not
recognised in the carrying vatue of the assel, bul directiy recognised in Surplus or Deficit and measured al cost against the atiributing
segments of the Municipal Slandard Chart of Accouats (MSCOA),

7.2 Subseguent Measurement, Amortisation and Impairment

After initial recognition, intangibie Assets are carried at cost less any accumutated amortisation and any accumuiated impairment losses.
Amortisation is charged on a Straight-line Methad over the Intangible Assets' useid fives. The residuat vaius of Intangible Assets with finite
useful fves is zero, uniess an active markel exists. Where Intangible Assels are deemed to have indefinite useful fives, such Intangible

Assels are not amortised. However, such Intangible Assets are subject to an annual impairment lest.

The amortisation rates are based on the following estimated useful tives:

Asset Class Years

Computier Software Purchased 5-10

7.3 Derecognition

The gain or loss ansing from the derscognition of 2 itlem of Infangible Assel is included in Surplus or Deficit when the item is derecognised.
Gains are not classified as Revenue.

INVEBTMENT PROPERTY
8.1 Initial Recognition and Measurement

At initial recognition, the municipality measures ivestiment Property at cost. However, where an Invesiment Property was acquired through
& non-exchange ransaction (i.e. where it acquired the Investment Property for no o a nominat vaiue), its costis its fair value as at the dale of
acguisition.

Repalrs and Mainienance are expensas incurrad through servicing equipment ar repairing of existing assets. These expensas are nof

facognised in the carrying value of the asset, but direcily recognised in Surpius or Deficit and measured at cost against the alfribuiing
segments of the Municipal Standard Chart of Accounts (mSCOA).

8.2 Subsequent Measurement
Investment Property is measwad using the Cost Madel and is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impainment
logses. Depreciation is calcidated on cost. using the Straight-line Method over the useful life of the praperty, which is esfimated al 20 - 100

years. Componenis of assets that are significant in relation ta the whole asset and that have different useful lives are depreciated
separately.

The gain or loss arising on the disposal of an Investment Properly is recognised in Surpius or Deficit
8.3 Derecognition

The gain ar loss arising from the derecogniion of an lem of lovestment Proparty is included in Surpius or Deficit when the item is
derecognised. Gains are not classified as Revenue.
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16,

HERITAGE ASSETS

Heritage Assets are not depreciated owing o uncertainty regarding to their estimated useful tves. The municipality assess at each reporting
date if there is an indication of impairment.

9.1 Initial Recognition and Measurement
Heritage Assets are iniliaily recognised at cosl.

yWnere an asset is acquired by the munigipality for ro or nominal consideratien {i.e. a non-exchange kransaction}. the cost is deemed fo be
equal o the fais value of that asset on the dale acquired.

Repairs and Maintenance are expenses incurred thraugh servicing equipment of repairing of exisling assets. These expensas are not
recognised in the carrying vatue of the asset, bui directly recognised in Surplus or Deficit and measured at cost against the attributing
segments of the Municipal Standard Chart of Accounts (mSCOA}L

9.2 Subsequent Measurement

Subsequently all Heritage Assets are measured al cost, less accumulated impairment losses.

9.3 Deracognition

Tha gain or ioss arising from the derecognilion of an itern of Herilage Assels is included in Surplus of Deficit when the ifem is derecognised.
Gains are not classified as Revenue,

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The rmunicipality classifies all assets held with the primary objective of generaling a commercial relurn as Cash Generating Assets. Al other
assefs are classified as Non-cash Generaling Assets.

10.1 Impairment of Cash Generating Assets

The municipality assesges af each reporting date whether there is any indication that an assel may be impaired.

if there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. ihe recoverabie amount is estimated for the individual asset. Ifitis not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of the individual assel, the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit 1o which the asset belongs is
datermined.

The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash generating unit is the higher of its fair value less cosls (o seil and its value in use.

if the recaverable amount of an asset is less than its carmying amount. the carrying amount of the asset is reduced (o s recoverable amount.
That reduction is an impairment ioss.

An impairment loss of assets carried at cost less any accumulated deprectation or amortisation is recognised immediately in Surplus or
Deficit.

An impairment Joss is recognised for cash generating units if the recoverable amount of the unit is less than the carrying arnount of the unit.
The tmpairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the assets of the unit pro sata on the hasis of the carrying amount of each
asset in the unit.

The municipalily assesses at each reparting date whether there is any indicaton that an impairment loss recognised in prior periods for
assets may no ionger exist or may have decreasad. If any such indication exsts, the racoverable amounts of those assefs are estimated

The increased carrying amaount of an assel attibutable to a reversal of an impairment 1oss doas nof exceed the sarrying amaount that would
nhave been determined had no inpairment togs been recognised for the asset in pricr periods
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1.

12.

A reversal of an impairment loss of assels carvied at cost less accumulated depreciation or amortisation is recogrised immediately in Surplus
or Deficil.

10.2 Impairment of Non-cash Generating Assets
The municipality assesses at each reporiing date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired.

If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable service amount is estinated for the individual asset, If it is not
poessible to estimate the recoverable service amouni of the individual asset, the recoverahle service armount of the non-cash generating unit
to which the asset belongs is determined.

The recoverable service amount of a non-cash generating asset is the higher of ifs fair value less costs 1o sell and its value in use.

if the recoverable service amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to s recoverable
service amount. That reduction is an impairment loss,

Arvimpairment loss of assets cairied al cost less any aceumdlated depraciation or amortisation is recognised immediately in Surplus or
Deficit.

An impairment toss is recagnised for non-cash generating units if the recoverable service amount of the unit is jess than the CAIYING amotint
of the unit. The impairment loss is aficcated to reduce Lhe carrying amount of the assals of the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying
arnourd of each asset in the unit.

The runicipality assesses at each reporling date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recogmised in priar periods for
assefs may ne longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the recoverable service amounts of those assets are

estimated.

The increased carrying amount of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss doas nol exceed the carying amount that would
have been delermined had no impairment foss been recognised for the asset in prior periods,

Areversal of an impairment Ioss of assets carrad at cost less accumulated deprecialion or amortisation is recognised immediately in Surplus
or Deficil.

CONSUMER DEPOSITS

Consumer deposits aie a partial security for a future payment of an account. Al consumers are therefore required lo pay a deposit equal to
fwo months consumption of electiciy and water services. Deposits are considered a liability as the doposit is only refumded once the service
is terminated. No interest is paid on deposits.

PROVISIONS

The best estimate of the expenditure requirad 1o settle the present obligation s the amoun that the municipality would rationatly pay to seitle
the obligation at the reporiing date or to ransfer it to a third party at that fime and are determined by the judgment of the managament of the
municipality, supplemented by experience of similar transaciions and. in some cases, repors from independent axperis. The evidence
considered includes any additional evidence provided by events after the reporting daie. Uncertainties surrounding the amount fo be
recognised as a provision are dealt with by various means acoording fe the circumstances. Where the provision heing measused invalves a
iarge population of items, the obligation is estimated by weighiing all possible oulcomes by their associated probabilities.

A B L EG R G E VR A
BOMVH AR




LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

13

Future events that may affect the amount required o setlle an obligation are reflected in the amount of a provision where there is sufficient
objective evidence that they will occur. Gains fram the expected disposal of assets are nol taken into account in measuring a provision.
Provisions are not recogrised for future operating fosses. The present obligation under an onerous centract is recognised and measured as
a provision. An onerous contract is 8 contract in which the unavoilable costs of meating the ohligalions under the contract exceed the
ecanamic banefits expacted to be received under it. The unavoidable costs under a confract reflect the least net cost of exiting from the
coniract. which is the lower of the cost of fulfiliing it and any compensalion of penalties arising from failure to fulfii it — this unavoidable cost
resulting from the conirast is the amourit of ihe provision o be recognised.

Provisians are reviewed at reporiing daie and the amount of a provision is the present value of the expenditure expecied to be required to
settle the abligation. When the effect of discounting is material. provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows that
reflect current markat assessments of the ime value of money. The impact of the periodic unwinding of the discount is recognised in
Surplus or Deficit as a finance cost as it ocours.

12.1 Provision for Environmental Rehab#itation

Estimated tong-term environmental provisions, comprising rehabiiitation and fandfill site closure, are based on the municipality's policy.
taking inte acgount current technalogical, environmental and regulatory requirements. The provision for rehabilitalion is recegnised as and
when the envirenmental liabilily arises. To the extent that the obligations relate to the asset, Ihey are capitalised as part of the cost of those
assets. Any subsequent changes fo an obligation that didd not relate lo the initial related assel are charged to Surplus or Deficit

LEASES
13,1 The Municipality as Lessee
13.1.1 Finance Leasas

Property. piant and equipment or intangible assets subject to finance lease agreements are capitalised at amounts equal to the fair value of
the leased assel or, if lower, the present vakue of the minimum lease payiments, each defermined at the inception of the lease
Corresponting liabilities are recognised at equal amounts, In discounting the lease payments, the municipality uses the interest raie that
exactly discounis the lease payments 1o the fair value of the asset. plus any direct cosis incurred.

Subsequent lo initial recognition, the leased assets are accounied for in accordance with the siated accounting policies applicable {0
praperly. plant and equipment or intangible assets. The lease liability is reduced by the lease payments, which are altocated batween the
finance cost and ihe capital repayment using the Effective Interest Rate Mathed. Finance costs are expensed when incurred. The
accounting policies relating to derecognition of financial mskruments are applied to leage payables. The lease asset is depreciated over lhe
shorter of the asset’s useful life or the lease term.

13.1.2 Gperating Leases

The municipality recognises oparating leass rentals as an expense in Surplus or Defisit on & Siraight-ling Basis over the term of ihe relevant
lease. The diffetence betwesen the amourds recognised as an expense and the contractual payments are recognised as an operating lease
asset or liability  Any lease incenfives are included as part of the net consideration agreed.

13.2 The Municipality as Lessor

Amounts dus from lessees under Finance Leases or instaiment sale agreerments are recorded as receivables al the amount of the

emunicipafity's net investment in the leases. Finance lease or instaiment sale revenue is allocated o accounting periads so as toreflect a
constant periodis rate of retuin on the municipality's net investment outstanding in respect of the leases or instaiment sale agreements.

Rental revenue from Operating Leases is recognised on a Straight-Hine Basis over the term of the relevant iease.
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4.

18.

BORROWING COSTS

All borrowing costs are treated as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LIABILITIES

15.1 Shorf-term Employee Benefits

The costs of all short-tenm employee benafits such as leave pay. are recognised during the pericd in which the employee renders the related
service. The liability for leave pay is based on the totat accrued leave days al vear end and is shown as a creditor in the Statement of
Financial Position. The municipality recognises the expected cost of performance bonuses only when the municipatily has a presani legat or
constructive obligation to make such payment and & reliable estimate can be made.

15.1.1 Provision for Sta#f Leave

Liabilities for annual ieave are recognised as they acciue fo employees. The lability is based on the total amount of leave days due to
employees st year-end and aiso on the fotal remuneration package of the employae.

Accumuiating leave is carried forward and can be used in future pariods if tha curren! period’s entitiement is not used in full. Al unused
leave will be paid oul to the specific employee at the end of that employee’s emplayment ferm.

Accumulated leave is vesting.
15.1.2 Staff Bonuses Accrued

Liabilities for siaff bonuses are recognised as they acorue 1o employees. The liabllity at year end is based on bonus accrued at year-end for
asach employes.

15.1.3 Provision for Performance Bohuses

A provision, in respect of the fiahility relating to he anticipated costs of parformance bonuses payable to Seclion 57 employees. is
regognised as il acorue (o Section 57 employses. Municipalities’ performance bonus provisions are based on the employment contract
stiputations as well as previous performance bonus payment trends.

15.2 Post-employment Benefits

The municipalily provides retirement benefits for s employess and councitlors, and Bas both defined benefit and defined contribution post-
employment plans.

15.2.1 Defined Coniribution Plans

The municinatity's cortribetions to the defined confribution funds are establishad in lerms of the rules goveming those ptans. Caniributions
are recognised in Surplus or Deficitin the period in which the seivice is randered hy the ratevant aemployees. The municipality has no flsther
payment cbligations once the contributions have been paid. The eomiribulions are recognised as empioyee benefit expense when they are
due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset 1o the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the fuiure payments is available.

15.2.2 Defined Benefit Plans

Post-retirament Heslth Care Benefiis

The municipality haas an obligation to provide Post-retirement Hesith Care Benefits 1o certain of its retirges. According 1o the rules of the
Medical Aid Funds with which the muricipality is associated, a member (whe is on the current Condilions of Service), on retirament. is
entitled o remain 2 continued member of the Medica! Aid Fund, in which case the municipality is iiable for & certain portion of the medical aid
membership fee. Mof alf Medical Aid Funds with which the municipality is associatad, provide for continued membership,
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16.

The defined benefit liahility is the aggragate of the present value of ihe defined henefit obligation and unrecognised actuarial gains and
lossas, reduced hy urrecognisaed past secvice costs. The plan is unfunded. The prasent value of the defined banefit obligation is calculated
using the Projected Unil Credit Methad, mcorporating actuarial assumptions and a discount rate based an the government bond rate.
Valuations of these obligations are carried cut annually by independent qualified actuaries.

Acituarial gaing or losses are recognised immediately in Surpius or Deficit
Past-service cosis are recognised immediately in Surplus ar Deficit.

Long-service Allowance

The municipality has an obligation to provide Long-sesvice Allowance Benefits to all of its employees. According to the rules of the Long-
service Allowance Scheme, which the municipality institvled and operates, an employee {who is on the current Conditions of Service). is
antiiled to a cash allowance, calculated in terms of the nites of the scheme, after 10, 15, 20, 25 and 30 years of continued service. The
murnicipality's liability is based on an actuarial valuation. The Projected Unit Credit Method is used to value the liabilities. Actuarial gains and
losses on the long-term incentives are accounted for through Surplus or Deficit,

Provincially-adrinistered Defined Benefit Plans

The municipality cortributes to various National- and Provincial-administered Defined Benefil Plans on behalf of its qualifying ermployses.
These funds are mulli-employer funds. The contributions to fund obligations for the payment of relirement benefits are charged against
reverwie in the year they become payable. These defined benefit funds are actuarially valued friennially on the Projected Unit Credit Method
basis. Deficits are recovered through lump sum payments or increased future conlributicns on a proportional basis from all participating
municipalities.

Defined Benefit Pension Plans

The municipality has an obligation to pravide Post-retirement Pension Benefils to cerlain of its retirees. Pension contributions in respect of
employees who were nof members of a pension fund are recognised as an expense when incurred  Staff provident funds are maintained to
accormmodate personnel who. due to age. cannot join or be part of the various pension funds. The municipality contributes monthly to the
funds.

The liability recognised in lhe Slatament of Financial Position in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the present value of the definad
nenefit obligation ai the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. logether with adjustments for unrecognised past-service
costs. The defined henefit obligation is calculaled annually by independent actuaries using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The present
value of the defined benefit gbligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of high-guality
corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid. and that have terms te maturity approximating to the
terms of the related pension fiability.

Actuarial gains or losses are recognised immediately in Surpius or Deficit.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in Surplus or Deficit.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
16.1 General

Revenue is derived from a variety of sources which include rates levied. grants from alher liers of government and revenue rom rading
aclivities and other services provided.

Revenur comprsas the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the sale of goods and services in the ordinary course of the
municipality's activities. Revenue is shown net of value-added tax. retums, rebates and discounts
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18.2 Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions

16.2.1 Rates and Taxes

Revente from property rates is recognised when the legal entitlemient to this revenue anses. Colleciion charges are recognised when such
amounls are lagally enforceable. Penalty ierest on unpaid rates is recognised on a Time-proportionate Basis with reference to the principal
amount receivable and effective interest rate applicable. A composite rating system charging different rate tariffs is employed. Rebates are
granted to ceriain categories of ralepayers and are deducted from revenue.

16.2.2 Fines

Fines constitute both spal fines and summonses

Revemie for fines is recognised when the fine is issued at the full amount of the raceivable The municipality uses estimates to determine the
amotnt of revenue that the municipality is entitied to collect that is subject to further legal proceadings.

16.2.3 Government Grants and Receipts
Equilable sharg ailocalions are recognised in revenue at the start of the financial year if no time-based restrictions exist,

Gonditional grants, donations and funding are recognised as revenue fo the extent that the municipality has comnplied with any of the criteria,
conditions or obligations embodied i the agreement.

Governinent granis that are receivable as compansation for expenses or iosses afready incutred or for the purpose of giving inwnediate
financial support to the municipality with no future refaled cosls. zre recognised in Surptus or Deficit in the period in which they become
receivable.

Interest earned on invesimenis is treated in accordance with grant conditions. if it is payabie to the funder it is recorded as part of the
creditor and if itis the municipality’s inferest, it s recognised as interest earned in Surplus or Deficit.

16.2.4 Public Centributions

Revenus from public contribulions is recognised when all condiiions associated with the cantribution have been met o whare the
contribution is to finance propery, plant and equipment, when such itens of properly, piant and equipment are brought indo use.

18.2.5 Cther Donations and Contributions

Donations are recognised on a cash receipt basis or where the donation is in the form of property, plant and equipment, when such items of
property, plant and equipment are available for use.

16.2.6 interest Sarned

interest earned on investments is recognised in Surplus or Deficit on the Time-propodionate Basis that lakes inlo accow the effective yield
oft the rvesiment.

16.2.7 Tariff Charges

Revenue arising from the application of the approved ariff of charges is recognised when the relevant service is fendered by applying the
relevant authorised tariff. This intludes the issuing of licences and permits.

16.2.8 Revenue from Recovery of Unauthorised, krregular, Fruitless and Wasteful Expenditure

The recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure is basad on legisialed procedures, including those set out i the
Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No 56 of 2003) and is recognisad as revenue when the recovery thereof from the responsible
counciliers or officials became vidtually certain in a financial period subsequent to the pericd when the actual unauthorised, irreguiar. fruitless
and wasteful expenditure was incurred.
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16.3 Revenue from Exchange Transactions
16.3.1 Service Charges
Service Charges are levied in terms of approved tariffs.

Service Charges relating to electricity and water ase based on consumption. Meters ara read on a monthly basis and are recognised as
revenue when invoiced.

Service charges relating fo refuse removat are recognised on a monthly basis i arrears by applying the approved tariff to &ll properties that
have improvements. Tariffs are determined per category of property usage.

Service charges relating to sewerage and sanitation are recognised on & monihly basis in arrears by appiying the approved tarniff to all
properiies. Tariffs are determined per category of proparty usage.

la circumstlances whers services cannot readity be measured and quantified, a Ral rae service charge is levied monthly on such properties.

16.3.2 Prepaid Electricity

Revenue from the sale of eleclricity prepaid meter cards are recognised at the point of sale.

16.3.2 Rentals Received

Revenue from the rental of facllities and equipreent is Tecognised on a Straight-ine Basis over the term of the lease agreement.
16.3.4 Income fram Agency Services

Revenue for agency services is recegnised on a monthiy basis once the revenue collecied on behatf of agents has been quantified The
revenue recognised is in terms of the agency agreameant.

16.3.5 Interest Earned

Interest eamed on invesiments is recognised in Surpius of Deficit on the Time-propertionate Basis that takes into account the effective vield
on the investment.

Interest on outstanding customer receivables is calcudated when the receivable is more than 20 days at prime rate pius 1%. and recognised
in surpius or deficit on ihe time-proportionate basis.

16.3.8 Tariff Charges

Revenue anising from the application of the approved tadf of charges is recognised when the relevant service is rendered by applying the
relevani authorisad tarff. This includes the issuing of licences and permits.

16.3.7 Sale of Goods (incfuding Houses)
Revenue from the sale of goads is recognised when all the following conditions have been met:

(a)  The municipality has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods:

{6} The municipality retains neither continuing managerial involvernert to the degree usually associaled with ownership nor effective
control over the goods soid.

{©)  The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

{d) !tis prebable that the economic benefits o service polential associated with the transaction will flow to the municipatity, and

(&)  The cosis incurred or o ba incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably
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17.

18.

49,

20.

2.

GRANTS-IN-AID

The municipality transfers meney to individuals, organisations and other seclors of government from time {o time. YWhen making these
transfers, the municipality does not

{a) Receive any goods or sarvices directly in return, as would be expected in a purchase or sale ransacton;
(b  Expect to be repaid in fulure; or
{c}  Expect a financial return, as would be expecied from an investment.

These transfers are recognised in Surpius or Deficit as expenses in the period that Lhe events giving rise o the transfer accurrad.

MATERIAL LOSSES

Tha MFMA requires the disclosure of malerial losses incurred during the year under review. The disclosure is provided in order to comply 1o
the legislative requiremenis governing Municipalities and Municipal Entities.

Due to their significance, the complete calculation of water and eleciricity losses is provided, including the opening balance. purchases, sales
and closing balance where applicable. The unit rate is the rate per the last purchase as inventory is measured based on the First-In-First-Out
Method as defined by GRAP 12 (Inventories).

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

tUnauthorised Expenditure is expenditure that has not been hudgeted for, expenditure that is not in terms of the condilions of an allocation
received from another sphere of goverment, municipality or organ of state, and expenditure in the form of a grant that is nel parmitted in
terms of the Municipal Finance Managemant Act (Act No 56 of 2003).

All expenditure relating to Unauthorised Expenditure is accounted for as an expense in Surplus o Deficitin the vear that the expendiivre was

incurred. The expendiure is classified in accordance with the nature of the expense, and wheie recovered, it is subsequently accounied for
as revenue in Surplus or Deficit.

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

regular Expenditure is expendituse that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systerms
Act (Act Mo 32 of 2000}, the Public Office Bearers Act (Act No 20 of 1998), or is in contravention of the Municipality’s or Municipal Entities’
Supply Chain Management Policies. lrregutar Expenditure excludes Unauthorised Expandituse.

irregular Expenditure is accounted for as an expense in Surpius or Deficit m the period it ecourred and where recoversd, it is subsequently
accounted for as revenue in Surplus or Deficil.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitiess and Wasteful Expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and would have been avoided had reasonable care been exercised,
Alt expenditure refafing to Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is accounted for as expenditure in Surplus or Deficit in the year that the

expendiiure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the expense. and where recovered. itis
subseguently accounted for as revenue in Surplus or Defici.
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

22,

23

24,

25.

COMMITMENTS

Commitments are disclosed for:

o Approved and contracted commitmants, where the expenditure hias been approved and the contract has been awarded ai the
reparting date, where disclosure is required by a specific standard of GRAP;

o Approved but not yat contracted commitmants, where the expenditure has been approved and the confract has yel 1o be awarded oris
awaiting finalisation at the reporting dale;

e |tems aie classified as commilments where the College commits itself to futuie ransactions that wilk normally result in the outflow of
resources:

e (Coniracis that are entered info before the reporiing date. but goods and servicas have not yet been received are disclosed in the
disclosure Notes to the Annual Financial Statements; and

e Other commitments for contracts that are non-cancellabie or only cancellable at significant cost. should relate to something other than
the business of the municipality.

RELATED PARTIES

individuals as well as thair close family members, andior enlities are relaled parties if one party has the abifity. directly or indirectly, te conlrol
or jointly control the other party or exercise significant influgnee over the other parly in making financial and/or operating decisions,
Managerent is regarded as a related party and comprises the Councillors, Executive Mayor, Depuly Execulive Mayor, Speaker. Municipal
Manager, Chief Financial Officer and all other managers reperting directly to the Municipal Manager or as designated by the Municipad
Manaqger.

Only transactions with relaled parlies not at arm’s fengih of not in the ordinary course of business are disclosed.

CONTINGENMNT ASSETS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities are not recognised. Contingencies are disclosed in Notes to the Annual Firancial Statements.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
Evenls after the reporting date that are classifisd as adjusting events have been accounted for in the Annual Financial Statements

The avents alter the reporling date that are classified as Nen-adjusting Events after the Reporting Date have been disciosed in Notes lo the
Annual Financiat Stalements
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

26.

27,

SEGMENT REPORTING

The marndate of the municipafity is to provide basic services 1o the community over which it governs. In order to properly execute ils
mandate and achieve its siralegic goals, intemat management reporting is based on each service oblective and also considered separately
for each of the fowns within the municipal jurisdiction. The components described below have been identified as individually significant
segments for purpeses of reporting in terms of GRAP 18 (Segment Reporting).

The following services are considered significant to the municipality and is accordingly managed separatety
= Municipal governance and adminisiration.

Commugnity and public safety.

Housing.

Health.

Energy, wasle, waste waler and water,

Other.

P @ B 9 ®

Al other sources of income and expenditure is aggregated through means of ihe administrative function as these services are not significant
io lhe olher services of the municipality as a whole.

The muricipality only operales in a single geographical tocation and accordingly does not report separately on each location within ils
jurisdelion.

Intersegmental transfers are per Ihe murdcinality's approved tariff policy. The reconciliation clearty describes the effects of all internal
iransfers helwaen segments.

The accounting policies for segmental reporting in the management accounts are aligned {o the requiremenls of GRAP as descriped in these
accounting policies.

No changes from were made from prior pericds measurement melhods used fo detenmine ceported segment strplus or defigit.

VALUE ADDED TAX

The municipalily accouns for Value Added Tax on the Payments Basis in accordance with saclioni5(2)(a) of the Value-Added Tax Act (Acl
No 89 of 1894}
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3¢ JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R

GENERAL INFORMATION

L.aingsburg Mumcipalily is a focal municipality in the VWastem Cape and is one of three local munitipaities under the jurisdiction of the Central Karoo Uistrict
Municipality. The imunizipat #raa inclides the lown of Laingshurg, the setiernents of Maljiesfontsin and Vieiiand as welt nual farms. The addrass of ds regisiered
affice and principal place of busness are disclesed under *General ormation” ncluded in the Aanual Financial Statermenis and in the intreduction of the Annual
Repart. The principal aclivilies of the municipality are tisciosed in the Anrual Report and a2 presaribied by the Municipal Finance Managemant Act (LIFAAY

INVENTORIES

Consunables 142 526 330 137
Finished Goods 141 2%3 135 843
Materals and Supplies 32844 G2 143
Water - Al Cost 23843 30338
Fotal inventeries §40 536 588 463

The prior year amount (0r Inventodas nas been adjusted  Refer to Mote 44 3 an "Correction of Error” for details of
the restalemaent

2.1 Allacation for Cash Flow

Suppliers Paid:-

Inventory - Opening Balanca 588 481 Q28 17,
inventory - Closing Balance (640 536) (588 45%
Total Invenlary allocated to Suppliess Paid (52 076)

Total Inventosy allocated to Cash Flow {52 0786} 339 717

Materiaiz and Supplies ars held for Gwn use and measwred al the lowsr of Cost and Currant Replacemant Cost.
Nervarite downs of lnventory to Current Replacement Cast were required

Water is held far gistribution angd measured at the lower of Cost and Net Realisable Valug Ko wite dowii of
nveniory te Nel Realisable Value was cequirerd

The cost of inventores recognisod as an expense includas R2 342 540 (2020. k1 802 724)

RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHAMGE TRANSACTIONS

(ross Provision for MNet
Balancas hinpairment Batances
R R R

As 4t 30 June 2024

Servics Deblors. 4 737 064 3249 669 1 367 399
Electricity b 431874 O B7Y 722 596
iefuse 634 GAZ 510 €62 a7 990
Sewerage 464 615 1 986 941 21 438)
ferchandising. Jobbing and Coriracts g 696 . 9 680
Other Service Charges 1227 188 214885 1 145 50t
Water 785 050 476 293 {187 342)
QOther Regeivabies 621 948 417 471 #04 476
{ther Debtors 982 577 - B2 577
Gontrol, Cleanag snd Inferface Accounts 40 233 - 401 2335
Deposits for Land 2085 934 - 2 (086 824
Total Raceivables from Exchange Transactions 8 488 659 3 807 140 4681520
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES 7O THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

As at 30 June 2020

Service Debiora:

Etectricily

Refuse

Sewerage

werchandising, Jobbing and Contracls
Gither Service Gharges

Waler

Glier Receivables

Olhar Debiors

Coritrol, Clearing and Interface Accoimis
Dapasits forLand

Total Receivables from Exchange Transactions

The prior year amount for Receivables from Exchange Transactions has been adjusted. Refer o Noto 44.3 on

"Caorrection of Error” for details of the restatemeant

3.1 Allacation for Cash Flow

Service Charges!-

Service Deblors - Opening Bajance

Service Deblors - Closing Balance

Senvine Deblors: Provision fur Impainnenst - Opaning Balance
Service Deblors: Provision for Impairment - Closing Batance
Qther Receivabtes - Opening Balance

Cther Receivables - Closing Balance

Cther Receivables: Provision for Impairmant - Opening Balanca
Other Receivables: Provision for Impairment - Closing Balance

Total Recgivables fram Exchange Transaclions allocated 1o Service Charges

Ciher Receipts:-
Receivables from Exchange Transactions: Grss - Opaning Balancs
fteceivables from Exchange Transactions: Gross - Closing Balance
Less Sast Flow for-

Service Charges

Suppliers Paid

Total Recaivables from Exchangs Transacions allocated o Olher Recsipts
Suppliars Paid:-

Pregayments and Advances - Opening Balance

Prepaymants and Advances - Closing Balance

Prapayments and Advances - Opening Balance

Prapayments and Advances - Closing Balance

Total Raceivables rom Exchange Transachons allocated 1o Suppliers Paid

Total Receivables from Exchange Transaclions altocated o Cash Flow

Gross Provisivzn for Net
Balances Impairment Balances
R 24 R

3389813 3426 624 1 953 189
1 883 376 840 578 831 797
81134 548 269 231 865
BHG 476 1138472 {229 9ub;
§ 452 - gys2

1 146 450 49 485 | 0465 476
084 406 1011 320 {26 915
1140647 430 262 719 385
39004 - 34 634
32430 32 430

1 860 797 1980797
8 571 821 3 356 pas 4714 935

2041 2020
R R

+ O3 188 1 396 645

{1 367 299 1983 189

3426 624 2756 820

{3 389 669) {3 426 B24)

T58 468 613375

{1 187 053) (758 459)

430 262 J37 847

417471 {430 2623
216 952 {1473756)

5571821 T GBS 400

Recevables from Exchange Transactions are billed moenthly al the beginaing of the monilh. Mo inlerest is chargael
ot Receivablas until the end of the foliowing manth. Thersafter interest is charged at a rate of 0%, determined by

sutincil, on the oulstsading batance

The municipolily receives applications that 4 processes. Deposils are required {o be paid for al eteciricily and water
accounis epened. Thers are no consumsrs who represent mioee 1hati 5% of the Iotal saksice of Rac

=ivabies

AL 30 June 1021, the municipality 15 owed HE96 774 (30 June 2020 R 1639 851) by Nations] and Provineial

Governmant,

{8 488 450

(B 571 821}

(216 952) 1473756

126 037 52 230

(7753} 639 556

{0 38 710

‘ 0

1960 797 § 878 367
(2 086 834) {1 960 797
1126 037) (52 230)
83 162 {986 421).
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

3.2 Ageing of Receivables from Exchange Transactions

As at 30 June 202%

Electricity:
Gross Balances
Less: Provision for mpairment

Net Balances

Refuse:

Gross Balances

1.es5: Provision for Impairrient
MNet Balances

Sewarage:

Gross Balances

Less: Provision for impainment
Net Balances
Marehandising, Jubbing and Contracts:
Gross Halancas

Less Provision for Impaisnent
Net Balances

Gther Service Charges:
Gress Balances

Less: Pravision for impairment
Net Balapces

Water:

Gross Balances

L.ess: Provision for impdirment
Nst Balances

Other Recsivables;

(ross Balances

t.ess: Provision for Impairment
Met Balances

Other Debtors:

Girogs Rakanses

Less: Provision for Impairnment

Net Balances

Control, Clearing and Intertace Accounts:

Gross Baiances
Less: Provision o impairment

Net Balances
Deposits for Land
Gross Balanices

Less Provision for impairment

Met Salances

Current Past Due T
- otal
0 - 30 days 31-60Days |1 61-9CDays || + 90 Days
551 341 68 124 3% 665 T30 744 1431 §74
g0 872 21327 13 049 583 530 708 878
460 469 46 797 18 816 197 114 722 996
21 583 34 509 22 783 3h6 767 634 852
33452 17 161 15410 470 (38 536 662
11 860 15748 7373 35728 37 930
(A28 053} 3893 30011 1021 623 G54 518
40047 25109 22 638 Q47 357 1 QB8 A5
{466 900) 13 825 7374 24 266 {421 435)
9 690 - - 9690
9 680 - - 3 §90
175 850 12 807 15 451 14224978 1227188
18 672 7008 7001 49 004 81 688
157 277 6799 8 450 973974 1145 504
{258 B16) 42 81 34 424 970 381 788 030
43718 26 771 27201 878 693 Q76 363
{302 334} 16 080 7213 &1 658 {187 3421|
G541 268 571 172 307 6214948
2471 424 £ 414 404 417471
538 827 246 1 {334 598} 204 476
82 577 - as2 577
982 577 - - 982 577
40 233 - 41 233
40 233 - - - 40 233
2086 834 - 2088 834
2085 834 - - - 2086 834
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

As at 30 June Receivables of RY 186 705 were past due bul not impaieed  The age analysis of thess Receivables

ara as follows:

All Receivables:
{Gross Balances
Lass Proviston for Irnpairment

Net Balances

Asg at 30 June 2020

Elactricity:
Gross Balinces
Less: Pravision for imspainnent

Net Balances

Refuse:

(ross Balances

Lezss: Provision for Impatrmssnl
Net Balances

Sewerage:

Gross Batances

Lesa: Provision for Impairment

Net Balances

Merchandising, Jobbing and Contracts:

Grosg Dalances
Leas: Provision for Impairment

Net Baignces

Qther Service Sharges:
Grass Batances

Leys: Provision for impairment
Net Balances

Water;

Gross Balances

Less: Provisios for impairmment
Net Balances

Other Receivables:

Gross Balances

Less; Provision tor iImparment
Net Balances

Other Deblors:

Gross Balances

Less: Provision for lmpainment

Nat Baiances

Current i Past Dug
; Fotal
0-30days | 31-60Days || 61-90Days | | + 90 Days
3724 947 187 905 134 507 4431 300 § 483 859
230 $32 48 40t 45 479 32393 127 3807 140
3494 815 9% 504 49027 1038 173 4 681 520
Current [ Past Due
Total
0 - 30 days i 3v.00Days 1| 81-90Days || + 40 Days

587 738 127 533 122 107 743987 1 5681 376

89 880 ERING 27 768 500 100 648 578

457 848 95 743 94 309 243 897 931 797

+44 5% 51 868 37 6A3 L4t 224 781134

43 768 25 984 23037 456 450 540 289

160 831 25 674 14 618 90 743 231 865

{236 780) 61 305 167 32t 894 G610 886 476

54 307 24 778 32 088 995 208 1116472

5291 057! 26 575 135 233 {100 688) (229 986}
29062 - G952

4962 - - 9962

2308 41 250 38 804 1064 201 1146 460

18 17 {1728 9824 50 314 99 985

(18 8O%} 2% 939 28 775 1063 981 4 046 476

1506 024} 63 549 4G 776 937 006 084 406

41 805 41 510 35931 32074 T4t 320
(137 829) 33 139 13 844 54933 & 815
1038 545 ! H 113100 1 148647
3782 | f 426 507 430 282

1032 792 0 ji] (313 407} 719 385
39084 - A9 084
39084 - - - 39 084
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANMUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENBED 30 JUNE 2621

Contrel, Clearing and Interface Accounis:

Gross Batances 32 480 - 32 48Q
Less: Pravision for Impainment - - -
Net Balances 32 480 - - . 32 480
Deposits for Land
Gross Balances 1960 797 1 960 797
Less: Pravision for lrmpairmeant - - .
Net Balances 1960 7§87 - - - 1960797
As al 30 June Receables of R1 475 846 were past tue hut vot mgaired. The age analysis of lhese Receivables
ara as follows.
Currant Past Due Totat j
0 - 30 days 3-600ays [ [ B1-S0Bays || + 890 Days
All Receivables:
Gross Balances 3510728 345 404 415 481 4 300 227 8571821
Lass: Provision for Impairmen: 271639 145 792 128 885 3310770 3 856 586
Net Balances 3 228 08¢ 196 812 286 777 989 45___‘{____ 4714935
3.3 Summary of Receivables from Exchange Transactions by Customer Classification
Industrialf Nationat and
Household Provinciai Other
Commarcial Gavernmant
R R R R
As 8130 June 201
Gutrent:
{}- 30 days 2900 765 755 576 35 559 13047
Past Due
31 - 60 Bays 1244 400 28 577 42 243 2 686
61-90 Days B0 883 31 Jad 13278 0
+ 80 Days 3 220 665 675 181 585 694 (B4 540)
Sub-intal 6336 014 1 4450 G678 896 774 {34 807)
Less: Provision for impairment 3 576 487 216 464 - 14 140
Total Trade Receivables by Customer Classification 275 527 1274 218 596 774 {48 958}
Industrialf Natippal and
Househeld Provincial Other
Commmareial Government
R R R R
As at 36 June 2020
Gurrant;
0 - 30 days 2852 572 855 431 141 278 Gl 447
Past Due:
31 60 Days 164 384 103 398 71006 #0489
61- 90 Days 145 590 49 540 98 993 121038
+ 90 Days 3055 107 595 710 458 433 {209 674)
Sub-fotal 519 034 1 404 075 1169 851 121 159)
Less: Provisien for Impairment 3398 491 408 30t - 50 694
Total Teade Receivatdes by Customer Classification 2620 542 995 775 1169 B51 i7123%)
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO VHE ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
I3 R
1.4 Reconciliation of the Provision for Impairmenl
Balanee at baginning of yoar 4 856 836 3037 o4
Inpairment Losses recognised (49 746} 81 1485
Balance at end of year 3 807 140 3 856 886
3.4.1 Atlocation for Cash Flow
Provision for impairment at Beginning of Year 3856 886 3037 60
Movement in Non-cash Transactions:-
rapairmant Recognised {49 745} 819 194
Total Receivables from Exchange Transactions Impairment allcoated e Non-cash Transactions 149 748) 819 195
Provision for mpairment at End of Year 3 807 140 3 856 886
Provision for imparment of Receivables has been made for all consumer batances outstanding basad on the
payment ratio over 12 monlhs per service type. Mo further cradit pravision Is required I excess of the Frovision lar
Impairment.
o provision has bean made i respect of govenunant deb! as these amounts are considered to be helly
recoverable.
STATUTORY RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Gross Provision for Net
Balances impairment Halances
R R R
As at 30 June 2021
VAT Raceivanla 5362853 5 262 853
Tatal Statutory Recaivables from Exchange Trapsaciions 5362 B53 - 5382 853
Grass Provision for Net
Balances Impairment Balances
R R R
As at 30 June 2020
VAT Receivable 4 608 855 4 605 855
Total Statutory Receivahies from Exchange Transactions 4605 653 - 4 505 855
VAT is payatte an fhe eceipls basis. The municipaily however usas accrual accounting, ane only once gaymesnt is
received from debtors, VAT is paid over 1o SARS.
furthermore, VAT is claimabile on the paymeni basis.
VAT Receivable is not impaired nor is it discounted as the amount is expected 1o be recaivable within 69 days.
REGEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Gross Provision for Met
Balances Impairment Balances
R R R

As ai 30 June 2021

Acorued income

Total Receivables from Non-exchapge Transactions -
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LAINGSBURG MURICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Gross Provision for Net
Balances Imgairment Balances
R R R
As at 30 June 2020
Accrued Income 21 340 21 340
Total Recelvables from Nop-exchange Transactions 21 340 - 21 340
2021 2620
R R
5.1 Altocation for Cash Fiow
Gther Raceipta:- .
Receivables from Mon-exchange Transactions - Opering Balsnca 21 340 -
Receivables from NMun-axchange Transactions - Closing Balancs {21 34h
Tolat Receivables from Noa-exchangs Transactions allocated to Oiher Receipts 2% 340 {21 34
Jotal Receivables from Non-axchanye Transackons allocated to Cash Flow 21 340 {21 340
STATUTORY RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTHONS
Gross Provision for Net
Balances Impairment Balances
R R R
As at 30 June 2021
Property Rates 32391381 2677 927 561 454
Fines 104 261 624 102 264 125 5 906 844
Total Statutory Receivables from Non-Exchangs Transactions 112 500 404 104 842 052 7 558 352
Gross Provision for Net
Balances impairment Balances
R R R
As at 3¢ Juns 2020
Propery Ratas 2 790 267 2 442 860 247 408
Finas S1 380 307 #5456 739 5923 567
Total Statutory Receivabies from Non-Exchangs Transactions 4170 574 BY 899 39g 6 270 875
Tha prior year amount for Statulony Recervables from Exchange Transactions has been adjusted  Rafar 1o Nole
44.3 on "Corcaction of Error” for details of the restatemend
2021 2020
R R
6.1 Allacation for Cash Flow
Ptoperty Rates:-
Froperly Rates Debdlors - Opening Balance 347 408 82 356
Froperty Rates Debtors - Closing Batance 1581 454) {347 4008
Property Rates Deblors: Provision for impaiment - Openifg Balance 2 442 860 1927 822
Property Ratas Deblors: Provision for impatment - Closing Ralance {2 677929y {2 442 BBOy
Totat Statuiory Receivablas from Non-exchange Transaclions ailocated (o Property Rales (449 113) {78C 3190)
Other Receipts:
Fines Debitors - Cpening Balance 5 923 B67 4 GG0 504

Fines Deblors - Closing Balance
Fes Debtors: Provisson for lmpariment - Opening Balance
Fines Deblors. Pravision for Impairment - Closing Ralance

Total Statutory Recavables fom Non Bxchange Transartions sllocated to Cthar Raceipls

Total Statutery Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions allocated 10 Cash Flow

(8 990 598
B85 453 739
{102 264 125

{6 923 057
60 529 987
(85 450 739)

(17 880 717)

(26 84Y 615)

{18 329 830}

{28 70 005}
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEDR 30 JUNE 2024

Property Rales is a tax levied by & municipality to a propsrly owner used to fund services delivared. Property Rates
are caleulated by mulliplying the marke! value af the properly with a rale deleravined by (ha Municipal Counc. The
lavying of this revenue siream is govemed by the Sunicipal Propariy Rates Act 6 of 2004

Traftic Fines arise from fines issued by the munisipalily's raffic oficials. These fines are 1ssued accerting the
Natienal Road Traffic Act 93 of 1996. The fines issued are divided into Radar Fines and Seclion 56 Fines.

Radar fines arz spead control fines issusd when a mutordst is caught spaeding on a radar camera device, The
divice takes B picture of the velticle and takes a speed reading. The spaading fing is then deliversd o the

registerad owner of ihe vehicla by post.

The Section 36 fine is imposad when 2 moterist is sispped by the affic officer and s ar her identity therefora is

knewn and a Yraffic Qifence ocouwrrad.

6.2 Agsing of Statuiory Receivables from Now-Exchange Transactions

As 4t 30 June 2021

Property Rates:

Gross Balances

Lexss: Provision for lmpaiemen!
Nei Balances

Fines:

Gross Batances

Less: Provision for impairment

Mot Balances

As 2l 30 June Rereivablss of RA20 679 were
a5 follows:

All Receivables:
Gross Balances
Less: Provision for Inapairmsnt

Net Balances

As at 3¢ June 2620

Property Rates:
Gross Bafances
Lass Provision for inpairment

Het Balances

Fines:

Gross Balances

Less: Provision for timpairment

Net Balances

As 2t 30 June Recaivables of R 194 388 were

a5 foilows

All Receivables:
Gross Balances
Lass: Provision for impaithant

et Batances

Current Past Due
0 - 30 days 31 - 60 Days ] % 61 - 90 Days ] I + 90 Days Total
160 251 37331 52 834 2 989 165 3239 381
19 476 25 758 37 538 2 365 156 2677927
140 775 11573 15 098 394 008 561484
t0g 261 024 - - 106 261 024
102 264 125 - - - 102 264 125
§ 996 398 - « § 996 898
past due bul not impaired. The age analysis of Ihese Recaivables are
Gurrent [ Pasi Due T
otal
0 - 30 days { 31 60Days || st-800ays || +90 Days
109 421 275 A7 33 52 B33 2 064 165 112 500 404
102 283 &0 26 758 37 536 2 583 156 104 942 052
7137 674 11 573 15 088 394 008 1 %5 352
Current Past Due
0 - 30 days 31-50Days  f]  6!-90Days |} + 00 Days " Totat
153 786 54 317 37073 2 845 DGO 2790267
e6 13 318 16977 ¢ 406 7408 2 442 860
153 020 35 998 20 057 138 291 347 408
91 380 307 - 91 380 307
55 456 73y - . 85 455 739
3 923 567 - - 5 823 567
past dug but not impaired. Yhe age analysis of hese Receivables are
Current Past Due Total
0 - 30 days 3-80Davs || B1-90Days | | v 40 Days
91534 092 54 317 YRV 7 545 450 24 170 574
B35 457 405 i8 315 i o7y 2 A806 790 87 898 599
B G76 537 359499 20 497 138 29 6 270 576
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NQTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 30 JUNE 2021

5.3 Summary of Assessment Rates Debtors by Customer Classification

Industeialt Natieral and
Housghold Provinuial Other
Cominerciak Government
R R R R
As at 3 June 2023
Curent,
0+ 30 days 155 B6G1 1 004 3553 4
Past Due:
31 - 6G Days 29 554 3277 4 088 412
81 -8C Days 31092 10 364 10 674 3
+ G0 Days 2405 852 78 384 413 B854 285
Sub-total 2712189 04 538 431 969 685
Less: Provision for impairmant 2 0t 852 113 140 - 2235
Total Rates Debtors by Customer Classification 147 636 {18 601) 431 6% 450
Industeialf National and
Household Provincial (iher
Commiercial Governmant
R R R R
As at 30 June 2020
Gumeat
(1 - 30 thays 133 768 - -
Past Due:
31 - 60 Days 34 326 13 204 6777 9
§1 - 90 Days 19 486 10 802 [ G
~ 80 Days 2202 522 142 404 181 334 18 829
Sub-tatal 2413 120 166 411 194 388 1§ 843
L.ess: Provision fof Irmpasrmern 2 204 350 134 677 - 17 803
Total Rates Debtors by Customer Classification 118 740 31734 194 888 1 G445
2021 2020
R R
6.4 Reconcitiation of Provisioa for impairment
Balance al Beginning of year 87 858 5% G24573019
Impairmen! Losses Recognised 235 687 515338
Amaeunts Writlen-off as uncollaclable 16 807 356 24 926742
Galance ai end of year 104 842 052 87 309 588
5.4.1 Allocation for Cash Flow
Provision for lmpairment at Begisning of Year 87 899 599 62 457 519
Moverneant in Non-cash Transactions:-
Impairent Racognized 235 067 515338
Total Racaivables Bom dor-exchange Transactions impainment afiocalsd 1o Mon-cash Transactions 235 Q67 5153398

Movemens in Other Receipts:-
Amaunts Written-off

Total Receivables fom Non-exchange Transactions lmpairment aliccatad o OGther Receipls
Provision for Impairment at £nd of Year

the Provision for nipaiment on Receivables exists gradominanly dug o the possibility that Ihese debts vill mot be
revoverad  The Provision for Imparment was calculaiad after grouping at the financial assets of simitar nature and
risk ratings and assessing the recovarahifity

Mo Provision for Impairment has been mads in respect of governmeant debt as hese amounis are considared fo be
fully recoverable  The municipalily holds collatsral over these balances in the fonm of Rales Assessmen Deposits /
Guarantees, which are nol covering the latal awrtstanding debn and vacan! propeny respactively.

18 807 388

24 926 742

16 807 386

24 9206 742

104 842 052

87 899 599
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Current Investnents P78 036 1 699 §58
Bank Atcounts 7438 744 10 566 749
Cash on Hard 2400 2850
Total Bank, Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 616 683 12 169 557
The prior year amoury for Cash and Cash Eguwalents has boen adjustad. Refar to Mole 44 3 on "Correction of
Error for tetaills of the restatement.
7.1 Allocation for Cash Flow:
Increase / (Decrease) in Cash Eguivalents:-
(tash and Cash Eguivaients - Opening Batance 12 160 857 § 538 408
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Glosing Balance 9 816 683) {12 184 557y
Tolal Cash and Cash Equivaients allocaled to Ineraase / (Decrease) in Cash Equivaienis 2 552 874 {5 6331510
Total Cash and Cash Eguivatents aliocated to Gash Flow 2552 B74 {5 633 151}
For the purpesas of the Slatemen! of Financial Pasilon and the Cash Flow Slatament, Cash and Cas Equivalenis
include Cash-on-Hand. Cash in Banks and Investiments in Money Market Insuments, net of outstanding Slank
Overdrafts.
7.2 Gurrent Investment Deposits
Cait Deposits 1775 039 1 349 958
Totat Current investment Deposits 1775039 1699 958
The Municigalily hias the follovang inveslmanl accounts;
Bank Statement Baiances Cash Book Balances
30 June 2621 30 June 2020 30 June 2021 30 Jurie 2020

AREA Hank - Acceant Mumber 50 8431 4329 (Call Deposit 436 271 425 410 438271 185 761
Standard Bank - Account Rumber 2887045000 (Money barket) 1338 769 t 295 887 1338 768 1514 196

1775 039 1721288 1775038 1692953
7.3 Bank Accounts
Cash in Bank 7 838 744 10 466 749

7 H3B 744 10 466 749

Tetal Bank Accounts
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R

The dlunicipalily has the lollowing operational hank accounls:
Primary Bank Account
Cash book balance at beginning of year 1 466 749 4 926 479
Cash book balance at end of year 7838 744 10 456 749
ABSA Bark - Laingeburg Branch - Cheqgue Account Number; 25040140874
Pank statement balancs at beginning of year 70654 877 3979 532
Bank statement balance at end of year 6015 949 7854 877
Standard Bank - Laingsburg Branch - Chague Account Number: 20324 7663
Bank sttement balance al beginning of year 2778 542 001779
Bank slatement balance at end of year 1688 133 2775842
ABSA Bank - Laingsburg Branch . Chequa Accound Nurnber: 4074336029
Hank statemaeni halance 2l beginning of vear B -
Bank statement batance at end of year - -
Standard Bank - Ceres Branch - Chaque Account Mumber 203247671
Bank statement batance al baginaing of year
Bank siadement batance al end of year b
The municipality does nol have any overdrawn current account facilities with its banker and therefors dues not indur
interest on averdrawn cutrent acconnis Interest s gamed a different rates per annum on favourable balances
7.4 Cash and Cash Equivalenis
{Cash Floats and Advances 2900 2850
Total Cash oa hand in Cash Floals, Advances and Equivalents 2900 2 850
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

g 2020
R R
8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued}
8.1 Ailecation for Gash Flow
Praparty, Plent and Equipment at Beginning of Year 163 334 415 16% 744 903
Proparly, Plant and Eqguipment 140 946 493 134 038 173
Constrction Weork-in-Frogress 16 377 918 27 6BB 720
Movement in Non.cash Transactions:-
Dapreciation for the Year (B 208 177} {5 744 980)
Impairment for the Year (739 600y .
Donatad Assets 14 851
Total Property, Plant and Equipment allovated o Non-cash Transactions (8 831 926) {5 749 0804
Purchase of Froperty, Plant and Equipment:-
Acquisition of Proparty, Plant and Equipment 22 320 383 18 666 383
Acquisitians 22320383 | | 18 656 383 |
Acquisilion of Construction Work-n-Progress {1 243 302) {11308 812)
Less Donated Asseals {115 851) .
Total Propery. Plant and Equipment allocated o Purchass of Propedy, Plant and Equipment 28561 150 7347671
Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment:.-
Carrying Value of Disposals {263 143 8 079;
Total Praperty. Plant and Equipment allocated to Proceeds an Disposal of Praperly, Plant and Equiprment {263 140) {3 079
Property, Plant and Equipinent at End of Year 177 200 489 163 334 418
Proceeds gn Disposal of Fraperty, PMant and Eguipment:-
Dispasals as per Recandliation of Propaity, Plant and Eguiprment Mota 8.1 263 144 8079
Gains fLosses on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment No (263 140y #079)
Tertal Proceads on Disposai of Froperty, Plant apd Equipment allocated to Cash Flow - -
8.2 Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipmeant
Impaiiment Losses on Property, Plant and Equitsent by Ihe snount of R739 600 (2020, RO has been feoognisad
In operating surplus and are inciuded in impairment Eosses in the Stalemant of Finencial Parformance as indicaied
in Note 32
Buitdings 334 722 -
Compunity Assets 155 654
Infrastructirs 201 6681
Giher Assets 47 624 -
Total Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment 738 600 -
8.3 Work-in-Progress
The municipality has incursed expenditure oo capial projects which were not compieted 2t year-and  The details of
the canying amounts of expanditure inciuded In each class of assels ara listed belovs
Buifdingy - 129600
Communily Assels - 71452
Infrastructure i5 134 536 16 176 ifi5
Total Carrying Amounts ot Worlcin-Prograss 15 134 536 16 377 818
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TG THE ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

8.4 Delayed Projecis

[ Project Details | Delayed or Hatad

]

Infrasirecture Assel

thph Mast Lights | {Datayed

Reason: The project was delayed due to legal constraints and Wwirmnover of sepiar kay personnel

Infrastructura Asset

tBergsig Reservoir | ipeluyed

iReason: The project was detayed due 1o legal conslraints and tumover of senior key personnei

Infraskuciure Assel

Contruction of Golderville pipeiines | [petayed

Reason: The proisal was delayed duz o legal constraints and turnover of senior ey parsonna

nfrasliuciure Assct

{Upgrading Water Supply Gokdnervilie | [Delayed

IReason: The project was delayed due to legal constraints and umaver of senior key personnel

Total Gartying Ameunts of Delayed or Halted Projecis

8.5 Expeanditure incurred for Repzirs and Maintenarnce

Tha fofllowing spadific costs included in the amounl of repairs and mantenancs wers incurred by musicipalily during

the reporting period:

Electical Infrasinuciure
- Contracted Sesvices

Sanitation Infrastriciure
- Corfracted Services

Water Supply Infrastructurs
- Contracted Services

Community Assals
- Contractad Services

Furpiture and Office Equipment
- Contracied Services

fdachinery and Equipment
- Contracted Services

Giher Assels - Buildings
- Coniracted Services

Transpori Assels
- Lonracted Services

Totai Expenditure related to Repairs and Maintenance Projects

2021 2020
R R
88 900 48 900
40 292 20 292
61213
; 1041450
129 192 1231860
366 003 374782
266 008 | | 174782 |
{7 024y 18 448
(7 024y] | 39 446 |
- 275
1 275 |
{1941) .
oan! | -]
5787 1150
5727 | | 1180 |
298 742 100 330
298 142 | | 100 530 |
{1172} 87 064
] | 87 964 |
660 807 432574
665 807 | | 432874 |
1332 148 1036 561
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R

INTANGISLE ASSETS
Al Cost less AGcumudated Amertisation snd Accumudated Imparnant Losses 202 425 285 249
The movement in Intangible Assets s reconciiad as lollaws:
Software Purchased:
Carrying values at 01 July 286 249 370 405
Caost 1697 514 1697 511
Accumulated Amortisation (1414 261 (1327 408)
Acguisiions -

Burchased i N -]
Amortisation: {83 §25) {83 855)

Purchased [ 3 325)! [ (83 855)]
Carrying values at 39 June 202 425 286 249
Cost ’ 1697 811 1697511
Accumulated Amortisation (14895 0BG} (1 411261}
9.1 AHlocation for Cash Flow
Intangifile Assets at Beginning of Year 286 249 Jro 05
Movement In Non-cash Transactions:-
Amertisation for the Year {83 825) (3 858
irnpairmant for the Year : -
Total Intangible Assets allocated to Mon-cash Transactions {83 825 (43 845)
Furchase of Intangiblo Assets;.
Anquisiiion of Intangitse Assels
Telalintangible Assats allocatad to Purchase of Intangible Agsels z
Intangible Assets at End of Year 202 425 286 249

The amortisation expense has been included m the fine item "Deprecialion and Amorisation” in the Statersent of
Financial Pedormance (see Nole 31.),

Al of the municipality's intanglible Assels are hald under reshold interesls and oo nlangible Asseis had bagn
pedged a8 secarily for any lishilities of the muhicipality

8.2 Significant Intangible Assets

Significant Infangible Assals, that did not meet the recognifion arilaria far Intangibis Assels as stipulaled in GRAP
102 and SIC 32, are the fullowing:

(iy Website Gosts incurred doring the last two financad years, if applicable, have Seon expensed and not recagnisedd
as Intangible Assets  The municipalily cannot demonstrate how its website will ganarate probatide fulure economic
nensdits,

9.3 intangible Assets with Indefinite Useful Lives

The municipality amarlises all its Intangible Assels and no of such assets are regardad as having indefinite usedul
lives

The useful ives of ihe hlangible Assats remain unchangad from the previous year,
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2920
R R
10, INVESTMENY PROPERTY
At Cost less Accumulated Oepeacistion 23 480 362 23 544 498
The movement in investmant Properly is raconciled as follows
Carrying values at 1 July 23 544 495 23 608072
Cost 25 114 496 25 114 486
Accuanisated Depesciation (1 57G002) {1 505 825)
Accumisatadt Impairnant Losses - -
Acquisitions dudng the Year - .
Cast - | I - |
Depraciation during the Year (54 133) {B4171)
Carrying values at 30 June 23 480 362 23 544 495
Cost 5 114 498 25114 496
Accumuiated Depreciation (1634 136) i1 570 602)
10.1 ABogation for Cash Flow
Investment Property at Beginning of Year 23 544 495 23 608 872

Movement in Non-cash Transactions:-
Depraciation for the Year {64 133) {64177
Impairment for the Year -

fotal invesimant Propary allacaled to Nop-cash Trapsactions {64 133) (64 177}

Purchasa of lavestment Property:-
Acquisition of Investment Propeity

Total investment Properly allocatad to Purchase of investmenl Propary -

thvestment Property at £nd of Year 23 480 362 23 544 483
Revenue and Expendiiure disclosed in the Statemant of Financial Performance include ihe following
Renial Revenue garnad from nvastmenl Property V4TS 934 1 307 622
Uripacl Opecating Expensas - ncurred 12 qenerate rordal revanug 220022 22 285
4 kY
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NOTES 7O THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

11, HERITAGE ASSETS

30 June 2021
Reconeiliation of Carrying Valug
R R R
Carrying values at 0F July 2020 43 354 - - - 43 354
Cost 43 354 - - - 43 354
Acquisitions - -
Carrying vaiues at 30 June 2021 41 354 - - 43 354
Caost 43 364 - - 43 354
18 June 2020
Reconciliation of Carrying Value
R R R
Carrying values ak 81 July 2019 43 354 - 43354
Cost 43 354 - - 43 354
Acquisitions - -
Carrying values at 30 June 2020 43 354 - 43 354
Cost 43 254 - - - 43 354
2021 2629
R R
1.1 Allocation for Cash Flow
Herftage Assets at Beginning of Year 43 364 43 384
Purchase of Herftage Assets.
Aequisition af Heritags Asssts -
Tolal Heritage Assets aillocated lo Purchase of Heritags Assats o ____m_—“—;
“““““““““““““ 43354

Heritage Assels at End of Year

Alf of the munwcipality's Hertage Assets are held under freehold interests and no Herltags Assets had been pledgad as sacurity for any habilities of the municipality,
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

k2,

13.

2921 2020
R R
CONSUMER DEPOSITS
fletidcity 245 831 258 500
Water 424 B76 332 351
Other Deposiis:- 128 912 118 983
- Hiring of Decorative tems 5530 5 53¢
- Posters 3482 2482
- Rental Properies 119 900 108 984
Tatal Consumer Deposits 799 688 108 846
12.1 Alfocation for Gash Flow
Sarvice Charges:-
Cansumer Deposds: Trading Services - Opening Batanes {591 851 (566 751)
Consumer Depasis: Trading Seivices - Closing Balance 8§70 756 59¢ 851
Total Consumer Daposils aocated to Service Charges 78 905 25 108
Diher Receipts:-
Consumers Deposds: Other Senvices - Opening Balance {116 945) 1300 89
Consumer Deposils: Other Services - Chsing Batance 128 912 116 895
Total Constmer Deposits allocated 0 Other Receists i1917 18 102
Total Consumer Deposits allocated to Cash Flow 90 822 41 202
Censunier Depasits - Electricity and Water
Consumer Deposits are paid by consumers on application for nev waier and gleclicity connections. The deposds
ara repaid when the waler and lechricily connections are terminalad. T cases whare conssmers dafail on their
accounts. the municipality can utilise the depasil as paymeant for the atstanding account
Gonsumer Deposits - Posters
Geposits are paid (or posters displayed. Deposits are forfealed when poslers ans not removed.
Consumer Deposits - Decorative items
Deposits are pawd for cutlery snd crockery. Daposils are not repaid in the case of nissing or Droken cutleryicrockery
Cansumer Deposits - Rental Propertias
Deposits are paid for the renlal of properiies. Depesits will not be repsid in the case of oulstanding rent or in the
case of propery heing damaged.
Ne interest is pasd on Consumer Deposits held
PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRAMNSACTIONS
Oigr Payables B4 431 34676
Refentions 388 631 681 491
Trade Creditors 11 776 642 7238 202
Advance Paymeants 297 009 338679
Total Payables from Exchange Transacions 12 546 199 8283 049

T prior year amaount for Payables from Exchanga Transachons bas deen adjusted  Refer to Nole 44 3 on
“Correction of Error for datails of e reststement.
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NQTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
13.1 Allocation for Cash Fiow
Service Charges:-
Advance Paymenis {41 570) 68111
Total Payables frorn Exchange Transactions allecated 1o Sarvice Charges {41 870} 68 111
Other Receipts: -
Unallocated Deposits 44 327
Total Payables from Exchangs Transzctions allocated o Other Receiis 44 327 -
Employee Related Cosls:-
Condrul, Clearing acd Interfacs Accownts: Salary Clearing and Conlral 5438 AR 416
Total Payablas rem Exchange Tramsaclions siucated o Employae Retated Costs 5488 48 446
Suppliers Paid:~
Auditer-Generat of South Alriea 6 385 1S5 .
Payabias and Acoruals (1 B45 558) 1287 574
Retentians (293 441) 194 808
Total Payables from Exchange Transactions allocated o Suppliers Paid 4 245 006 1482184
Total Payables from Exchange Transactions allocated to Cash Fiow 4253 151 1898710
The average credit period on purchases is 77 (2020: 75) days, as opposed to 30 days from he receipt of the inviice
as determined by the MFMA.
Ne interest is charged for the firsl 30 days from the dale of receipt of the kivoive. Thereafter interest is charged in
accordance with the credit poficies of the various individual creditors that the municipality deals with
The municipality did default on payment of s Cradilors. Hiwever, no torms for payment have baen re-negotiated by
the narcipality
UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GRANTS AND RECEIRTS
Dislrict Municipalites 400 080G
National Governmsn 7 502 950 4734 494
Provinciat Govemimesst 363 024 G 750 841
Total Unspent Conditionaf Granls and Recsipts 8 401 013 11 885 385
14,1 Aflocation for Cash Flow
Transfers and Subsidies:-
Unispent Conditionat Granls and Receipls - Opening Balance (11 886 385) {4 098 361}
Unspeiit Conditional Grants and Recedpts - Closing Balance 5401 013 i1 885 385
Totat Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipts aliocsted o Transfars and Subsidies (3 484 371} 7787 024
Total Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipts allocated ta Cash Fiow {3 434 371) 7187 024
The Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipls are invested in mvestment accounts untit ulilised.
Sae Mote 22 for the reconcilition of Grants from Government and ather sources. The miu nipatly compiiad witiy
the condditions attached io all graits received lo The extent of revenue meognised. No grants were withbeld.
'm,‘“;:is‘
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANMUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3§ JUNE 2021

pitval 2020
R R

LEASE PAYABLES
Current L.ease Payables 743 6225
Totat Lease Payables 743 6 225
15.1 Operating Lease Payables
Balance at beginning ot year . -
Operaling Lease Expenses recordad (7 930y -
Operating Lease Payments effected 7195 -
Total Qperating Lease Liabilities 743 -
15.1.4 Alocation for Cash Flow
Suppliers Paid:-
Oparaling Lease Payables - Opening Balance : -
Operating Lease Payables - Closing Balance 43 .
Toral Qperating Lease Payables aliocated o Suppliers Paid 743 -
Total Operating lease Payatles allocated to Cash Flow 743 -
15.1.2 Leasing Arrangements
The Municipality as Lessee:
Operating Leases relate to Properly, Plant and Equiptment withy ieass terms nol tonger than 5 years. with an aplion t
gulend for & further perad. All operating lease contracts contmn rnarket roview clauses in fie evenlhat the
municipality exercises its aplion to renew  The municipalily dees not have an oplion 10 purchase the aased asset st
the expiry of the {eass paricd.
15.1.3 Amounts Payable undar QOperating Leases
Al the Roperting Date the municipality had outsianding comnitments under Mon-cancelisble Cperating Leasss for
Properly, Plant and Equipment. which fail due as filaws )
Other Equipment; 1065711 -
Up o 1 year 451 322 -
2to5yesars 615 390
Nore than & years . -
Total Operating Lease Arrangeaients 1066711
ibe following payments ave been recognised as an expanse in tha Slatement of Finencial Performance.
Kinimumn lgase payments 7939 -
Total Operating Lease Expenses 7 939 -

The municipality has operaling lease agreements for ihe (olluwing classes of assats. which are only sigrificant
collectively:
Othice Equiprmeni

The following restrictions have besn imposed on tha Municipality in Lerms of the lease agreements an Rental of
Office Equipment:

(i} The eruipment sheil remain the properly of the iessor.

(i The lessee shall not salt, suislel, cels. joan. pledge. iransfer or olhenwise encumbar (ha equipmant,

{51 The lessee may not afler or modify the goods

{ivy The lessor is antitled 1o cede snddor delagala, withoul nubics io the lessee. all or any of s rights and/or
obligations

lv) The aguipment nray only be serviced by the lessor o its designated servica provider

iy Tite equipmes! shall be ralurned in good order ang condition 1o the lessor upon termination of the agramanl

AL O LG MER A

Ul sl tA

W
&



LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL BTATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

202 2020
R R

15.2 Finance lL.ease Payables
Finarice Leasa Liability - 6225
Total Nan-current tease Payables - 6225
Lass: Current Portion lransfesred to Current | gase Payobles:- 0 {G 225)

Finance Laase Liability | o] i {6 225
Non-Current Portion of Finance Leage Payables [ .
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LIABILITIES
Employee Benefit Liabilities 5 785 000 4 761 0G0
Pust-refirement Health Cate Benefits Lintlity 4 417 009 3360000
Long Bervice Awards Liabifity 1 368 000 1481 000
Less; Current Portien of Employee Benelit Liabilities 267 000 407 000
Post-reliremant Health Care Benefils T iabisty 117 000 H2000
Lang Service Awards Liability 150 000 205 000
Non-Current Portion: of Employes Benefit Liabilities 5518 000 4 384900
6.1 Allocation for Cash Flow
15.1.1 Current Porlion
Liabilities at 8eginniag of Year 407 0C6 120 605
Movement in Non-cash Transactions:-
Dafined Behefl Obligatons 116 953 23818
Long Service Aveards Linbility 180 888 253 477
I'otal Provisions allocaled to Non-cash Transactions 270 944 277 395
Mavament in Employee Related Costs:-
Actual Benefit Paymenls [RREN1IS)] -
Reductons (Qutflow of Economic Benefits) 305 888) -
Tutal Provisions allocated to Employes Related Costs {415 844} -
Liabilitios at End of Year ' 357 a0t 407 900
16.1.2 Non-cusrent Portion
Empleyee Benefit Liabilities at Beginning of Year 4154 0G0 4762 160
Movement in Non-cash Transactions:-
Long-service Awards 112 000 {76 881}
Post Retirement tieaith Gare 1 052 G0 {201 994)
Total Empioyee Benefil Lishities aiocated 10 Non-cash Transactions 1.164 Qon {278 855)
Movement in Empleves Related Costs:-
Long-servics Awards. Reduciions (Qullow of Economic Benefits) . (41 52%)
Post Retirament Health Care: Actual Employer Benefit Paymenis - (83 082
Total Employee Benzfit Liabilities allocated o Employes Reigled Costs - (128 BOS)
Empioyee Benefit Liadilities at End of Year 5 518 000 4 354 000
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

36,2 Cureent Portion of Employes Benedit Liabilitles

he mgvement in Cuament Fonion of fmployes Benefil Linbilities is reconciad A follows:

Medical Ai¢ Pension Fund Loug-term Sarvice
R R R
30 Juae 2071
Opening Balance 1124900 . 2945 000
increases . - 89 000
Curranl service cost 116 068 - -
Actual employer henelit paymaents (111 068) (308 884)
Other Reductions - - 71888
Balance at end of year 117 00D - 150 000
Medical Aid Pension Fundg Long-tarm Service
R R R
30 June 2020
Qpering Balence 88 082 . 41523
lcredses : - 283 477
Current service Cost 23918 -
Actuat employar benefit payments -
Other Reductions - R
Balance atend of year 1i2 fon - 285 004
2024 2020
o] [
16,3 Post-retirernent Heatth Care Benetits Linbility
COpaning Balance 3 330 900 3626158
Interast Cost 383 4o 342 857
Currant Service Cost 131 000 150 888
Actual Empleyer Benefit Paymenis (111 058y (88 082
Actyaiial Less/ (Gain) recoghisad n the yew HB4 055 671 501
Ratance at end ef Year 4 417 060 2360000
Trarsfer to Current Provisions 117 000 112 000
Totzl Post-retirement Health Care Benelfits Liahility 4 300 800 3243000

The current year amount (or Past-refirernent Heaith Care Benefits has been adjusted  Refer to Note 45.1 on
“Clange in Accounting Estimates” for details of the changes effected

The municipality offers employees and continualion mempers the epportusily of belongiig e one of several medical
schemes, mosl of which offer a range of aptivns pertaining to lsvels of cover

Upos retirenient, an employie may continug membeeship of the madical scheme Upon a member's death-in-
service or death-in-retirement. the surviving degendants may conlinie mamership of the medical schame.

Mambers contribuite ascording [o lablea of conlidbution rates which dilfersnliale hetveen them on the type and
namber of dependants  Sorme oplions also differentiate on the bawss of ncoms

Elyible amployees will incefve a pest-employmert subsidy of 60% of the contebution payable should they be a
mermber of 3 medical schame at retirement. Continuation snembers and their aligitle dependants receive & 70%
aubsidy
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Tha most recant actuarial valuations of plan assets and e present value of e definzd benelit obligation were
caried out al 30 June 2021 by Mr C Walss, Fellow of the Actuariat Society of South Alica. The presest value of the
defined benelil obligalien, and the related curment service cost and pasl service cos!, were meastied using the
Projecied Unit Credit Methnd

2021 2020
R R

The members of lhe Post-employment Health Cars Benefit Plan are made up as follows
In-service Menbers {Employags) 28 25
hr-service Non-members (Employaes) 40 -
Continuation Membicrs (Retirees. widowars ard orphins) 2 2
Total Members 70 27
Tha liability in respec of past sevvice has been estimated as tllows
In-sarvice Membars 206262800 1 883000
In-service Non-members 301 GO0 .
Continuation Memibers 1490000 1 377000
Total Liability 4417 000 3 360 600
The municipality makas menthly contributions {or heaith care arangements 10 the following Metaal MG Schemes:

- Bonitas

- Keyheaith

- LA Heaith

- Mosmed

- Samwumed
The Cuarenl-service Gost for the year ending 30 June 2027 is estimated to be R131 000, whereas the cost for the
BrsUNG year is esimaled fo e R O00 {34 June 2020: R15G 868 and R131 GO0 respectively:.
The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows:
Piscount Rate 10.33% 10L67%
Haalh Care Cost inflation Rate G92% 6.68%
Nat Efective Discount Rate 3.19% 3.74%
Expocted Relirement Age - Females 59 82
[Expected Retiremant Age - Males 82 82
General:

i3 assumaid thal tha municipality's health care arrangements and subsidy policy would tamain as outined in the
accounting policy, and Lhat the level of benelits receivable ang e cortributions payable would remain unchianges,
with the exception of allpvdng for inflalicnary adjustients. Impacit in his appreach is the assumphion (hat current
levels of cross-subsidy from in-sendce rambars o confinuation members within the medical scheme are
susiainable, and will continue.

Continuation of fembarship
It has bean assumed that 75% of in-service mesnbars wiil eeman on the Municipality's heaith care arrangement
showled they siay until retirement.

Family Profile.

It has bean assumed that femaie spouses will i fiva years youngar than their imale counterpars, Furthermore, i
has been ssstngd that G0% of efigible erployess on a healll care arrangemaent al reliremant will bave a
subsidised spousa depandan!. Far current relicer members, acthal subsidised spouse dependants were used and
e poterstial for cemanmiage vaas ignored,

Diseount Rate:

GRAR 25 stipulates that the choice o this rate should be derived from aovernmenl Dot yields consistent with the
estimated term of lhe post-exployment Habililios, However, whea Were s no deep macket in government bonds
vith a sufficiently long maturity to mateh the estimated term ol all ha benetit paymanls, curren| niirket rales of 1he
approphiate term shiowld be used to discound shortar term paymanis. and the discount rate for longer maliries
should b estimated by extrapotading curran! market mtes along tha vield curve.

Consequaently, a discount rate of 10.33% per annum has been used. The comesponding index-finkad vioki 3l this
termis 4.18%. Thase rates do not reflect any adjustment for taxation, These rafes were deduced from the interest
rate data cbizined fom ihe Johannesburg Stock Exchange after the markel close on 30 June 2021
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LAINGEBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE ANMUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

tmpart of COVIN-19:

1t is difficult to estimate what impaet the pandearic is fikely 10 have on the municipakity's iabfity 2t this sarly stage.
There is still much ancertainly as b how & will affect mortality in The inedium to long ferm, and whal effest trealments
antdior vaccities will have. The sensitivities may be used o understand the polential impacls on the liability (and
expenses) ol, (or example, an increase in the expeclad health care cost infation rale, or an increase n the discount
rate. of a reduction in expected lonueviy.

Cnice any leng-lerm inpacls of COWVIO-19 on the various valiation paramaelers becames more evident, appropriate
adjustments lo tha parameters will be feasible  In the meanwhile, any shed-term impacts of aciual experiencs being
differant o the current long-lerm assumptions wilt condribule 10 actuarial gain/iess itemis

The possible effects of COVID-14 hava nol been inchiled in the report's main figures.

202t 2020
R R
fMovements in the present valie of the Defined Berefit Obligation were as ioflows:
Cpening Balance 3 366 Q00 3826 158
Interest Cost 353000 342 557
Current Service Cost 131 000 150 868
Benefits Paid {111 088) 88 082)
Actuarial Losses 7 (Gains} £84 056 (571 501)
Total Recognised Benefit Liability 4417 004 1 250 900
The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Position are as follows:
Present Value of Fund Qbligations 4 417 0G0 3360400
Tatal Banefit Liabifity 4 417 900 3360 000
The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance are as follows:
Cuirent service cost 131 000 342 557
inlerast cost 353 000 150 268
Actuarial losses / igains) 684 055 (571 801;
Total Post-retirement Benedit included in Employee Related Costs [MNote 29.} 1 168 056 {178 976}
The history of Fair values are as follows:
201 2020 PRk 2018 2017
R R R R R
Fresant Vae of Defined Sonefit Guligation 4417000 3380000 3626158 5409000 3509 000
Deficil 4 447 690 1 1640 00¢ 3826 158 3 409 000 3 509 c0
Experienced adjustmants an Plan Liabilitias 51000 92 (G0 34 000 {346 GG} 406 000
2021 2926
R R
The effect of a 1% movernent it the assurned rate ol heslth care cost inflation is as follows:
Increase;
Effest on the aggregate of the currenl service cosl and the interest cast 65 000 RARKE]
Effoct on the defingd benefil obligation 567 000 437 0G0
Decrease:
Eifect on the aggregate of the current serice Cosl and the interest cost {62 00G} {70 1286)
Effect un the defined benelit obligation (545 00O} 414 000}
Tie municipality expects to make 2 contribigion of RGEL 006 (2020: R484 000) to tha Defined Benelit Plans during
lhe next financial year
Refer jo Mote 51, "Mull-employsr Retirement Benadil Information”. to the Annual Flnancral Stalaments for more
infprmation regarding the mumcipality's olher retirement hunds thal ;s Provincially and Nationally acdministaracd
u‘:nﬁ%
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENBED 30 JUNE 2021

024 2020
R R

18.4 L.ong Service Awards Liability
Opréning Balanca 1 401 060 1 285607
InCreasas 201 a0 207 871
Payments Marle 1305 £88} (44 523)
Cthar Reduclions 71333 (30 955)
Batance al end of Year 1368 000 401 000
Transfer to Curent Provisions $50 900 2495 90¢
Total Long Service Awards Liability 1218 000 1.106 000
The Municipalily offars employees Lorg Ssernce Awards for every five vears of senvica comiplated. froe ten years of
service 1o 45 yaars of service, inclusiva.
The most recent actuarial valualions of plan assals and the present volue of the defined beneiit obiigation were
carried out ab 30 Junse 2021 by Mr C Weiss, Fellow ol the Actuarial Society of South Afiica, The present value of Ihe
defined benefit obligation, and the related current service cost and past service cosl, ware measured using e
Projectad Unit Credit Method,
Al year end, 68 (2020: 68) empioyees were eligible for Long-service Awards.
The Corrent-service Cost for the year emding 30 Juhe 2021 is estimatad T ba R4 000, whereas the cost for the
easuing year is estimaled 1o be R115 0006 {30 June 2020: R106 937 and R110 002 rospactivety).
The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the acluarial valuations werg as follows:
Discount Rate G852% 7.28%
Cast Inflalion Rate 59%% 3.02%
Mat Effective Discount Rate 3 50% 323%
Expecled Retirement Age - Females 62 B2

62 ¥4

Expected Retiremant Age - Males

General:

11 is assumid that the Municipality's long service arrangaments and subsidy poicy would remain as oullined in the
aceeuning pohcy. and thal the level of benefits would remain unchanged. with the exception of iflationary
adjustments.

Dscount Rate:

GRAPR 25 stipufaigs that the choice of this rats should be darived from government bond yieids consstent wilh the
astimated term of the employee benefil izbilitiss. However, where thare is no deep market in govemment bonds
with a sufficiently Jong malurity lo malch ihe estimated teom of all the benefit paymenis, current market rates of the
appropriats ferm should be used o discount sherer term pavments, and ha discount rale fie intger maturiies
should be estimatad by exirapolating cument markel rates along the yield carve.

Consequantly, a discount rale of 9.82% per anmun has Lieen ussd  This vield was obtained by caloulating the
duration Of the liability and then taking the yield fram the yield curve at that duration using an iterative process. The
correspending liability-welghted index-linked yield is 4.01%. These rates do not refiect any adjustment fof laxation.
and were deducad from lhe interem rate data obtained from lhe JSE after the market close on 30 June 2021, The
daratian of the tolal liabwity was estimated o he 10.50 years.

Impaci of COVID.19:

It is difficeil 1o estimate what impact the pandemic is kkely to have on tha Municipalily's lizbify at this stage. There is
stilt rmech uncestainty as io how it wit afiect morality in the madium to foang term, and what effect reatments andior
vaccines wilt have  The sensilivilies may bs used to undersiand the poteniial impacts on the liabiiily {and expenses)
of. for examgple, an increase in the expacied general camings inflation rate. or an intrease in the discount iate, or an
increase in the withdrawal rates,

30nce any lang-leam impacts of COVID- 19 on the varous valuation parameters becomes more eviden!, appropraie
adjustments o the parameters will be feasible. In the meanwhite any shorl-lerm impaals of aclual sxperience haing
different to the currgnt leng-term asswmptions will contobule fo acluarial gainioss iterns,

The possitic effects of COVIE- 19 have not been included in e repord's main figures.
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
Movements in the preseni value of the Defined Benefit Obligation ware as follows:
Ogpening Balance t 401 000 t 265 607
interast Cost 1 000 100 $34
Curent Service Cost 110 000 106 937
Benefils Patd (305 88H) {41 523)
Acluarial Losses / ((Gains) 7iees {30 958)
Total Recognised Benefit Liability 1 368 06 1401 000
The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Position are as follows:
Prasant value of fund cbligations 1 368 0G0 1 431 000
Total Banefit Liabitity 1 368 000 1401 400
The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Parformance are as follows:
Cuivenl service cost 110 000 106 937
interest cost 91 000 100 934
Achzasal losses / (gains) 71888 (30 855)
Total Post-retirement Benefif included in Empioyee Related Costs {Nota 29.) 272 888 176 916
The nistory of experienced adjustiments is as follows:
202t 2020 2619 2018 2047
R R R R R
Present Value of Defined Banesil Obligation 1 388 000 1431 000 1285807 1094 000
Deficit 1368 00% 1401 900 1 266 607 1 694 000 -
Experienced adjusiments on Plan Liabilities 114 888 245045 35 267 (71 658; 57 879
The effect of 3 1% movement n the assumed rate of long sanvics cost inflation s as foliews.
increase:
Eftoct ot the aggreyais of the current service cost and the inferas! cost 16 000 17 320
Effect on the definad benalit obligalion 45 000 80 000
Decrease:
Efiect on the aggregate of lhe cument service cost and e inlerest sost {14 000 (15371
Effait on the tdefined bensfit obligation {86 000) {74 0001
The muncipahty expecls (0 make a contdbution of R24G 400 (2020 K201 00) to the delined benehl plans during
the next financial yoa
o
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

7. PROVISIONS

Current Provisions
Non-currant Provisionss

Total Provislans

17.1 Current Provisions

Currgnt Perlion of Non-Current Provisions.

Bonus
taave

Total Provisions
17.1.1 Aflocation for Cash Flow
Provisions at Beginaing of Year

Movemeut in Non-cash Transactions:-
Provisions

Total Provisions allocaled to Mon-cash Transactions

Movement in Employes Related Costs:-

Provisions: Reductions (Cutflow of Ecoenamic Hlenafits)

Total Provisions allacated to Emplayese Related Casls

Provisions at End of Year

The movemenit in Current Provisions is reconcited as follows:

Current Postion of Non-Current Provisions:

Staff Benefil Provisions:

30 June 2021
Qpening B#ance
reases

Fayments Made

Balance at end of year

30 June 2020
Opening Balancs
ncreases

Payments kade

Balance at end of year

Bonus Provision: Stalf botoses ascrued i smployees according to the standard contracl of ermployimant.
Provisten is made for ihe (8 casl of aucrued bonusses al feporting date. This orovision will be realived when
Donusses are paid dunag Noveniber of the nexl year,

Leave Provision: Staff icave accnied o employess according io collechve agresmanl. Frowsion is mads for e

fult cost of accrusd leave st reporting dale. This provision will be realised as empioyees lake leave

2021 2020

R R
2292 833 1622773
25 120 758 2151368
30 413 601 23 436 404
2282833 1922 F73
728 342 573 322
1 567 491 1 340 451
2292 833 1922773
1922773 1661 140
378 758 261 633
378 759 261 833

(8 659

{8 690} -
2 282 833 1922773

Bonus Provision

L.eave Provision

R R
573 322 1 349 451
152 021 296 739
- (8 659}
725 342 1 567 491

Baonus Provision

Leave Provision

R R
564 885 1 QU6 285
5436 253197
s7agez 1348 451
. S
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2921

2021 2020

R R
17.2 Non-current Provisions
Decommissioning, Resloration and Simitar Liabilites: Landiiy Sites 26 960 386 20518 930
Insurance Workmen's Campensation Acl i 164 412 g4 701
Total Non-current Provisions 28 20 788 215813631
17.2.1 Allocation for Cash Flow 3547 270 2793844
Non-current Pravisions at Begianing of Year 21513631 20 550 430
Movement in Non-cash Transactions:-
Lracomnsissiomung, Restoaton and Simlar Lisbilities G307 137 0853 204
ncreases 6607 137 203707
Reductions (without Outliew of Econaraic Banefits: {1 083870)
Reversals - -
Tolal Nan-curreal Provigions altacated to Mon-cash Transactions § 607 137 53 241
Non-current Provisions at End of Year 28 129 768 21 513634
The movement in Non-current Provisions are reconciled as follows:

nsurance Decommissicning
Workmen's .
Compensation Act of Landfill Sites

R R
30 June 2021
Qpening Balance 934 701 20518930
Increasas 168 71t
Fair Vatue Changes -
increases (Passage of TimeDiscountad Rale 6447426
Balance at end ot year 1154 442 26 968 358

insurance Decommissioning
Workmen's of Landfilf Sites
Compeasation Act

R R
3¢ June 2020
Opening Balance 815 41 19 744 549
Increases 174 820 28 403
Fair Value Changes {1083 870y
Increases (Pagsage of Timedtsoountad Rate 1 823 848
Batanca at end of year 954 701 20 518 930
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabifitles: Landfill Sites

Landfilt site decomissioning is estimated by nieans of a valualion performed by a professional vatualor o delaming
e Ruture cost of dismanmtiing ihe landfil site. Tiie cost is then reduced (o ke inlo account the time valus of nmonay
at tha wrighted average investing rate based on Governmeni Bond Yiaki Rates.

Ingurance Workmen's Compensation Act

e provision for WCA insurance is mate in lerms of the Workmen's Coimpensation Acl. The provision is
calculated based on the Compensation Commissiones retums submiticd and the amount is payable on asssssman
by the Workmen's Compensation Commissionsar.

17.3 Rehabilitation of Land-fill Sites
In terms of the licencing of the landfill refuse sile, the blunicipality vill mour ficensing and rebabilitation costs of R26
266 356) (2020: RZO 518 930 to restors the site af the end of its useful five. Provision has bean made far the nat

praseat vake of the future cost, wsing ihe average bond yield interest rate,

As measured in he topographical survey, the avadable airspace has besn axhausted. Hwas recorsnented hat the
Municlpahty applies for a heighl esdansion In order 1o increase thi operational fifetime of the landfi sita.

It was assumed that a closure ficence will be issued it 2022 and rehabifilagion wil commence by 2027 Tha first
post-closure year was assumad to be 2028,

2020

20 518 530

2621
R
Rehabilitation
L aingsburg Landfil 2028120 26 984 356
26 966 356

20 518 930
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TQ THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1B. ACCUMULATED SURPLUS
Accumidated Suplus / (Deficit) dus to the resuits of Operations
Tatal Accunulated Surplus

The prior year amount for Accurmuiated Surpius has been adjusled. Refer to Noie 42 1 on “Corection of Enor” for
datais of the restatement

18.1 Ailocation for Cash Flow
Accumulated Surplds at Beginning of Year

Surpiug / {Deflcith:-
Acciemulated Surphis As Per Finanvial Performanee

Tolal Accuintated Surplus allocatsd o Surplus / (Defiot)

Accumulated Surplus at End of Year

Refer lo Statement of Changes in Net Assels for mors detad and the moverent on Accumulated Sumplus.

2021
R

170 B40 358

2020

166 488 528

170 840 358 166 488 528
166 488 528 169 504 426
4 351 83 {3015 888)
4351830 (3 015 898}
170 840 358 166 488 528
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

18. PROPERTY RATES

20,

Progerty Rates Lavies
Rates Rabates

Total Properly Rates

2021 2020
R R
Actial Levies
July 2021 Juby 2020
12 BOS 028 11993 511
(8 351 452) {7801 121)
4483 576 4192 390

The prier year amount [or Progerly Rates has been adjusted  Refer 1o Nole 44,1 on "Correction of Eeror” for delails
of lhe rastatamant,

49.1 Allocation for Cash Flow:

Total Property Rates

4453 578

4 1592 340

Total Property Rates sllocated to Cash Fiow 4453 576 4192 390
18.2 Calculation of Cash Flow;
Property Rates Income Mota 1903 4 453 578 4192 36D
Mon-exchange Interast Eamed Note 271 81 863 138 666
Cash Flow from Non-exchange Receivoblas Niste 6.1 (448 113y (7680 390
Total Recelpts for Froperty Rates 4 056 332 3 548 685
Property Rates are levied on the value of land and smprovemants, which valuation is perfarmed every four years.
The lasl valuation came into effect on | July 2018. A raquest for extension of the valid period lor the valuation it
has been submitied 1o the MEC for local govemment,
Interim valualions are processed on a continuous Dasis o take inte accounl changes in individual properly values
due to alterations and subdivisions.
An general rate is applied as follows o propaity valuations o delarming properly rales:
Agrcultural Proparlies (L2420 ofR (201320 022706 /Ry
Business and Commerdial Proparties: 39,9690 oR (201%20: 0,9060 o/R)
Pogtic Benefit Organisation Properties: 02420 o/R (2019720: 0.2270 ¢/R)
Residaniiai Progedies: 09680 o/R (2019720 0,980 o)
State Ownad Properties: 10380 o/R (2019/20: 18130 oR}
Vacant and Cther Properies: C.9690 «/R (2019/20: D.9060 ¢/R)
Public Banefil (rganisations are exeqpled frem the payiment of rates, whils! f1e firsL 15 000,60 of the valuaton on
improved rasidential proparties is sxempted from the paynest of rates
FINES, PENALTIES AND FORFEITS
Tralfic Fines: 20 169 804 301768034
Court Fines - 6 764 530
Klunicipat 20169 g 23 411 504
Giher Fines: 482 1314
Owerdue Books Fiae [ 433 I 1314 )
Tatal Fines, Panalties and Forfeits 20 170 478 30§77 348

20.1 Allocalion for Cash Flow:

Total Fnes, Penagiies and Forigits

2G 170 478

30 177 348

Total Fines, Penvalties and Forfeits allocated o Other Receipis

20 170 478

30 177 348
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAEL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2.

22.

LICENCES AND PERMITS

Exchange £xchange Mon-Exchange MNon-Exchangs
Transactions Transactions Transactions Transactions
2024 2020 2021 2020
R R R R
Road and Transpont 363 402 8§13 151 - -
Activifies on Public Roads 1680 2562 -
Drivers Licenca Apphcation/Duplicate Drivars Licances 3643 363 782 -
Leamer Licence Appiication 49 780 152648 -
Leamers Cenificate 242 263 127 434 -
wotor Vehicle Licence 54 036 4105 -
Total Licences dnd Permits 361 402 513 151 - .
2021 2020
R R
21.1 Allocation for Cash Flow:
I'otal Licences and Pemils 3063 402 513151
Total Licences and Permils allecated 1o Other Recaipts 361482 813 151
TRANSFERS AMD SUBSIDIES RECEIVED
Gapital Grarnits 21 315772 G292 212
Adlocations In-kind 115 851 -
Monstary Allocations 21 108 521 6292212
Operational Grants 29026 128 24 202 301
Allecations In-iord - .
Monetary Allocations 25026 128 24 202 301
Total Transkers and Subsidles Receivad 50 341 500 3¢ 494 843
22.1 Allocation for Cash Flow:
Total Transfers and Subsidies Received 5t 341 900 3 494 513
Adjustmant for Non-cash Transactions: {118 851}
Total Transfers and Subsidies Received allocared 1o Cash Flow 50 226 {149 30 494513
22,2 Calrulation of Cash Flow:
Govertrnent Geanls and Subsidies ncome Mole 221 50224 049 30494 513
Cash Flow from Unspent Gevernment Grants Mole 14.1 3 484 371y 7757024
Tolal Raceipts for Government Grants and Suihsidies 48 741 678 38 281 837
22.3 Summary of Grants:
22.3.1 Capital Granis
Allocalions n-kKind fonetary Allocations
2021 2020 2621 2820
Mational Governments - - 14 208 659 4 741 839
Provincial Government $15 851 8943 312 1 850323
Totai Capital Grants Received 115 851 - 21199 921 5282212
o &
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIFALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

22.3.2 Operational Grants

Allocations fa-king Monetary Allocations

2021 2020 2021 2020
Deparimantal Agencies and Accounts - - 36 328 35 327
District Municipalities - - 400 000 .
SETA: Skills gran! - . - 32 871
Natianai Governmenis - - 4 TE8 408 5 261 056
National Revenue Fund - - 19 652 000 16 573 830
Privale Entsiprises - - 23 000 -
Provincial Government - . 4 158 396 2299418
Total Operational Grants Received - - 25026 128 24 202 31

2021 2920
] R

22.4 Detailed Summaries
22.4.% Equitable Share
Unspent Balance &t the Beginning of the Year . . .
Crgrent Year Receipts 19 652 000 18 573 636

Conditions Met - Transfarrad to Revenue {19 652 00

{16 573 630)

Adjustinents f Refunds
Unspent Balance at the End of the Year

The Equilable Share is the unconditional sharg of the revenue raised naticnally and is being allocated in terms of
Section 214 of the Conglitutian (Act 108 of 1996 Lo the municipality by the National Treasury. This grant is used to
subsidisa the provision of basic services to indigent comnunily members and te subsidise income. Al registerad
tadigents receiva a manthly subsidy equal 1o the basic monihiy charges for waler supply, safuse removal and
sanitation basecd en the mouthly billng fowards the consumner account. The subsidy is datermined annually by
Caouncil. Aflindigent consumars racaive 6 kilofitre water and S0kWh eleclricily free every montit.No funds have
been withheid .

22.4.2 Sector Education and Training Authority (SETA)
Unspeal Balance al the Beginning of e Year

Cument Year Recsipts 36 328
Conditicns et - Transferrad o Revenge {38 328)
Adjusimants ! Refunds

35 327
{35327}

Unspent Balance at the End of the Year -

The Purpoze of the Discretionary Grants is to assist the SETA to achisve its objectives in lation ic the
devetopment of the secior skills and enable the SETA t6 address the scarce and critical Skifls in the sector,
Driscretionary Geants are alfocated at the sole discretion of the SETA Accourting Autharity depending on the
avaiiability of funds. adherence 10 specific orilaria as per ihe Service: TA Discretionary Granls Policy and
Guidelines.

22.4.3 National: EPWP Grant

Unspsanit Balance at the Beginning of ihe Year -
Currant Year Receipts 1 2520006
Condiipns Kel - Transferred ta Revenue {1 252 000}
Adiusiments / Relunds

1238 000
(1 238 300)

Unspent Balance at the End of the Year

The Expanded Public Works Programme {EPWP) grant is receivad 10 incentivise muricipalilies lo expand wirk
creation efiors hrough the use of fabour intensive delivery mathads in the following idenlifed focus areas, in
campiiance with the EPWP Guidelings being the maintenance: of roads and buildings, low traffic volume roads and
rural roads, besic servicas infrastructurs, including water and sewer reticulation, sanifation, pipafines and dams
{excluding bulk infrastrecturey, and olher acanomic and social infrastiuctare. Mo funds have been withhaid,

22.4.4 National: FMiG Grant

Unspent Balaace af the Beginming of the Year -
Current Yezr Recaipis (R
Condifions Mt - Transferred [0 Revenus ¢ 806 GOy
Adjustments f Refuntly

1 800 30
{1 800 Oty

Unspent Balance at the £nd of the Year

AL U1 E A GEME o AL
AR AL RECA




LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Tie Financial Management Grant is paid by Mationa Treasury to municipalities to netp implement the linancial
reforms required by lhe Murdcgal Finance Management Act (MFRA), 2003, The FMG Grant also pays for e cosl
of the Financial Managemen! illemship Programme (g.g. salary costs of the Financial Managemant Interns). NG
fundis have hean withheld,

2029 2020
R R

22.4.5 National: MIG Funds

Unspent Balance al the Baginning of the Year 3987 H1 310 308

Current Year Receipls 6 524 000 & 692 000

Conditions hal - Transterrad lo Revenue {0516 511 (2 704 488)
Atljustments / Refunds (318 309)
Unspent Balance at the End of the Year - 3087 511

his grant is allocaled 1o provide specific capital finance for basic municipal infrastruciure backlogs for poor
hausehaolds, micro entermises and social institulions servicing paor communities. Mo funds have Been withheld.

22.4.6 Community Development Workers (CDW)

Unspent Balance al the Beginning of the Year - -
Cusrent Year Receipts £4 000 186000
Condlitions Metl - Transfarred o Ravenue (48 958) (186 4G00)
Adiustments / Refunds

Unspent Balanca at the End of the Year 45 ¢42 -

To provide financiai agsistance o municipalilies (o cover the oparational expenses in respacl of the uncions of the
Comemunity Devalopment Workers {CDW) programme.

22.4.7 Laingsburg New Business Park Project

Unspent Balance al the Beginning of the Year 1288 730 -
Current Year Receipls 1116000 14583148
Caonditions Mel - Transferred to Revenug {2398 T30y (194 418)
Adjustments 7 Refunds

Unspent Balance at the End of the Year - 1288734

This grant is allocaled ta support lhe development of key satalylic infrastructra projecis which promote medium to
fong term econormic gaing and 1o increase e sustanability and geowth of SEERE's. No fupds have been witshald

22.4.8 Integrated National Electrification Grant

Unspent Batance al the Beginning of he Year . .
Curranl Year Receipis 7 600 060 2372000
Condilions Met - Transferrad o Revenue (3 600 OL0Y {2 372 B00)
Adjustments / Refunds

Unspent Balance at the End of the Year B

Expenses wera incurred lo promote rural deveiopmend and upgrade eleciricily infrsttucture, Mo finds have been
withheld,

12.4.5 Provincial Library Services

Unspent Balance al the Beginning of the Year . .
Current Year Receipts 1482 000 1 254 000
Conditions Mel - Transferred lo Revenue i1 4382 000y (1 251 000}
Agjusimeats / Refunds

tnspent Balance at the End of the Year - -

This grant was received In suptort municipal investmsnl i1 Bbrary senices and to sustain the lulure professional
dalivary and developmaent of such services in tha mast walnerable B3 municipaliies.  No funds have been withhield

224 40 Local Government Support Grant (COVID)

Unsperdt Balance at the Beginning of the Year 400 500 -
Current Yaar Receipts 4050 040 t 068 600
Conditions Met - Transferred 10 Hovenue {400 600} {BAS 000}
Adpustmaents / Refunds

Unspent Balance at the Eng of the Year 400 Q00 480 000
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TC THE ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3¢ JUINE 2021

This grant was recaived 1o provide financial assisiance to distidct oinicipalities 1o parform the adminisleative arkt
manitonng role, including data management relating 10 humanitariar refiefl. Te pravide fnancial assistance {o local
municipafities 10 augment and support current humanianian relief infliatives.  No funds have been wititheld.

021

22.4.11 Local Goverament Graduate internship Grani
Unspent Balunce: ot the Beginning of ihe Year .
Curent Year Receipts

Conditions Mel - Transferrad to Revenus .
Adjustmenls / Refunds

2020

63 501

(60 501}

Uinspent Balance at the End of the Year

This granl was recaived for the construction of a "kick-aboul* faciiity a5 wail 83 1o provide basic foothalt equipment ta
chikiren in poos rural areas.  The “kick-aboul is part of the youlh developmant against violance ihrough sport
programimas with the purpose of using spon, specifically fuoteal, as a catalyst for transmitting lHe skils to children
and youth ins order to feduce vislance and social shills. No furnds have bean withheld

22.4.12 Local Government Internship Gramt & WC FMCB Grant
Unspeat Balance al the Baginning of the Year 725 880
Carrant Year Recipls 300 GRo
Condifions Ket - Transferrad to Revenue {176 7083
Adjustments / Refunds

351190
370 500

Unspent Balance at the End of the Year 852 982

728 890

Fhis grant seas received 1o develep Gnancial hueman capacity within the mun «ipal wrea lo enable a sustainable local
financial skitls pipeling that s respensive te municipalitizs' requirements ko enable sound and sustainabia financial
management and good fnancial govemance Mo lunds have baen withhald

22.4.13 Municipat Service Delivery and Capacity Bullding
Unspent Batance al the Beginning of the Year 42 2848
Currant Year Receipts .
Conditions BMet - Transferred 1o Revenus (42 238)
Adjustmants / Refunds

03 036
{300
57 208)

Linspent Balance at the End of the Year -

42 238

Thas grant was recelved to devalop financial human capacity wilthin the murticipal arsa to enable a sustainable foral
linancial skills pipeline ihat is responsive 1o municipaiities” requirements Lo enable sound and susiainable financia)
management and good financial govemance. Mo funds have bean withheld.

22.4.14 Municipal Firance improvement Programms
Unspart Balance at the Beginning of the Year 403 492
Current Year Recelpis 1600 009
Corsfitions #al - Transferred {0 Revenug {1 403 4923
Adjustments / Refunds

12003 445
1125 000
i1 826 453)
{338 5001

Unspent Balance at the End of tha Year -

403 492

This grant is itended al assisting municipalities to regain dean financial governanca abiliies. Mo furids Navs Been
withheld.

22.4.15 Municipal Drought Support Grant
Unspent Balance af 1k Beginning of the Year A4S T24
Curent Year Receipts 400 000
Conditions Msa!l - Fransferred 1o Revenue {2 833 724)
Adjustments / Refunds

343 431
%600 000
(i 400 767

2433724

Unspent Balance at the End of the Year

This allecation may oniy be uifised for the construction of the buik pipetine betwoen the Zautkicof Spring and the
main ressrvcl, the eyuipping and elzcinicily cooneslion and conrection of two boreholes to the Zoutkioof ime: the
Zoutkioot Spring rehabiitation; and the dorehole pump for the existing borehole in Matjiesfoatein and Eskom
cannesiion  No funds have been withheld,
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021
R
22.4.16 Municipal Drought Relief Grant (Contruction of Main Reservoir)
Balance unspant at the beginning of the year 2 800 000
Current year receipis -
Concitions Met - Transferred o Revenue {2 500 00
Adjustmeants / Refunds

202¢

2 660 (00

Unspent Balance at the End of the Year -

2 600 900

This grant was receivad for ibe construction of a main raservoir (o assistwith the drough within e municipat area.
No funds have baen withheld.

22.4.17 Western Cape Drought Funding Grant

Balance unspant at the baginning of the year -

Currenl year receipts 7 50

Conghiions et - Transiarred 1o Revenue HT 350
Adjustments / Refunds

35060000
{3 500 000)

Unspent Batance at the End of the Yaar R

This grant was recelved to assist with drought within the municpat area. Mo funds bave been withheid.

22.4.18 Western Cape Sport Developiment Grant

Balatice unspenl al the bedinning of the year -
Current year recaipls 804 000
Conditions Met - Transferred (o Revenue {80G D00
Adjssiments / Redunds

Unspent Balance at the End of the Year

Funding were made avaitabie lor the refurbishment and cosstruction of sports facdities by municipatities Ne funds
have heen withheld

22.4.19 Water Sewvice inlrasiructure Grant (DWA)

Balance unspent at ke beginning of the year

Current year receipls 7 498 D00
Candifions Met - Transtered to Revenua 1393 010y
Adjuslments / Refunds

§ 956630

{1 556830

Unspent Balance at the End of the Year 7102930

This grant is used for water supply at Matjiesfontein, ground water investigabon and the compilation of a waler
master plan. The watar master plap needs o be drafed and submitied and the water maters naads ta be insiailed
Unutilised funds have been refunded.

22.4.20 Total Grants

Raiance unspeat al the beginning of the year 1t 885 385
Cusreal year reeeipls 46 6611 674
Conditions et - Transfered to Revenus (56 153 044}
Adjustinents / Rafunds

4085 176
43 804 105
(23 47 457)

[2 055 439

tinspent Balance at the End of {he Year 8 401 013

11 835 385

22,4.21 Changes in levels of Government Grants

Based on the aliccabens sel out in the [hvision of Ravenua Act (Act No 2 of 2021, governmen! grant funding is
axpecied to net change significantly over Ihe fortheoming three finaacial years
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS EOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

23,

24,

SERVICE CHARGES

Sale of Elackricily;

- Borvice Charges

- Ravanue Foregang
Sale of Waier:

- Senvice Charges

- Revenue Faregone
Retuse Removad:

« Service Charges

- Revenue Foregone

Sewerage and Sanitalion Charges:

- Service Charges
- Revenue Foregone

Total Service Charges
- Servica Charges
- Revenue Foregone

2021 2020
R R
14 590 556 1342 792
1% 40 13t 14525 722
(1 249 575) (1,103 929)
2 203 020 2 206 (25
3776 913 3915824
{1573 888) ¢l 108 799
1626 447 1417 697
2 761 242 2428 557
(1 134 795) (i 010660)
| 783 220 1 750 266
3113 362 2 955 046
{1 380 183) {1 144 820)
70 173 251 18 795 882
25 491 633 23 165 189
(5 318430 (4 389 207)

The prior year amoun! for Serace Cliarges hes been adjusied. Refar 1o Mota 4.1 on "Corrention of Error for

details of the restatement.

23,1 Allocation for Cash Flow:

Total Service Charges 20 $73 251 18 745 982
Total Service Charges allocated to Gash Fiow 20173 251 18 765 982
23.2 Caleolation of Cash Flow:
Sarvice Charges Income Note 23,1 201173 251 18 795 082
Exchange Interest Eamed Note 27 1 128 798 425 178
Cash Fiow from Exchange Receivables Mote 3.1 215 952 $1 473 7565
Cash Flow from Consumer Deposits Nate 12.1 78 505 25 100
{-ash Flow from Exchangs Payatites Mide 13.1 (41 670 63111
Bad Debt Writter-off Note 32 1 {17 908 322) (24 633 608)
Totl Receipls for Senvice Charges 2 648 914 (6782 992)
The amounts disclosed above or revenue from Sarvics Charges are i respact of services randemd which sre billed
o the consumers an & manthly basis accoing la approved 1anis,
SALES OF GOODS AND RENDERING GF SERVICES
Building Plan Approval 11 42 4 428
Cematery and Burial 21737 13905
Cleaning and Resmaval 1263 5800
Clearance Cortificates 15 352 -
Encroachment Feag 8124 13125
Membership Fres 8713 10291
Photocopies and Faxes 432 1033
Ramoval of Restrictions 86 187 i? 022
Sate of Goods 20 362 36118
Sione ang Gravel 28 093 45 691
Valuation Services 1537 10227
Totat Sales of Gonds and Rendering of Services 183 542 151738
24.1 AHocation for Cash Flow:
Totat Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services 183 542 1517359
183 542 1581 729

Total Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services ailocated io Other Receipts

ANm Y M E R A
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

25.

26.

INCOME FROM AGENCY SERVICES

Commission o Vehicle Registraban

Total Inceme from Agency Services

25.1 Allocation for Cash Flow:

Tolal Income rom Agency Services

Totat income from Agency Services allocated to Other Recsipts
The municipaity is parly to a principal / agent agreement

The municipaity s an agent on behali of the Western Cape Provinciat Departmeant of Transporl and Fublic Works i
collecting molar vehicle Hcences at an agency fee, VAT inclusive.

There were no significant changes in the agreement which occurred during the reporting period.
No material asks were dentified on the agreement {or the municipality.
The municipalily doas ool incur any axpenses on behalf of the prncipat

Ameunt of Revenue Retainad by the Municipality
Income lrom Agancy Feas

Amount of Revenue received on behalf of the Principie during the Reporting Period
faotor Vehicle Licence Fees & RTMG Transaction Fees

RENTAL FROM FIXED ASSETS

Straight-lined Operating Lease Revenue

Other Rental income

Ad-hoc Rental incoing frons Other Fxad Assels
Broperty Plant and Equipment

Total Rental of Faciities and Equipmant

The prior year amaount for Rental of Fadilities and Equipmant has been adiusted  Hefwr 10 Noks 44,1 on "Corraction
of Errar® for datails of the restalemen!

26.1 Allocation for Cash Flow:
Tolat Rental of Faafibes and Equipment
Total Rental of Faciliies and Equipment allocated te Other Receipts

Rantal incoma genaralec ara at market related prerruins. All rental income recognisad s therefore market related

021 2020
R R
180 194 132 227
180 194 132 227
1380 194 132 227
180 194 132 227
180 154 132 227
1283724 a8 23
1824 344 1 377 352G
1624 344 | | 1 2i7 820 |
1 624 344 1377 520
| 624 344 1 377 520
1624 344 1377520
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
27. INTEREST, DIVIDENDS AND RENT ON LAND EARNED
Mon-exchange Raceivabies:
Outstanding Bilitng Dablors 51 864 1346 596
Total Nor-exchange interest, Dividends and Rent on Land Earnsd 43 869 136 696
External Investments:
Bank Ascounl 231 705 431 138
Investments 53 741 178 724
285 448 609 882
Outstanding Exchange Receivables:
Other Interest 80 674 81940
Long-term Oeblors 1 036 2811
Hausing & Housing Sefing Schames 16361 | 281t ]
COutstanding Billing Debtors 47 188 340 427
Electricity 2 500 85 194
Property Rensal Debtors 814 45048
Service Charges 17 137 52 059
Waste Management 5379 45 464
Wasta Waler Marmgemant 5 687 47 232
Walter 8 3% 61430
128 798 425 178
Rent an Land:
Renton Land 5215 9562
5218 552
Total Exchange Interest, Dividends and Renton Land Earped 419 459 1035592
Total nterest, Dividends and Rent on Land Earmed 471 328 1172 288
The: prior year armaunt for Interest, Dividends and Rent on Lani Earned has bieen adjusted Refer to Nole 44t on
"Garrection of Ercor” for details of the restaternent.
27.1 Aliccation for Cash Fiow:
Propery Rates: -
Iriterest on Outstanding Mon-gxchange Recevables 51 880 136 696
Totat Interest, Dividends and Rent on Land Eaimad attocated to Properly Rales 51869 136 604
Service Charges:-
Inferest on Duistanding Exchange Meceivables 128 768 425178
Talal Interest, Dividends and Rent on Land Earnad allocaied fo Servica Charges 128 798 425 178
Extarnal interest and Bividends Recelved:-
erest on External investments 285 445 G0Y 382
Tota! Intaresl, Diwndends and Rent on Land Eamed atiocatad 1o Exiermal interss! ang Dividents Recelved 285 446 (09 862
Other Receipts:-
Rant on Land 5215 552
Talal nteres!, Dividends snd Rent on Land Earmad allocated {0 Olher Receipls 5215 52
Total External Interest and Dividends Received allocated to Cash Flow 471 328 1372 288
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES 70 THE ANKUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

picry] 2020
R R

27.2 Calculation of Gash Flow:
External Interast and Dividends 'ncoma 265 446 GOY BE2
Total Receipts for Interest and Dividends Received 285 446 409 862
OPERATIONAL REVENUE
Gommission 17 363 134837
Reguast for information 331 153
Sale of Propenly . 54 834
Total Operational Revenus 47 894 68 726
28.% Allocation for Cash Flow:
Total Operaiional Revenue 17 Bg4 a8 726
Total Operaticnal Revenue altocated to Qther Raceipts 17 894 68 726
28.2 Calculation of Cash Flow:
Income from Operational Revenus Maoto 28,1 I7 8B4 G6 728
Income from Exchange Interest Earmead Nate 27.1 5215 552
Income from Rental from Fixed Assels Mote 26.1 1§24 344 1 377 520
income from Agency Services Note 25.1 1803 194 132227
ncome from Sales of Goods ad Rendering of Services Nate 24 1 183 542 t51 739
income from Licences and Permits Nuia 211 363 402 513 151
kicome from Fines. Penalties and Forfeis Nate 20.1 2T 476 30 177 348
Cash Flow fram Excharge Raceivables MNote 3.1 (7 755) G539 565
Cash Flow from Non-gxchangs Recelvabies Mate & 1 21 340 i2% 340)
Cash Flow frotn Slatutory Non-excihange Receivables Note 6.1 (17880 717) (20 88U 61D
Cash Flow from Consumer Deposits Nole 12 1 [ARINS 1% 102
Cash Flow from Exchange Payablas Note 131 44 327 -
Amounts Writlen- off as Uncoffectable Note 6.4. i 16 807 388 24926 742
Totat Receipts for Other Revenue 21 541 568 32082717

The amaunts disclosad above for Otner Revenue ang in respedt of services, other than described in Notas 19tk 27,
rendered which are bilted Yo o paid for by the usars as the services are required sucarhing o approved taiffs
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TQ THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
29, EMPLQYEE RELATED COSTS
Saiarigs, Wages and Service Related Benefits 22 186 200 19 340 789
Basic 20 442 157 17 880 580
Long Seivice Awards 140 GOD 41 523
Bonusses 204 540 151679
Leave Payrnerls 226 739 252 198
Oveitime 1172 765 1214 591
Ajfavrmngces: 2751 550 2718 047
Acling and Post Relatad Allowances 163 019 88814
Bonus Allowanca 1246 926 1110015
Cabular anet Telephans 48 547 10 940
Fire Brigadea 16 800 19200
Frousing Banefits 158 963 150 154
Standby Allowance a2 41 438
Travel of Motor Vehicte 1034 §75 1097447
Sotial Contribuiions: 3820 0B2 3 285098
Bargaining GCouncil 8 592 7461
Madical 862 321 771203
Pansion 24815992 2 395 067
Unamployment insurance 133 187 114 376
Post-retiremant Benafils; 1207 171 {57 269
CGurenl Service Cost 114 726 201 598
Interexst Cost 336 504 443 491
Actuarial Gains and Losses 755 944 (702 456)
Total Employee Related Costs 29 735 003 25 296 544
19,1 Aflocation for Cash Fiow:
Employee Related Costs #9736 003 25 200 544
Adjushment for Non-cash Transactions: {F 810 702) (260 473)
Pravisions and Non-current Provigions: - (378 759 (261 633
Perforanance Bonus (152 G213 {8 436}
Loave . (226 738) (253197}
Emnployee Benefi Lisbiilies - {1 440 844) 1160
Long-sesvice Awards {272 888} {176 918}
fedical {1 188 058) 178076
Total Employee Related Costs allocated o Cash Flow 27 815 300 25 030 071
£9.2 Calculation of Cash Fiow:
fmployes Relaled Gosts Expenditure Nete 29 1 27 915 300 25030071
Cash Flow from Frovisins dote 17.1 8 599 -
Cash Flow from Exchange Payables Note 121 5 489} {49 416
Casi Flow from Employee Benefit Liabiiities Mote 18 416 944 129605
Fotal Payments for Employee Refated Costs 28 335 455 25 11 28%
29.3 Remuneration of Section 57 Emiployees:
Remuneration of the Municipal Manager - J Booysen
Annuat Remunaration {243 641 147 037
Gar and Other Alowances 42 008 4500
Conpany Contributions 10 U, Sedical and Pengion Fusds 1931 155
Total 1 287 523 151 595
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

21 2020

R R
29.4 Remuneration of Other Related Parties:
Remuneration of the Chief Financial Officer - A Groenewald
Annat Remuneraton Q14 796 860 938
Annual Boaus 76 233 F1748
Car and Other Atiowances 214 677 21T aT6
Cther Payments {Travelling reimbursement) 199 381 -
Company Conlributions to UIF. Medical and Pansian Funds 184 213 183 450
Total 1 589 300 1333 563
Remuneration of the Manager: Community Services - N Hendriks
Anrinat Remuneration 574 547 523 236
Annual Bonus 48 578 43 603
Gar and Olher Aipwances 157 082 156 249
Company Gontribulions to GIF. Medical and Pension Funds 140 140 138 326
Toftal §20 347 861 414
Remuneration of Manager: Corporate Services - N Gouws
Annuat Remuneration 5609 280 523 236
Annual Banus 47 440 42603
Car and Other Allowances 168 484 166 970
Company Cantitbutions to UIF, Medical and Peoson Funds 123 ¥i0 113 972
Total 908 934 847 780
Remuneration of Manager: infrastructure - J Komanisi
Annual Remuneration 704 728 817 12
Annual Bonus by ¥27 25 B0
Car and Other Allovances 180 568 214 764
Company Contributions o UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 170 366 151 668
Total 1114 689 1016254
Remuneration of Budget and Treasury Officer - G Bothma
Anpszal Renuneration G221 688 575 280
Admwal Bonus 52 158 47 940
Car and Qther Allowances 202 073 2156 949
Company Contributions to U, Medicat and Peaswon Funds 114 595 105 444
Total 390 515 944 613
Ramuneration of Supply Chain Cficer - K Gertss
Annual Remuneraton an5 685 269 332
Annual Bonus 24 420 22 440
Other Payments (Traveiing reimburseiment) 11270 B
Campany Contributions to U Medicat and Pension Funds 82 645 T4 162
Totat 424 024 365 950
REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS
Exmcutive Mayor B0 466 322047
Dapuly Execulive hiayer 437 040 391 480
Spauaker 689 253 566 518
Tetai kxw All Other Caunciffors 1157 586 1245 127
Tatal Councillors' Remuneration 3 104 345 3129152
Remuneration Disclosure - Related Parties:

Designation Incumhent 2421 lscumbent 2020

Execudive Mayor .04, Loy M Gouws 7az 106 447 283
Gapsuiy Mayor B. varni As | Brown 62 N2 402 300
Speaker L. Potgieter R.M. Louw 526 052 A87 186
Caunciior 1. Brown W Craniots 347 120 298 674
Couneiior B Danigls L Polgiater 155 143 268 674
Councifior Bl Souws WD P Thiron 880 252 205 674
Louncillar 5. tlarits B Van As 106 814 2850974
Counciior v Du P Theron 200 441

3104 117 3129 154
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

31,

3z

39,1 Calcwation of Cash Flow:
Remunsration of Councifors Expeniture
Total Paymeats for Employee Refated Costs
Remuneralion of Councitiors:

In-kind Benefits

The Execulive Mayor and Speaker are full-time Councillors. Each is provided with an office and secretanisl stpport

at tha cost of the Council

Mot 30

The Execulive Mayos has use of a Council owned vehicle for ofiicial duties.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
Depreciation. Properly, Piant and Equiprment
Depreciation Investinenl Propetty

Amortisation: htangible Assels

Fotal Depreciation and Amaortisation

The prior year amosod for Deprecialion and Amortisation has been adiusted. Refer is Note 44.2 on "Correction of

Esror” for dedails of the resiatemant.

IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

Impairment Losses an Fixed Assels
Impairmant Losses on Finanoal Assats

Total impairment Losses

The prior year amount for inpainnant Lossas has bean adjusted. Refor o Nole 44 2 on "Corraction of Errer for

defails of tha restatement.
32,1 Alocaiion for Cash Flow:

Tedal impairmant Losses
Adjustmaat fer Nonscash Transactions:

Total npairment Losses alincated to Sevvice Charges
32.2 Impairment Losses on Fixed Assets

Impsirment Losses
Property, Plant and Equioment

32.3 impairment Losses on Financlal Assets

Impairment Losses
Trade and Olher Raceivables from Exehangs Transactings

Bad Debts Written OfF
Reversal of impairment Losses

Other Receivables from Noegxchange Ravenue
Trade and Other Receivables fiom Exchaage Transactions

2621 2020

R R
3104 3458 31201982
3104 345 3129 152
G272 314 5749975
- G4 177
83 §25 B2 855
B 158 135 5598 047

728 600

16 982 706

26261 275

17 732 307 26 281 276

17732 307 26261276
177 016 {1 627 563

17 909 322 24 633 604
730 600

732600 | §

738 600

- 745 548

S 785 646 |
17 G905 322 24 533 506
(918 816) B4z 024
222 973 62 657
{1 139 589) 79 368
16 992 708 76 261 275
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES 70 THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

33.

34,

35.

INTERES T, DIVIDENDS AND RENT ON LAND PAID
Interest Paid:

Finance Leases

Interest costs non-currenl Provisions

Overdye Accaunts

Total tmerest, Dividends and Renton Land Paid

33.1 Allocation for Cash Fiow:

Non-cash Transactions:-
Interest Paid

Total Interesl, Divkdends and Rent on Land Paid allocated to Non-cash Transacions

External Interest and Dividends Pald:-
Interest Faid

Tolal Ierest. Dividends and Rent an Land Paid allocated to External Intarest and Divigends Paid
Total External Interest and Dividends Paid allocated to Cash Flow

33.2 Calculation of Cash Flow:

inferest. Dividends and Rent on Land Pad txpenditure Nate 231

Total Payments for External Interest and Dividends Paid

BULK PURCHASES
Electdoty

Total Bulk Purchases

34,1 Allocation for Cash Flow:
Total Bulk Purchases

Total Bulk Purchasaes allocated to Suppliers Paid

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Ouitsourced Services
Consultants and Profassional Sarvices

Contractors

Totat Contracted Services

The prior yaar armoun! for Contracted Services has been agusied. Refer to Note 44 2°on "Correclion of Eror” for

detaits of the restalement.

35.1 Alfocation for Cash Flow:

Totat Contracled Serwicss

Adjustment for Mon-cash Transactions. -

Total Contracted Sarvices allocated to Suppliers Paid

2021 2020

R R
t 085 105 i Ba3 G617
‘ 1406
7¢8 537 1 823848
68 567 8274
1088 105 1833 617
718 537 1 823 448
718 537 1 623 848
364 567 2769
369 567 5 769
1088 105 1833 617
308 567 97649
389 567 9 169
160 238 091 2 140 441
10 238 051 9 140 441
10 238 481 9 140 441
10 238 0491 G 140 441
1280 455 5705 355
4186 910 §55813
a67 508 710087
5 445 874 5 451 254
5445 871 5451 254
) 79663
B 445 871 5530 517
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

36,

35.2 Outsourced Services

Burial Sarvices
Business and Advisary
Catering Seavices
Cleaning Sevices
Electrical

Irtermat Audilors
Securily Services

35.3 Consultants and Professicnal Services

Busingss and Advisory
taburaiory Services
L.eqal Cost

35.4 Contraciors

Buiiding

Eiecical

itainienance of Buildings and Facilites
Maintenance of Equipment
tlaintenance of Computer Software
Peast Controd and Funyigation

INVENTORY CONSUMED

Consumadles
tdaterials angd Suppiles

Fotat Inventory Consumed

The: prios yaar amaunt for nventory Consumed has bean adju
detads of the reslatemeant

36.1 Allocation for Cash Flow:

Fotal Inventory Congemed

Totai Inventory Consumed afiotated to Suppliers Paid
38.2 Caleufation of Cash Flow:

Expenditure for inventory Consumed
Eependifurs for Contracied Sendces
Expanditire for Bulk Purchases

Cash Flow from hwentories

Cash Flow from Exchange Facoivables
Cash Flow from Exchange Payables

Cash Figw from Operating Lease Payables

Total fer Suppliers Paid

. Rafor 1o Mote 44.2 en "Caorrection of Bwor for

Moz 36 1
Mote 36 1
Mote 34 1
Mote 2.4
Mota 3.1
MNate 131
Mate 15 1.1

2621 2020

R R
795D 4 800
406 158 2 893127
117 345 45 0t
39239 -
423 537 375 303
153 023 21335
41593 445 (72
1289 455 3785355
3 AW ETY 225191
- 168 161
860 230 H62 460
4188 910 955813
(104 204} 35 461
50 507 44 430
50 534 7173
289 704 155822
8522015 418 180
43 896 49 41
967 508 7ip 087
1116473 1079753
1225067 82249714
2 342 540 1802724

2342 544

1802 724

7 342 540 1 002724
2 342 540 1902754
6 445 87 5530617
10 238 091 B 140 441
52 076 (330 717;
128 037 52 230
(4 245 05} () 437 184)
743 .
14 958 866 14 804 412
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE AMNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

37,

8.

20 2020
R R
TRANSFERS AND SUBSIDIES PAID
QOperational Grants 350 935 382 18}
enetary Allocations f 350 935 § | 382 181 |
Total Transfers and Subsidies Faid 350935 382 181
The prior year amount for Transfers and Subsidies Paid has been adjusted. Refer lo Note 44.2 on "Gaorreslion of
Error for telals of the restalement,
37.1 Altocation for Cash Flow:
Total Transfers and Subsidies Paid 350 935 382 15¢
Total Transfers and Subsidles Paid allocated to Other Payments 350 935 382 181
17.2 Operational Grants
Allocations in-kind Monetary Allocations
202 2020 2021 2020
ouseholds . 350 G35 332184
Total Qperatienal Grants Paid - - 359 935 322 181
OPERATING LEASES
Community Assets - 154748
Fumiure and Office Equipman 2589 387 275058
Lipnaries . 18 360
Othar Assets 151 811
Total Cperating Leases 289 387 460 504
38.1 Aftocation for Cash Flow:
Total Gperating Leases 289 167 460 504
Total Operating Leases allocated to Gther Paymaents 289 187 460 504
38.2 Leasing Arrangements
The Municipality as Lessee:
Operating leases relata 1o Property, Plant and Equipment with lease rerms nol longer than 3 years
)
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

35. OPERATIONAL COSTS

tnciuded in General Expanses are tha following:

Advertising, Publicily and Marketing

Assels less than tha Capilalisation Threshold
Bank Charges, Facility and Carg Fees
Bursaries {Employe#s)

Commission

Communication

Cordtibution 1o Provisiens

Deeds

Drivers Licencas and Parmits

Entrancs Fees

E xtorpal Audit Fees

External Computer Service

Fines and Penaities

Insurance Underweiting

t.eamarshins and Inteinships

Levies Paid - Waler Resourcs Manageamen! Charges
Licences

Masicipal Sarvices

FParmits

Printing, Publications and Benks
Professional Bodies, Membership ang Subscription
Remunerafon to Ward Comimittess
Resetilernant Cost

Skills Davelapment Fund Lavy

Toll Gate Fees

Travel and Subsistence

Uniform and Protective Clothing

Wt Fuel

Workimen's Compensation Fund

Total Operationat Costs

Tha prios year amount for Operationat Costs has been adgiuslad. Refar 1o Note 44.2 on "Correstion 87 Eror for
details of the restaternent.

39.1 Allocation for Cash Flow:

Tatad Cpesrationat Cosls

Adjustment for Non-cash Transactions:-

Total Operational Costs allocated to Gther Paynients

39.2 Calculation of Cash Flow:

Expendilure for Operations) Coslts MNele 30,1
Expenditurs for Operating Leases Mote 38.1
Expanditure for Transfers and Subsidizs Faid Maote 371

hinor Variance on inparment
finor Vardance on Depraciation
Minor Vadance on Other Non-cash Fransacions

Fotal for Ofher Payiments

2029 2020
R R
152 635 109 955
28 430 -
636 060 524 579
- 0226
4T 813 13712848
485 730 471 fa1
5916 889 38 403
5 650 6 040
84 962 5216
143 928 -
2 308 376 3038031
1396 163 1741035
- 109 820
335624 346418
381978 12870
79 61 8219
59326 378 544
848 089 773 631
638 -
435 335 205 431
508 000 500 000
190 804 255 092
107 053 24,000
189 404 196 403
166 .
334 871 923 020
101 653 7015
291 446 13427
158 71 174 820
15662 221 13,338 208
15 062 221 11 328 208
£5 810 889 {38 403}
§ 862 332 11 290 808
g 862 23 11 298 805
209 387 450 504
350 935 382 161
{1101 938) 293 134
- )
®B T {174 820)
9332006 12,260 801
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOQTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2029

49,

41.

3%.3 Travel and Subsistenca
Damestic

Accommuadation

Daily Allowance

Fand and Beverage (Served}
Incidental Cost

Transporl without Opesator

Non-employees

39.4 Material Losses

Bistibution Losses:
Electricity Losses
Waler Losses

This amonnls disclosed above for Electricity and Water Losses are in respect of costs incurrad uy the genera
management of the municipality and sol direaly stiributable 1o 2 speciic service of class ol expense (See Note
5393

No gther extra-ordinary expenses werg hcurred

GAINS AND LOSSES ON OTHER OPERATIONS

Gains on Other Operations
Fair Value (3ains on interest Rate Swaps

Total Gains on Other Operations

Net Gains and Losses on Other Operations

No olhar gaing or losses have baen recognised in respact of Loans and Recavables or Helid-lo-Matunly
Invasiments. other than as disclosed m Note 13 and npairment Losses recognisedireversad in respect of Trate
Raceivalblas (see Noles 4, 5 and 31)

GAING / LOSSES ON DISPOSAL OF CARITAL ASSETS

Propenty, Plant and Fyuipmenl

Totat Losses on Disposal of Capital Assets

Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment:
Lasses on Disposal of Capital Asseis Mote i 1

Tatal Gaing on Disposal of Capital Asgets affocated 6 Progery. Plant and Kauipmant

Total Gains / (Losses) on Disposat of Capital Assets allocated o Cash Flow

2021 2020
R R
329 62% 922 840
82 690 358 750
20 950 74 314
48133 119 910
14 44 18 048
157 508 350817
5 246 10 180Q
334 571 833 920
2 696 874 3374774
992 529 1264774
1704 341 2 110409
1004 207
- 1004 207
- 14804 207
{263 1409 (8079
282 140 80738
{252 140) 8 07%9)
(263 140 8 /9
{263 140} {8 079)
T,
R
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TG THE ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2621 2020
R R

42, RECLASSIFICATION OF ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
42.1 Reclassification of Accumulated Surplus

The prior year figures of Accumulaled Surplus has baen restated to coreaily disclose g monies hold by the municipably in terms of {he disclasure notes indicated
Lredow.

Tha effect of the changes are as fallows;
Accumulaied

Surpius

Balence published as at 30 Jfune 2012 187 122 553
Correction of Error-

Adjusitnent for irmpainment of Recaivailes {7139 848)

Agjusiment for Capital Assels as per Ravized Asset Register 276

Adjusiment for Inventodes as per Working Papers {52 261)

Adjustment for Exchange Ravelvables as per Working Papers {12 e16)

Adjustment for Stalutory Nen-exchange Recetvables as per Working Fapess (10 772)

Adjustmant for VAT Receivables as per Waorking Papars 2117 Go0

Adjustmant for Cash and Cash Equivalenls as per Working Papers {15221

Adjustmant for Exchange Payables as por Working Papers 797 972

Adjustment for Rounding Eirors - 2331873
Restated Balance as at 30 June 2019 T Vad 504 425
Transaclions incurred for tha Year 2019/20 {FO% H3)

Carrgetion of Beror-

Adjustment for mpairment of Recsivaties 108 428
Adjustmant for Capital Assels as per Ravised Asset Register {47 3663
Aduetrment for Exchange Recelvables as per Working Papers (144 t11y
Adiusimendt for Siatuiory Non-xchangs Recelvabies as per Working Papers {8708
Adjustinent for Gash andd Cash Equivalents as per Woking Papers 42 881
Adjustinent for Exchangs Payables ag per Working Papers (2 337 298)

Adjustment far Audit Findings a3 par COMAFS issusd {2 457

Adiustenent for Rounding Erors 2310 195)

Restated Balances as at 30 June 2020 166 488 528
42.2 Reclassification of Revenue

The pricr year figures of Ravenue Glasses have boen mstaled to corvectly classify the nature of Revenue of the municipality

The effect of the Cosraclion of Ervor is as folfows:

Erior Year 201920 Change in Carrection of Error Restaled Amount
Autited Accounting Policy 2018120

Froperly Rales 4 173 684 - 18 708 4 182 350
Firtes, Pesalivs and Forfeits 30177 448 - - AT 348
Teansters and Subsidies 30428 315 - &8 198 30 454 513
Intergst, Dividends & Rent on Land Non. Exchange B34 157 - {702 4503 136 596
Licences and Permits . Exchangs 51315 - E 513151
Sevice Charges 18 835 728 . 139 744) 18 796 982
Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services 151 857 - 33 181734
nooms froat Agency Services 132 227 . 132 227
Rentat from Fixed Assels 1 482 434 - (1094 9193 | 377 52C
interest, Dividends & Renl on Land Exchange 942 154 93 433 1 035 592
Operalicnal Revenug 82 282 . {13 5G2) 68 726
Gains an Disposal of PPE 54 1338 - (34 G386} -
Gaing an Other Operations 1 0683 870 . {79 863 104 207
88 894 650 - {314 561) 83 080 090

R Y o
S M P AR RN A




LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

42 3 Reclagsification of Expenditure

The prioy year figures of Expenditure Classes have been resialed to corractly classify he nature of Expendituie of the municipality

The effect of the Corraction of Errar is as follows:

Employes Related Cosls
Remuneration of Councillors
Depraciation and Amartisation
Impairment Losses

Intarest, Dividends and Rent on Land
Butx Purchases

Contracted Services
Inwantery Gonsumed
Transfers and Subsidies Paid
Qperating Loasas
Operational Cosls

Loss pn Disposal of PRE

42.4 Reclassification of Statement of Financial Pesition

Prier Year 201820 Change in Correction of Eror Restated Amount
Aucdiited Accounting Policy 220

25 549 509 (258 985) 25 200 544

3129182 - - 3120 152

§ 850 646 - 47 3@t 5898 007

26 370 763 (109 488) 26261 276

236671 (523 154) 1833817

91410 441 - 9 140441

5445 (W3 § 181 5481 254

2085943 {183 219) 1902 724

307 733 (15 563) 382 181

4650 504 . 480 304

8 805 738 2532470 11328 208

8079 - ) 84879

89 600 154 - 1495 625 51 095 888

The prior year figsres of Classes in e Slatement of Financial Pasition have baen restated to norecily viassify the nature of Assels, Liabilifies and Net Assets of the

municipality

The effect of the Corractien of £rcor is as follows:

Current Assels

Inventorias

Receivablas from Exchange Transaciions

Stalutory Receivables from Exciange Transactions
Receivables from Nee-exchange Transactions
Statutory Recaivailes from Non-exchange Transactions
VAT Heceivable

sash and Cash Equivalents

Leng-term Receivabias

Non-Current Assels
Property, Piant and Eguipmant
intangible Assets

Investmanl Progerty

Herdage Assels

Current Liabilities

Consumer Deposils

Fayables from Exchanige Transactions
Unspenl Conditional Grants and Receiots
Leass Payables

Employes Benefit Liablities

Provisions

Noa-Current Liakilities
Employes Benef Liabiities
Provisions

Net Assets
Accumudatead Surplus F{Deidicit)

Prior Year 2018/20
Audited

G40 722
3 550 303

8224 756

2 485 557
12091 397
1342

163 084 263
286 250

23 544 495
43 354

(744 823)

(6 745 250)
11 895 385}
16 226)

{407 B0
123 438 04

4 354 000;

(166 416 B

Change in
Accounting Policy

(3124 433
3124433

Correction of Error

{52 261}

| 154 632

4 605 655
{3078 983)
3 148 542
(2 488 557)
1T 680

(1 342)

250 153
]

9977
{1 847 798)

21 313631

121513630

Restated Amount
2019/20

538 461
4714 935
4 605 655

21 240
8 2TO8TH

12 169 957

163 334 415
286 249

23 544 495
43 354

(TOB 846}
(8 793 049}
{11 885 385)
{6 225)

(407 000}
{1922 773

{4 354 000}
121513 831)

(156 488 523)
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NQTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

43,

42.5 Reclassification of Cash Flow Statament

Tha prior year figuras of the Cash Flow Stalament have been restated to comectly classify the nalure of cash receipls and expenditures of the nsunicipality.

Tha atfect of the Correction of Error is as foliows:

Prior Year 2019/2¢ Change in Correction of Eftor Rastated Smount
Audited Accounting Policy 2019i20

Raceipts
Frropery Rates 3 548 696 - - 3 548 896
Transfers ant Subsidies 29 958 469 {1 678 D32) 38 281 537
Service Charges 17 4B8 468 - {24 281 460) {6 792 992)
External Inferest and Dividends Received 598 921 - 10941 609 862
Other Receipts 7285 117 - Z4 804 600 3200217
VAT Recelved . - 573 271 573271
Payments :
Eniployee Ralaled Gosts (28 288 828) - J1FT 567 (25 +11 281)
Ramisnstation of Counciliars - - 3 128 152) (3 129 152)
Extemal Intarest and Dividends Paid 89 432 - 79 6683 (8 769;
Supgliers Paid (27 695 036} - 12 830 623 (14 804 412)
Other Paymenia - - (12 260 801} {12 2601 BDY)
NET CASH FL.OWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 12 809 378 - 188 318 12 997 694
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property. Plani and Equipmant (7 347 571) - - 7347571
Progeads on Disposal of Pruperty. Plart and Equipment 54 636 154 8363 -
NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES {7 282 935) - {54 536! {7.347 871}
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dizcrease it Finance Leases (Leases Redeemed) (1649753 - - {13 873)
ncreasea i Consumer Ceposits 40802 {40 802) -
NET CABH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 23829 - {40 80Z) [1G 873}
NET INCREASE /{DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH ECRIVALEN: 5 540 270 - 92 881 § 833 151
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Begiming of Period 6 551 827 . (15221} G 536 405
Cash and Cash Equivatents at End of Period [2 091 397 - 77 860 | 12 169 557

CHANGE M ACCOUNTING POLICY

The municpality adopled e folnwing Slandards. Inferpretations and Guidelines for the first fima dasing the financial year 2020421 i arder to comply with the basis
of preparation of the Annuai Financial Statements as thisclased in Accounting Policy 1

- (GRAP 18 Seqmant Reporling
- GRAP 34 Separale Financial Statements
-GRAP 25 Consolidaled Stalemants

- GRAP 35 nvastments in Associates and Join Veénlures

-GRAP 37 Joinl Arrangaments

-GRAP 38 Disclosure of interests in Other Enlites

- GRAP 1310 Living and Non-living Reseurces

-IGRAP 20 Accourtling far Adjusiments lo Revenua

e municipality sdopted e sxempledt portions of the following Standards for Use first time during the finandial year 2020¢2 1 in ordar 10 comply with the basis of
praparation of (he Annual Financial Statements as disclosed in Accounting Poficy 1. These have been implemenied retrospectivaly 53 al 30 June 2021

- GRAP 193 Statulory Receivables
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LAINGEBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

43.1 GRAP 18 - Segmenl Reporting

The Accounting Standard for Segmunt Reporting has been recogmsed in the Annual Financial Statemenis of the municipality as at 30 Juna 2021 it tarms of GRAP
18.

The municipalty has developed Accouniing Policies le fully camaoly with GRAP 18 (Segment Reparting)  Previously the Accounting Standard was not applicable to
municipaliies

Management has assessad the requiremenls of GRAP 18 and entified the llowing shortcomings prevenling full discisours in lerms of the Accounling Standand”
- The municipalily’s accounting sysiem has jimitafions that does not allow for segmental repering on financial pesition, et assets and cash flow.

- The runicipalily is broadiy organised inlo business units based on the nature of operations and the servicas hey provide and the accounting system allows for
renorting on theses units on financial perfonvance and capital assels.

- Mo individually malerial operating segments have been aggregated to form the reportably aperating segments.

- The munigipalily does nat moniter segments geagraphicaily.
Based on tha above, management has concheded thal the municipality will be able o report separate segments subjedt to Ine limilations listed above
wManagernenl has evaluated the requirements of the Standard and d was found thal no adjusiments affecting Financial Pesition, Financiat Pedormance, el Assels
or Cash Flows nead to be made. Accordingly, the segmeniai information for Capital Assets and Finandial Performance of the municipalily s disclosed in the Annual
Financial Slatements. it is not practical to segmentize Financial Pesiticn and Gash Flow operations

41.2 GRAP 34 - Separate Financial Statements

The Accounting Standard far Separale Financial Slataments hol recognised unter previous basis of accounting, has nean considersd for nclysion in tha Asnual
Financial Statements of the municipalily as at 30 June 2021 in lerms of GRAP 34,

Management has evaluated the requirernents of the Standard and it was found that it is not applicable 1o e municipality at this stage. Therefore, no adjustmenis
neead to be made and ne Accounling Policias nead to he developed o fwlly conply wih GRAF 34

43.3 GRAP 35 - Consolidated Financial $tatements

The Acizounting Standard {or Consolidatad Financial Stalemants not recogmsed undsr previous basis of accounting. has been conaeiered for inchesion in the Annual
Financiai Statements of tha municipality as at 30 June 2021 in terms of GRAP 35.

rManagement has evauated he raguirements of the Standard and il was found thal i is not applicable to the municipably 4t ihis stage. Therefare, no adjustiments
need le be made and no Accounting Polices need 1o bi daveloped 10 fully comply vaih GRAR 35

43.4 GRAP 25 - Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

Fhe Actounting Standard for lnvestmants in Associates and Joint Yerkures nat recognised under previcus basis of ascounting. has been considiered for inclision in
the Anmsai Financial Statemants of the municipality as at 30 June 2021 in lerms of GRAP 38.

Managernent has evaluated the reguiremenis of the Standard and o was found that it is not applicable t e municipalily al this stage.  Therglore, no adjustinents
need to be made and no Accounting Policies need o be developed 1o fully comiply with GRAP 36.

43.8 GRAP 37 - Joint Arrangements

The Avcounting Standard for Joint Arrangaments not rscognised under previous basts of accouniing, has keen considerad for indusion in the Annuat Firancial
Statements of tha municipality as al 30 June 2021 i lrms of GRAP 37

Managament has evaiuated e regquiremenis of the Standard and i was found that it s not appircabie to the municipality al ihis stage.  Thersiore. no adjustnents
nead o be made and no Accounting Policies need 1o be developed Lo filly comply with GRAP 37,

43.8 GRAP 28 - Disciosure of Interests in Other Entities

The Accounting Standard (or Disclosure of Interasts in Other Entites not recognised under previous basis of accounting, hag been cansidered for inclugian i thie
Annuai Financial Statements of the munigipafity as 21 3¢ June 2021 in teoms of GRAP 33

The municipality has developed Accounting Puligies o fully comply with GRAP 38 Management has evaiuated the requirements of the Standard and it was foung
that no adjustments need to be made.

43.7 GRAP 108 - Statutery Receivables

The Accounting Standard for Staiutory Receivables has been iecogrised in the Anrual Financial Siatements of the mumicipality &s at 3G June 2021 in t@rms of
GEAF 108 The Rdl net assets have been recognised retrospectively in e Annual Fnancial Statemanis

Tha comparaiive amounts have baen restatad  The effect of the change in Acccunting Palicy ts as fllows:
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

44,

Reclassification of Recaivables and Statutory Receivables

The prior year figures of Exchange Receivables, Statutary Exchange Receivables, Non-exshange Receivables and Statutory Non-exchange Receivables have bean
restated lo correctly disclose the receivables of the Entity in terms of GRAP 108

The pifect of the Change in Accounting Policy is as follows:

YAT Statuiory Non-exchange Statutory
Exchaage Noa-exchange
Receivable Receaivables Reteivables Receivables

Balnces published as at 3¢ june 2619 3 081 B2Y - S147 599 -
Transfer of Receivables to Slatsiury Receivables (3 081 827T) 3061 827 {5 117 50t 5147 599
Restaled Baiances gs at 30 June 2019 - 3061 827 - 5117 599
Transactions incurred for the Yaar 20 19720 (573271 - ‘ 1028 052

Transfer of Receivabiles to Sialutory Receivables 57321 {573 271) {1025 0582; 1 026G 052
Restated Balances as al 30 June 2020 - 2 488 557 - 5143 851

43.8 GRAP 110 - Living and Non-living Resources

The Accounting Standard for Living and Mon-living Resources not recegnised under previous basis of accounting, has been considerad for nclusion in the Aanuai
Finandial Slatements of the municipatity as al 30 Jung 2021 in terms of GRAP 110,

Maragement has evatuated the requirements of Ihe Standard and & was founs that it 15 not applicable to the municipalily Al this slage. Therefore. no adiusiments
need to be made and no Accounting Poiicies naed fo be developed to fully comply with GRAR 110,

43.9 IGRAP 20 - Accounting for Adjustments o Revenue

The Accounting Interpredation for Accounting for Adustmenis 1o Revanue nat recoqrised under previous basis of accounting, has been consigered for inclusion in
the Annual Financial Slatemeats of the murlcipality as af 30 June 2021 in terme of IGRAP 20.

Management has evaluated the requirements of the Standard and & was found that i is not applicable to the municipality at tis stage. Therefare, no adiustinents
need to be made and ne Accounting Policies naad to be developad to fully comply with H3RAP 20

The above-mentiocnad changss ni Accounting Palicies had no effiect on the Accumulatad Surplus as at 30 June 2021 and the Accumulaied Surplus of prior YRArs was
not affecied sither.

CORRECTION OF ERROR

Comections were made on dizchsures of the previous financial yeor. These disclosures ar limited to re-classification of fine lems within the: different catzgories of
e financial statements. Delsils of ihe corrections are describad below:

44,1 Reclaasification of Revenue
Prior year amounts of itlems In Revenus includad in the Statement of Finandial Perfarmance nave peen rastatad as ingicated betavr

Reclassification in terms of m8COA Chart:
ha prior year amounts for revenue of indicated ifers in the Slatement of Financi Pecormance have been rectassdied i 1enns of the mSGOA ftem GUID's
afiocated lo lnese itermns o agree to the deta slongs submiltad to Naticnal Treasury. The net effect of these reclassilications o peformance is zaro,

Licences and

Fines, Penzliies

Permits - Noa-

Tranisfers and

Properly Rates and Forfeiis Subsidies
gxchange
Batance previously reparted 4173 684 30 177 348 - 30426 318
Raclassification in terms ol mSCOA CGhanl 58 193
Caorraation of Errors:-
Adiust Proparty Rales a5 par Working Papars 18 706
Rastated Bajange now reported 4182 390 30 177 348 - 30494 513
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Property Rates:

The prior year amounts for Property Rates have heen restated to coraclly disclose the revenus for Property Rates, restated i terms of prior year audit findings a3
per working papars prepared

Interest, Dividends .
Surcharges and & Rert on Land Licences and

Taxes Nen-Exchange Permits - Exchangs

Servica Charges

Balance previously reported . B39 152 813 15¢ 18835725
Rechagsification in lerms of mSCOA Chart B {702 436

Garrection of Enors..
Aduist Service (haryes as per Working Papers - . - 39.744)

Restated Balance now reportad - 136 694 513151 14 795 932

Service Charges:
The prior year amounts for Service Charges have been restatad to correcliy disclose the revenue for Service Charges, restated in terms of prior year audit findings
a5 per working papers prepared.

Sales of Gootls Income from Rental From Eixed Interest, Dividends
and Rendering of Agene m;e oice" ) Assots & Renton Land
Services gancy services Exchange

Balance previously reported 151 857 132227 1482 429 942 159
Reclassificaton in terms of mMSCOA Dhart 33 - £308) 308
Corrgation of Eirors.
Adpest Rental from Fixed Asseis as per Working Papers - . {14 813 -
Adpsst Intrarest as per Working Papses - - - e 126
Restated Balance how reported 151 739 132 227 1377 520 1035 592

Rentai from Fixed Assets:

‘The prior year amounts for Renial from Fixed Assets have bean restated o correclly discloss the revenus for Ranlal, restated in terms of prior year audil indings as
per working papears prapared

Irterest, Dividends & Rent on Land:
The prior year amounts for interest, Dividends & Rental on Land have been restated to correclly disclose ihe revenue for inlerest restated in lorms of prior yaar
audit findings as perwarking papers prepared.

Operational intercompany!Pare Gaing on Disposal Gains on Qther
Ravenue nt-subsidiary of PPE Qperations
Transactions

Batance praviously reported 22288 - 54 638 1083870
Reciassification @ terms ol mSCOA Chart (12 582) - {34 636} {79 863
Restated Balance now reporied 68 726 - ~ 1004 207
%n‘;'u‘,
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

44.2 Reclassification of Exponditure
Prior year amounts of tems in Expenditure inciuded in (e Statament of Financial Perfurmance fave been restated as ingicated belovs:

Reciassification in terms of mSCOA Chart:
The prior year amounts for expanditure of indicated #ams in the Statement of Financial Parformance bave heen reclagsified in terms of the mSCOA Hem GUID's
aliacated lo these Ramste agree Lo he dala strings subnitlied to National Treasuty. The niet efiect of these reclassifications in parformancs is zerQ.

Employee Related Remuneration of Depreclation and
Costs Councillors Amortisalion
Batance previously reported 25 548 508 3129152 5850 645
Reclassiication in terms of mSCOA Char (258 935) - -
Correction of Efrors:~
Adijust Depreciation as per Revised Asse! Register 47 381
Restated Balaince now reported 25 290 544 3129 452 5 898 007

Depraciatior and Armoriisation:
The prior year amounts for Depreciation & Amoctisation and Proparty. Plant & Equipment have been restated 1o corractiy disclose depreciation for assals as per
Asset Register, recompiled in terms af Audit Findings madde in (he Prior Year

impairment Losses Iatarest, Dividends Bulk Purchases Contracted
p and Rent oo Land Services

Balance praviously reported 26 370 763 238 77 9 140 441 5445073
Rachassificaiion in terms of mSCOA Chant - (523 154) {1 880)
Correction of Ermors:-

Adjust Impairment of Receivables £108 488 - - -
Adjust Interest as per Working Papers . . - 3071
Restated Batance aow reported 26 261 278 1833 617 9 140 441 5 451 254

Impairment Losses:
The prior year amounts for impairmient Losses. Raceivablss from Exchange Transaclions arsl Statutery Receivabies Form Nor-gxchange Transactions have heen
restated lo corractly disclose the impairment of Recelvables. previcusly mcorectly caleulited in terms of tha praseriptions of GRAP 104,

Contracted Services:
The prier year amounts for Contractad Services have bean restated Lo corrclly duclose the expendiure for Sontracled Services, restated in terms of Ror year

audit findings 95 pes working papers prepared.

Inventory Transfess and . o

Consumed Subsidies Paid Operating Leases Dperationat Costs
Batance previously reported 2088843 387 733 460 504 8805738
Reclassitication M tenns of mSCOA Chart {185 142} - - 187 14
Correclion of Frrors:-
Adjust Acursition of Capital Astels as per Revised Asse! Regisier 5
Adjust Inventory Consumed as par Working Papers iag - . -
Adjust Transfers and Subsidies Faid as per Workitg Papers B (18 Bh0) - -
Addjust Opersfional Casls as per Working Pepers . - 2 345 358
Adjust Subsidies Paid as per COMAE 30 - 2497
Rastated Balance now reported 1802724 382 181 460 504 11,238 208
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Inveditory Consumed:
The prior year amounts for Inventory Consumed and Propedy. Plant & Equipment have been restated 1o correctly disclose acquisition of assets as per Assel
Register, recompiied in leems of Audil Findings made in the Prior Year.

Furthermors, the prior year amounts for invenlory Consumed have haen reslated to correctly disclose the expenditure for bivenlory Consumed. restatad in lerms of
prior year audil indings as parworking papers prapargd.

Transfers and Subsidies Paid:
The prior year amounts for Transfers & Subsidies Paid have been restated fo corectly disciose the expendilure for Subsidies Feidd, reslaled i tarms of petor year
audit findings #s per working papers prepared

Furthermore, Ihe prior year amounts for Transfers & Subsidies Pal have been restated o comreclly disclose the expendilire for Covid-10 Feeding Schemes m
lerms of COMAF 30

QOperational Costs:

The prior year armounts for Operabional Costs have been rastated to sorrectly disclosa the expenditure for Operational Costs, restated i terms of prior year audit
findings as per working papers prepared

Stalulory

Loss on Dispoesal Losses on Other
Incomme Taxes Paymants other .
of PPE Operations
than Taxes
Balance previousiy reporied - - 8079 -
Restated Safance now reported - - 8 o7a .

44.3 Reciassification of Statement of Financial Position

Gpening Balances and Pricr Year Amounts of fems i the Statement of Financial Position have heen reslated as indicated balaw!

Reclassification in terms of mSCOA Chart;

The apening balances of ndicated dams i the Slalemeni of Financiat Pesition have beean reclassified in lenms of the mSCOA flem GUITY's allocated to these ilems

to agree 1o the data sirings submitted to National Treasury. The nel afect of thesw reclassifications is zero

The prior year amounts of indicated fems in the Statemant of Financial Fosilion have been reclassified in tesms of Ihe mSCOA fam GUID's allecaled b thesa
itams to agree to the data srings submitied o Nalional Treasury. The net effec] of these reclassificahons is zero

Receivables from $tatu:ow
Receivables from
inventories Exchange i
; Exchange
Transactions N
Transactions
Balances previousty published per AFS as at 30 June 2079 980 438 2 659 330 -
Reclassificaton i erms of MSCOA Chart - 2677 064
Change in Actounling Policy:-
Adiustment for Monraxchangs Staluiory Recervables {Mote 43.7) - - 3061827
Corrzation of Emors:.
Adjust inpairment of Receivables - (874 009y -
Adjusl inveniorss s par Working Papers B2 250 -
Adjust Exchange Receivables as per Working Papers - (12 816) .
Adjust VAT Recoivable as per Working Papers - . 2117 08D
Balances now published per AFS as at 30 June 2019 928 178 4647 709 5 178 926
Transactions incurred for the Year 2019/40 . A3 797 33 900 873.13
Keciassification i terms of imSCOA Chart . (615 958)
Change in Accounting Policy:-
Adiustmeni for Moa-exchange $latulory Recehables iNote 43 7) - . B7327H
Corection of Errors: .
Adiust impattment of Hecerahies - (FAB7Y)
Adjust Exchange Receivables as per Working Papers . (144 111
Balances now pubfished per AFS as at 30 June 2020 588 481 4714928 4 805 855
5%
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Hventories:
The opening batances of Inventones hava been restatact iy correclly disclose he valus of nvaniones, msiated in lanms of prior year audit findings as per working
papers prapared.

Raceivables from Exchangs Transaclions:
The opening balances of Receivables frarn Exchange Transaclions, Statutery Receivables fram Non-axchanga Transaclions and hnpainnent Losses havs baen
restated to corredclly disclose the impairment of Receivables, previously incorractly calculated in terns of the prascriptions of GRAP 104

Furlhermore, the opering balances of Racaivables from Exchange Transactions bave been restaled o coreclly dsclose the value of Receivables, restaled in tenns
of pricr yaar audlit findings as per working papers prepared

The prior year amounis of Receivables from Exchange Transactions, Statutory Reteivables from Not-exchange Transactons and Impairmend Losses have boen
restatad o carrecily discloss lhe impaitment of Recaivables, previously incorreclly calculated in tenns of the prescriplions of GRAP 104

Fuslhermore, the: prior year amounts of Receivables from Exchange Transactions have been restated to correclly disciose tha valug of Recelvablas, restated in
termg of prios year gudil findings as pae working papers graparnd.

Statutory Receivalblas from Exchange Transactions:
The opening balances of Statutory Receivables from Exchange Transactions have baen cestated lo cormeclly disclase the vake of VAT Resaivable. resiated in
terms of prior year audit indings as per working vapers prepared

Statutory

acaivs g
Recaivables fiom Recelvables from

Nen-exchange VAT Raceivable
T : Non-sxchange
ransactions :
Transactions
Batances previcusly published per AFS as at 3¢ June 2918 7794 287 - 3061827
Reclassification in terms of mSCOA Chart {2 676 668)
Change in Accounting Policy.
Adjustment for Non-exchangs Statutory Receivablas (Note 43.7) 5 117 54 5117 54 {3661 827
Corraction of Errors:-
Adjust impairment of Recaivables {B3777)
Adjust Statutory Non-exchanyge Receivables as per Working Papers - a7 -
Balances now published per AFS as at 30 June 2019 - 5043 050
Transaclions incurred for the Year 2019720 430 489 - (673 271)
Reciassilicabon in terms of mSCOA Cha G616 403 -
Change in Assounting Palicy:-
Adjustmant for Non-exchange Statulory Recoivailes (Note 423.7} (1 026 052 1026 062 573211
Correcton of Errors:-
Adjust Impairmign! of Receivables . 183 €67 .
Adjust Statutory Men-gechange Receivables as per Working Papers - 1#® 706 -
Balances now published per AFS as at 30 June 2020 21 340 § 270 875 -

Statuiory Receivablas from Non-exchange Transactions:
The apening balances of Slatulory Receivatles from Non-exchange Transachions, Recaivables from Exchange Transachions and fmpairment Losses have been
reslafed to correctly disclose the impairment of Recelvables, pravioustly incorrectly calculated m lerms of (e prescrptions of GRAP 104,

Furthermore, tha opaning batances of Statulery Recewables from Mon-exchange Transaclions have bean restated to carfecily discloga ihe value of Receivables.
restatad in tarms of prior year audit findings as par working sapers prepared.

The prior year amounts of Statitory Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions, Receivables from Exchange Transactions and Impainment Losses have basn
restated o carrectly disciose Ihe impairment of Raceivables. previously incorrectly calculated in terms of ihe prescriptions of GRAR 104

Furtheimara, e prior year amounis of Slaiutory Recelvables from Nen-sxchange Transactions have been resiated to comactly disclase the yalue of Recevables,
restided in lorms of prior yoar audit findngs &5 per warking papers prapared
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Cash and Cash Lease Recelvables tong-term
Equivatents e ¢ i Recelvables

Balances previously published per AFS as at 2019 6 851 627 - 396
Reclassification in torms of mSCOA Chart - . {398)
Carrection of Emors:-
Adjust Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Working Mapers {15 221) -
Balances now published per AFS as at 2019 & 536 408 - -
Transactions incursed for the Year 5540 270 - G45
Reclassification in ierms of m8EOA Chart - . (94 85)
Corraction of Erors:-
Adjust Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Working Papers 92 g8t
Satances now pubiished per AFS as at 30 June 2629 12 169 557

Cash and Cash Equivatents:
The opening balances of Cash-ami Cash Equivalents have bean restated to coractly tsclose thie vaiue of Cash, restaled in Boms of prier year audit findings as per
working papers prepased.

The prior year amounts of Cash and Gasn Equivalents have been restaled to correclly discloge tha vakee of Cash. restaied in terms of pnor yedr audit indings as
per Workilg papers pragared.

Proparty, Plant and intangible Assets

Eguipmeant
Balances previously published per AFS as at 30 June 2019 164 447 385 370 108
Carrection of Brors:-
Adjust Cosl of Capilal Assels 774 062 -
Adjust Accwrmdized Depredation of Capital Assets (476 3433 {Y)]
Balances now published per AFS as at 30 June 2019 161 744 903 370105
Transactions incurred for the Year 2019/20 1536 878 {43 8558y
Carreciion of BErors:-
Adiust Acquisition Cost of Capital Assets {5)
Adjus] Depreciation of Capital Assets (A7 361)
Balances now publisied per AFS as at 30 June 2020 163 334 415 286 249

Property. Plant ang Equipment:
The opening balances for Properly, Plant & Equigment and Accumulaled Surplus bave heen restated 10 correcliy disciose the value of Capital Assels as per
Ravised Assel Ragister, recompited in terms of Audit Findings made in the Prior Year,

The prior year amounis for Property, Plant & Equipment, Amodisation & Depreciation and Impairment have been reslated (o corrgclly disclose the value of Caplal
Assets as per Rewvised Assel Register . recarapiied i lerms of Audit Findings made in the Priof Year

nvestment Heritage Assels Long‘ierm
FPropecly Recaivablas
Balances previously published per AFS as at 30 June 2019 231608 672 43 254 -
Balances now published per AFS as at 30 June 2049 23 608 672 43 334 -
fransactions mouresd Jor the Year 201520 64 177}
Balances niow published per AFS as ai 20 June 2020 23 544 495 43 354 -

Haritage Assats:
The opening balances lor Praperly, Plant & Equipment 2nd Accumulated Surplug have besn restated 0 sorractly disclose the valuge of Capilal Assals as per
Rovised Asset Register. recampied in teins of Audit Findings made in the Pnot Year
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Balances praviously published par AFS as al 30 June 2019

Redassifieation intermmns of mSCOA Chan

Coreciion of Errors:-

Adjust Exchange Paysbles as per Working Papars

Balances now published per AFS as at 30 June 2015

Transaetions incured for the Year 2019/20

Reclassification in terms of mECOA Chart

Caorrection of Erors:-

Adjusl Exchange Payables as per Working Papers
Adiusl Exchange Payables as per COMAF 30

Balances now published per AFS as at 30 Juns 2020

Payables from Exchange Transaclions:

Payablas fram

Payables frons Non-

%’:;‘:;::r Exchan‘ge axchange
Transactions Transactions

{674 021) (7 485 934} -
6377 {6 377
AT ar2

{667 §44) (G 694 333} .

40 802) 740 683 -
(400} 400

. (2 337 2466) .
- {2 497)

{T08 846) 18 292 049) .

The opening balances of Payables from Exchange Transactions have baen restated 1o carrecliy disclose the value of FPayahles, restated n tens of priar year sudit

fincings As per working pagers prepared,

The prior year amounts of Payablas from Exchange Transactions have bean restated to corectly disciose e vajug of Payables, restated in terms of prior year

sudht findings as per working papers prapared

Furitsarmare. tha gnor year amouhls of Payables from Exchange Transactions have besn reskited 1o coreatly discipse he valie of Payables. restated in terms of

COMAF 36 for Govid-19 Feading Schemes expenditure.

Balances previcusly published per AFRS as at 36 June 2039

Balancas now published per AFS as at 30 June 2019

Teangactions incured for e Year 201920

Baiances now published per AFS as at 30 June 2020

Unsgent
Conditional Grants
and &eceipts

VAT Payable

{9as2 Payables

14 098 361) - {16973}

(4085 361) - {16 973)

(7 787 (124) - 10748

(11 885 385} - i6 228}
Bosrowings Employee Benafit Provisions

Batances previously published per AFS as at 3¢ June 2015 -

Reclassification in lerms of mSCOA Chant
Reclassification of Non-current Portion

Batances now published per AFS as at 30 June 2819

Transaclions ncurred for the Year 2019/20

Ractassificalion in lerms of mBCOA Chan
Rectssiinatons of Non-curreat Pofbion

Balances now pubiished per AFS as at 30 June 2020

Liakilities

{460 337) (22 221 579)

330 732 ! 317478

- (9 242 452

- [128 605) {1 661 140)
43337 {1214 834;

- (350 732 233223
- 738 878
- {407 000} {3 922773}
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NQTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Employee Benefit

Leases Payables Borrowings Liahilities Pravisions
Batances previously published per AFS as at 30 June 2019 {6 225} - {4 434 428) .
Raclassification in terms of mMSCOA Chart - - {330 732) {1 317 678)
Raclassification of Non-gurvent Postion - . {10242 452}
Balances now published per AFS as at 30 Juae 2019 {6 225) - (4 762 160} {20 560 434}
Transactions incuerad for the Year 201920 6225 . 77 428 -
Reclassitication in lerms of mSCOA Chart . . 330 732 (2132230
Reclassification of Non-curcent Porlion - - {739 978)
Balances now published per AFS as at 30 June 2020 - - (4 354 000} {21 513 631}

44.4 Reclassification of Cash Fiow Statement

Prior Year Amounts of items m the Cash Flow Statement have baen restated as indicated belov:

Reciassification in terms of mSCOA Chart:

the prior year anmaants of indicaled itams i the Caslt Flow Statement have been reclassified in terms of the mSCOA item GUID's allocaled W these ilems 10 agree

te the data sirings submitied w0 National Treasury. The net effect of these reclassifications is zero

£ash Flows from Operating Activilies - Receipts:

Property Fransiers Service
Rales & Bubsidias Charges
Balance praviously reported 3 548 69¢ 19 458 468 17 488 458
Reciassification i lerms of m3CAOA Chart - {1 B7G 932 {24 394 302)
Corraction of Errors:-
Adjusit Service Charges as per Warking Fapers - - 112 842
Restated Balance now reporied 3 548 695 33 281 537 {6 762 892)

Service Charges:

The prior year amounts for Service Charges have boen reslatad fo correctly disclose the casn infow from Service Charges, reslatad in terms of prior year audit
findings as pec warking papers preparad

Interest & Other VAT
Dividends Received Raceipis Received

Balance previeusly reported 598 31 7288 117

Redassification in tarms of mSC0A Chan {81240y 24 917 442 573271
Correction of Errers:-

Adjusl Interest and Dividends Raceived as per Working Papers 92 381 . .
Adjusi Other Receipts as per Working Papers - (112 842} -
Restatad Balance now reported 509 862 32082 717 573 211

lnterest Received:

the prier year amounts for Inlerest Receivad have baen reslated io corectly disclose ihe cash inflow fram Interast. restated int tarms of prior year audil findings as
el working papers pepared.

Other Receipts:
The priar year amounts for Ofhar Recaipls have been s
findings as per working papers prapared

afad 1o consclly discioss the cash infiow ko Other Receipls, restated in lerms of pnor year auch
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Cash Flows from Operating Activities - Payments:

Employee
Related Costs

Remuneration
of Counciliars

interest &
Dividends Paid

Balance previously reported {28 283 828} - (69 432}
Reclassification in l@mms of mSCOA Chart 3177 867 (3129 152) 79 663
Restated Balance now reported {25 111 261) {3 129 152} {9769}
Suppliers Other VAT
Pald Payments Paid

Balance previeusly reporied

{27 695 035}

Raclassification in igms of mSCOA Chard 10 735 844 {10103 818)
Corvection of &irors.-

Adjusl Acouisition Cost of Capitai Assets (5

Adjust Suppliers Paid as per Working Papers 2 152 485 -
Adjust Qther Paymanis as per Wotking Papers - (2 152 488)
Adjust Expenditure as per COMAF 30 2447 {2 497)

Rastated Balance now reported

Suppliers Paid:

{14 804 413y

{12 260 BO1)

The prior year amouits for Suppliers Paid have been restided to correctly disclose expenditura incurrad, adjusted in terms of Reviged Asset Register compiled,

Furthernore, the prior year amounts for Suppliers Pald have been restated to corracily disclose the cash autiovr from Supgfiers Paid. restatad in terms of peor year

audit findings as per working papers prepared.

Furiharmore, Hie prior year amounts for Suppliers Paid have been restated 1o correclly disclose the cash cutilow from Suppliers Paid, restaled i terms of COMAF

20.

Other Payments!

The prior year amounts for Other Paymients have bsen rastaled lo correstly distlose Ihe cash nutiiow from Other Payments. reslaled in tems of prics vear audit

fndings as per woarking papors prepared.

The prier year amounts for Other Paymenis have been restalad o correctly disciose the cash oulfiow from Other Payments, restatad in lerans of CORMAF 30

Cash Flows from lovesting Activities:

Purchase of

Purchase of

Purchase of

PPE intangible Asgets fnvestment Property
Balanve previously reported (7 347 571} - -
Caorrection of Errors-
Adjust Acquisition Cost of Capilal Assels 5 -
Rounding Emors {5y -
Restatad Balance now reported (7 347 571} - R

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipiment:
The prior year amounts for Puschase of Froperty. Plant and Equipment nave been raslated to comectly disclose sxpendifuse for the aciquisiion of assets, adjusted
in terms of Revised Assal Register compifed.

Proceads Proceeds Decrgasa /
on Disposat on Disposal {increase} in
of PPE intangible Assets LT Receivables
Balance previously reposted 54 536 -
Reclassification in terms of m3CGA Chear {94 53a6)

Rastated Balance now reportec -
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TG THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED 30 JUNRE 2021

45,

46.

Cash Flows fram Firancing Activities:

creass Dacrease Increase Decrease Increase ! Decrease
i Finance Leases in Finznce Leases in Batrowings in Borrowings in Consumer
{Leases Taken-on}  [Leases Redeemed) {Loans Taken-on) [Leans Radeemed) Deposits
Balance previousty reported . {16 873} - - 40 §02
Reclassification w1 terms of nBCOA Chart - . - 140 802)
Restated Batance now reported - {16 873} - - .
MNet Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash at Cash at

Start of Periad

Start of Period

Balance previeusly reported 4 551 627 12 091 887
Reciassificalion in tarms of mSCOA Chart -

Corraciion of Erors:-

Adjust Cash as par Working Papers (15 22n 77 660
Restated Balance now reporied 8 536 406 12 189 557

Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents.

The prior year amaunts for Change in Cash and Cash Equivalenis have been restaied to corracly disclose the cash inllsvwwoutfiow in Cash, restatad in tams of

pror year audit findings as par working pape:ss prepared.

2020

021
R

CHANGE IN ACCCUNTRIG ESTIMATES
45,1 Post-retirement Mealth Care Benefits Liability Expenditure:
Tha assumplion for m-service non-members {ISNMs) that would join 3 medicai aid scheme before retiremant and
continue to receive the subsidy post-employment was increased rem 0% o 15% in ihe current year and affecksd the
cost of the Postretiremant Fealth Care Banefils tiabikty lor the 2020021 financial year. The adjustineals are as
followys
increass i Vasted Benefits 2294827
#crease m Cunent Senvice Cost 27 258
increase in Actuarial Valuation 43 907
tncrease ! ([Decrease) in Postretirement Health Care Benefits Liability Expenditure 301 000
CASH GENERATED B8Y OPERATIONS
Surplus f (Deficit) for the Yeur 4 351 830
Adjustment for Non-cash Transactions included in Surplus / {Deficit):
Transters ant Subsidies Received Refar Nole 22 4 (112851
Employes Related Daosts Fefer Male 24 ( 1819 703
Depraciation and Amortisaton Refar Mole 37 2 6356 125
tmipairment Losses Refer Mote 32.1 (177 018}
interest, Dividends and Rent an Land Refar Mote 33 4 718 537
Cantractet Services Refer Mote 35 3 -
Operational Costs Refer Mote 3.4 5812 889
Gains on Other Operations Refar Mols 46}
Agjustment for Cash Transactions not included in Surplus / [Deficity:
Statlory Exchange Receivables Bad Dabts Wrillen-off Refyr Note 6.4 1. i6 BO7 386
Expendituen from Curren] Employas Benefit Lintilities Refar Mote 1811 {416 9443
Expendifur from Non.current Emplayee Banefit Liabiities Refer Mote 18.1.2 .
Experidittie from Current Provisions Rador Mote 17 1 B 35

13 04 5 BO8)

260473
5398 007
1 B27 669
825 848

{79863}

36 403
{1004 2675

24 926 742

(1286438
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

47,

Adjustment for Non-tash Transactions included In Working Capitsl:

Dacrease/increase) in Impairment of Exchange Recefvables Refer Nete 5.4 44 746 (519 1945)
[screasafiincreasa) in impairmant of Stalutory Non-exchiange Receivables Reder Note 6.4 (17 042 453) {25 442 0803
Adjustmant for Transactions Inciuded in Surplus / (Oeflcle) directly recognised in Cash Flow:
(zains 7 {Losses} on Disposal of Cagilal Asasts Refer Note 47.1 263 140 8079
Flinor Vardance on impairmisnt 1101 936 {283 136}
Minor Variance on Depraciation - 5
Winor Variance on Ofher Non-cash Transactions 89 71 174 820
Operating Surplus before Working Capitat Changes 19 596 051 3974 264
Dacreaseqncieasa} in Inventaries {52 078) 338 77
Dacreasa/{incraase) in Receivables from Exchanae Transactions 33 M5 (87 225)
Ddacrease/(increase) in Stalutory Recaivables from Exchange Transactions {757 198) 57320
Cracrease/(increase) in Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions 21340 {21 340)
Drecreagefincradse) in Statutory Recsivabies from Mon-gxchange Transactions (1287 377} {1227 925;
Increase/Deacreass) in Gonsumer Deposits 20822 41202
Increase/Decreass) in Payables fiom Exchange Transaciions 4 253 151 1598 710
Increasei{Decrease) in Unspant Condilionat Grants and Receipts {3 484 371) 7 TR7 024
IncreaseiDeacrease) in Operating Lease Payables 743 -
Cash Generated by / {Utilised in} Cperations 18 414 500 12 697 684
UMNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED
47.1 Unautharised Expenditure
Reconcilialion of Unauthorised Expenditure,
Opening Balance: 12 584 457 3 388 063
Unauthorised Expenditwe Currenl Yaar: 10 260 062 4 166 894
Unauthonised Expandifure awaiting authorisation 22 854 049 12 554 957
Incident Bisciplinary Steps / Criminal Proceedings
Budgeted voles exceedad:-
- Finance and Administraticn - R2 886 544 (2020: R1 505 991) |70 be condoned by Council /f No discipinary steps laken
- Housing - RO (2020: R19 928) Tao be condoned by Councl 4 No discipinary sleps faken
- Road Tanspor « R 559 683 (2020: RQO) To be cordoned by Council # No disciplinary steps taken
- Enargy Sources - R1 672 550 (2020: R165 889; Te be condaned by Council # Ne disciplinary steps laken
- YWaste Waler #anagement - R268 620 (2020: RO} Te ba condoned by Council # No disciplinary sleps taken
- Waler Managemant - R321 469 {2020. R481 215} Ta be condoned by Counit i Na disciplinary steps taken
+ Capital Expenses . 14 160 207 {2020 Ry 993 871) Ta be condoned by Council # Mo disciolinary sleps taken
47.2 Fruitless and Wastieful Expenditire
Reconciliation af Fruitless and Wasieful Expenditire:
Opeaing Balance 368 202 {70835
Fruilless and Wasield Expondiure 728 88H 197 457
- Curreni Year 385 444 1497 457
- Prior Year 359 421 -
Fruittess and Wasteful Expenditure awaiting condonement 1 097 157 368 292
Incident Disciplinary Steps J Criminal Proceedings
iterast and penaities on fate payment of zade crediters. - R368 587
(2020 B8 27T4) Currenlly None - subject io possible futuig investigation
imerest on late submssion of VAT201 - RO (2030, R78 663) Curranily None - sihject lo gossible future invesligation
Penailies on late submission of VAT201 - RO (2020: R108 5203 Currently Mone - subjoct io passibie future invesligation

Adiustimand for Interast- R-124 (2020: Ry Curenlly None - subject lo possible future investigation

w
ptay
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

021 2020
R R
47.3 Irregular Expendiiure
Recenciliation of Trregular Expenditurs:
Opening Balance: 82 588 36D 68 220 443
Irrequiar Expendilurg Gurrent Year. 13 860 537 13 860 538 14 365 857
Irreguilar Expenditure awaiting condonalion 96 446 838 82 586 200
Current Yearn:
ingident Deviation Disciplinary Steps I Criminat Proceedings
Non--compliance with Municipal SCM Regulations:
- Ragulaticn 8 - R1 953 922 (2020: R0} Specific condilions regarding locally produced  [Nona
- Requlation 13 (b}, (c) & 36 - R427 611 (2620, RO} Preconditions for consideration of wrilten
quatations or bids not adhered to
Centinuation of icregular contracls and
devialions of SCM procedures Norie
- Ragulation 14 - RG (2020 R22 132) Supplier not registered on CSD 7 Accredited
Supgliar Databass None
- Regulation 16 - R352 335 {2020: RY) Request tor Quolations processes not faliovwed
None
- Requlation 17(1) - R0 (2020, R74 383) 3 Quotations were not oblained Mone
- Ragulation 1762) - R101 754 {202¢ RO) Formal Written Frize Quolations processes aol
Tollowadl Nona
- Requlaticn 16 - R4 408 268 (2020: RT 244 294) Gonlract net awarded through & competitiva
hidding process Nong
~ Regulation 32 - RE 323 181 (2020; R6 B56 047) Goods and services were procurad under
contracis securad by other organs of Stake None
- Regulation 36 - R226 908 (2020: R Continuation of irraguisr centracts and
devialions of SOM procedures MNone
~ Regulation 44 - R0 (2020, R24 270) Direclor of supplier in the Servica of lhe State  fNone
Nonwzornpliance vath Manicipal Systarms
- Section 87(1) - R64 552 (2020° R144 Ensure fair, efficient, effective and transparent
131) personngi adiministrgtion Nore
48, ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF APFLICABLE LEGISLATION
48.1 MUMCHPAL FINANCE MANAGEMEMT ACT
48.1.1 Contributions te Organised Local Govarnmant - SALGA
Opening Halance S00 GO0 125 807
Council Subscrptions 500 00 SO0 Q00
Anvaunt Paid - previous years {500 G0 (125 800
Balance Unpaid (ncluded in Creditors) 508 000 500 940
The halance unpaid represents the rauniagal subscriplions for the prior finznctal year and is payable in the ollowing
firancial year
48.1.2 Pension and Medical Aid Deductions
Opamng Balance . -
Curent Yesr Conlnbutions 5 HG7 145 5056 747
Amout Paid - current year (9867 145; (505G 747)
Bajance Unpaid {included in Creditars} - -
The prior yem's arnounts have been reslated due 16 recalculatons dens on dacumentation submited
Qf“l& -
R
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
48.1.3 Audit Fees
Qpening Balance 4 379 225 2300 242
Currant year Audif Fess 3 105 760 3487 322
Ametint Paid - previous years {1 100 000} {1438 339)
Balance Unpaid (inciudad in Creditors) 6 385 045 4378 225
The prior year's amounts have been resiated die o recaloudalions done on documenlation submitled,
48.1.4 PAYE, Skils Development Levy and UIF
Opening Balance 9374 .
Currend year Payroll Dedugtions 4 578070 4 029 408
Amount Paid - current year {4 578 070) 4 020 036}
Balance Unpaid (inciuded in Creditors} 4373 4374
48.1.5 VAY
The net of VAT input receivables and VAT oulput payables are shown in Nate 7. All VAT retums have nol baen
submitted by the due date theoughout e year, resulting in penalties and fings heing charged by SARS against e
municipality.”
48.1.6 Councilior's arrear Consumer Accounts
The fallowing Councifiars had arrear accaunls eutsianding for more than 90 days as at 39 June;
Gutstanding Ouwistanding
30 June 2921 Totad up to more than
90 days 90 days
Coungilior | Brown 4715 1 485 53 219
Tatal Councillor Arrear Consumer Accounts 847158 1485 53 218
Qutstanding Quistanding
30 June 2020 Totai up to more than
90 daye 90 days
Coungillor 1 Brown 53219 - 53219
Councifior 14 Gouws 380 - aslel
Total Councifor Arrear Consumsr Accouns 53 608 - 53 608

Dasmny the year the follewing Councillons hext! arcear aceourds aulstanding for more than S0 days:
Higlwest amotint
30 Jung 2021 outstasnding Ageing
Counaitior ¢ Brown 53219 > 90 Bays
Highest amount
34 June 2020 autstanding Ageing

63 214 = 5O Oays
389 > 90 Days

Councilior | Brawn
Couneilior M Gouws
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

48 1,7 Deviation from, and ratification of minor breaches of, the Procurement Processes

In lerms of saction 36(1) of the Municipal Supply Chiain Management Policy approyed by the Gounclt, any deviation
iram the Supply Chain Management Policy needs to be approved f eondoned by ihe bunicipal Manager, noted by
Council and bids whare the fanmal procurement processes cowld not be followed must be noted in the Annual
Financial Staterments.

The Tollowing deviations from the lender slipulaBions in terms of the municipality's Supply Ghain Managament Policy
waore ratified by the Municipal Manager and reported to Council:

30 June 2021

Commodity Tenderer Reason Amaount
Gonds / Services Varous {18} Exceplional case where il is impradtical or impossible to foilow e
officiat procuramant processes (%) 6 158 708
Goods / Senvices Various (2) Emergancy
26028

Totali 6 186 5

{*) The amount does not include 4 cases in respecl of seqvices where Die amound is Dased on i rale.

349 June 2020

Department Tendarer Reason Amount
Gootls / Services Yatigus (5) Exceptional case where il is impraclical or mpossible lo follow the
official procursment processes ('} 603 844
Cootls / Services Various {12) Emaigancy
i 093 636

Total: 17027430
48.1.8 Yd1(i} of the MFMA

tdaterial Eleclricity and Waler Losses weare as fcllows and are nct recoverable:

Eiectricity:

Lost Units Tanif Value
30 June 2017 Unaccounted Ereclricily Losses 536 224 1.8510 8992 529
30 June 2020 Unaccounter Eectnoty Losses 551 922 22918 t 264 774

Flectricty Losses actur due o inler aliz, lechnical and nen.technical jossas (Technical losses - inherent msistance
of conductons, transfanmers and ofher electricat eauipment; Non-lechinical lossies - the lampering of metlers, tha
incorrect ratios used on bulk melers, [auity malers and ifegal efectricily connections). The problem with tampered
melers and fflegal conneclions is an onguing process, with regquiar action being taken against defaultars Faulty
meters ara replaced as soon as they are reported.
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

4.

2021 2020
fr R
Volumes in kWhiyear:
System Input Volume 7733847 7400 948
Billagt Consumplion 7167 623 6349024
536 224 551 422
Pewentage Distribulion Loss 8.9%% TABY
Water:
Lost Units Tariff Vatue

30 June 2023 Unacoounted Waler Losses 170 303 100077 1| 704 341
30 June 2020 Unaceounted Water L asses 106 085 12,6359 2110000
Water { ptses peous due | inter alin, leakages, the lampanag of meters. the incorect ratiog used on bulk meters,
faulty meters and illagal waler conpections. The probfem with tampered meiers and illegal conneclions is an
ongoing process, with regular action being laken againsl defaullars, Faully melers and leakages a
replacedirepairad as soon as they are reporte.
Volumes in Kityear:
System Inpud Volume 453 470 419 195
Billed Consumption 283 167 252 210
Distribution L.oss 170 302 166 985
Percantage Distribution Loss VT 30.85%
COMMITMENTS FOR EXPENDITURE
48.1 Capital Commitmsnts
- Approved and Conlractsd for:- 462 202 1620 338

Infrastructure as2 202 | [ 1620 338 |
Fotal Capital Commitments A62 202 1620338

=3+

This mxpenditure wit be financad from:

Government Granis 462 202 1620 338

462 202 1620338

The Capitdl Commitrnents are VAT incaisive
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NQTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 306 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R
50, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
50.1 Classification
FINANCIAL ASSETS:
In accordance with GRAP 104,13 the Financial Assets of the municipality are classified as lollows:
Financial Assets al Amortised Cost:
Receivables fom Exchange Transaclicns Electricity 722 896 931 797
Receivables from Exchange Transactions Refuse 97 H40 231 885
Receyabies from Exchange Transaclions Sewarage (421 435) {229 986)
Receivables kem Exchange Transaclions Macchandising, Jobbing and Canleacts 9 690 0962
Receivables fram Exchange Transactions Other Sarvice Charges 1145 503 1046 478
Receivabios from Exshange Transaclions Water (187 342) (26 915)
Receivabies from Exchange Transactions Property Rental Deblors 235 170 774 605
Receivabies from Exchange Transactions Housing Selling Scheme {30 683) (55 2200
Receaivables from Exchange Transactians Other Debtors 982 537 30 384
Recejvables from Exchange Transactions Contzol. Clearing and Intarface Accounts 43 233 32 480
Raceivables from Exchange Transactions Deposits for Land 2 085 834 1960 797
Raceiysbies from Nor-exchange Transactions Accrued Income 21 340
Casty andt Cash Equivalents Cal Deposils 1775039 1 696 958
Gash and Cash Equivalents Bank Balaoces 7838 744 10 466 7449
Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash Floats and Advances 2800 2 850
Total Financisl Assets 14 298 202 16 995 §12
FINANCEAL LIABILITIES:
In gocordance with GRAP 104,13 the Financis! Listalilies of the manicipality are classified as follows:
Financiai Liabilities at Amortised Cost:
Not-curent Fmance Leasa Obligations Non-curenl Finance Leass Obligations 5225
Coasmer Deposils Elechicity 245 881 258 500
Consumer Deposils Waler 424 8T8 333 351
Consumer Deposils Other Doposits 126 912 116 865
Payables from Exchange Transachions Other Payables 84 4491 34678
Payables from Exchangz Transachons Retentions 388 051 831 491
Payables from Exchangs Transaclions Trate Creditars 11 76 644 7238 202
Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipts Bistricl Municipalities - 400 000

Ungpent Conditional Grants and Receipts Matinnai Govarnmant T 5G2 990

4 734 404

Ungpent Conditionat Grants and Receipts Provinciat Govenumant 848 024 § 75 891
Curgnt Finance Laase Obligations Curgnt Finance Lease Obiigations {0} 8 225
Tolal Financial Liabilities 2t 449 872 20 581 050

Mo Financial instrumants of the municipaiity have been rectassified during ihe year
§0.2 Capital Risk Manageinent

The capilal struciure of the municipality consists of debt, which inclides Cash and Cash Equvalents and Equrty,
comprising Funds, Reserves and Accornuiated Surplus as disciosed in Note 18 and the Slatlsmenl of Changes in
Mal Assals

A @Y AR SN oAl
SHUE e ARRIL A



LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

20 2920
Geating Ratio R R
The gearing ratio at the year-snd was as foliows:
Dest {0) 12 449
Cash and Cash Bquivalents (1777 839) {t 702 308)
Mot Debt {1 777 839) {1 690 358}
E quily 170 840 358 186 488 528
Net debt to equity ratio ' -1.04% ~1.02%

Dabt is defined as Long-term Liabilities, wgeiher will its Short-term Portian.

Equily Includes all Funds and Reservigs of the municipalily, disclosed as Nel Assets i the Stalement of Financial
Parformange and Net Debt as described above,

50,3 Financial Risk Managament Objectives

The Accounting Offics has overall fesponsibiity for the eskiblishient and oversight of the municipality's risk
management framework The municipality's fsk managemant policies are asiablishad to identify and anaiyse the
risks faced by the municipality, to set approptiale nsk limits and controls and fo monitor tisks and adherence 1©
lirnils.

Due 1o the largely non-trading nature of activities and the way In whicl they are financed. municipalities are not
exposed W the degree of financial risk faced by business entities. Financial mstrurients play 3 mueh maea fimited
role in creating or shanging risks thal would be iypicat of listers companies to which 1he IAB's mainly apply.
Generelly, Financial Assets and iabilties are generated by day-ta-ilay oparatienal aclivities and are not ald o
manage e risks facing the municipaiity in undertaking its activilies.

The Deparlment Financial Sarvices monilors and manages e financial fsks relating 1o the operalions through
internat poficiag and precedures. These risks ihclude interest rate sk, credit sk and Hguidity risk Compliance with
policies and procedures is reviowead by the Intemat auditors on a continuous basis, and arnually by external
audiles. The municipalty does nol enfer into of trade Gnanciat insleuments Tor speculative purposes,

riteinal audil, responsibie for iitiating a contol Famieviork and inosioing and responding o potential sk, repons
perodically o the muncipalily' s sudit committea. an indapendent hody lhat monitors (he effeclivenass of the internal
audit Tunstion

Fusthar quankiative disslosures are ncluded throughoud hese Aneal Financial Stataments,

80.4 Significant Risks

#is he policy of the municipalily to disslozs nfonnation that enalites the yaer of i1g Annual Finandiai Slatements Lo
evaiuale the nalure and extent of risks arising from Financlal nstruments to which the municipality is exposed on the
reporting date,

The municipalliy nas exposwre io the following risks fom ds operadions in Financial inslumenits:
- Cradd Risk;
- Licriidily Risk; and
- arket Risk.

Risks and exposures are disclosed as follows:

Market Risk

flarket Risk is the risk that changes in markel prices. such as foreign exchanga rates. inferes! mies and squily
prices wil affect the municicality's income of e value of s Toldings w Financial struments. The oblective of
market risk manageraent s 1 manage and conlrol markel Ask sxposures within acceplable paraimeters, vahils

agtirnising the returm.

Credit Risk

Cradit Risk is the rsk of financial Wss ko the muricipality if 2 customar or counterparty t© a Financial Insirement Tails
1o mael its conlractual obbgations and ariees prncipally from e municipalily' s raceivables fom customers and
Bwastment securities
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Liguidity Risk

Liguitity Risk is 1he dsk thal the municipahly will encounter difficully in meeling the obigations associated with its
Financial Liabifities that are sellled by delivering cash or anmihar financial asset. The municipality's appraach o
mianaging Hauidily is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficierd liguidily o mee! its liabilities
when due, under both tormal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or figking danage to
the municipatity' s reputation.

Lineciity Risk is managed Dy enswing that off assets are rainvesled at oratunity at cormpetitive interest rates in
relation ko cash low requirements. Liahidties are managed by ensuring that all contractual paymants are mel on a
tirneous basis and, if required, addiltonal new arrangements are 2stablished af compelilive rates to ensure that cash
flow requiremants are met

A maturity analysis for Financiat Liabiiies (where applicable} that shows the retnaining undiscounted contractusl
maturitios is disclosarl in Note 508 o e Annual Fingncial Statermants.

50.5 Market Risk

Fhe municipality's activities expoase § primarily to the inancial nsks of changes in interast rates {sae Nels 807
belov). Mo formal policy exists to hadge volatifities in tha inlerest rate market,

There has heen no change 1o the municipality's exposure to market risks or fhe manner in which it manages aad
measires he risk,

50.5.1 Foreign Currency Risk Management

The nurucipality's activities do not expose it 1o the linancial Asks of fereign currency and herefora has no formal
policy to hedge volatiliies in the interes! rate markel.

50.5.2 Interest Rate Risk Management

interest Rate Risk is defined as the risk that the fai value or future cash fiows assnciatad with a inandal insinument
will fluctuala io amount as a result of market interest changes

Potenlia! cencenirations of mterest rate nsk consist mainly of vanabie rate deposit investinents, long-lerm
receivables, consumer deblors. other deblors, bank & cash balances

The municipality limits its counistparty exposures fom il moeney market investmant oparations by only dealing with
Ahsa Bank, First National Bank . Medbank and Standard Bank. No investments with 3 tenure exceeding teelve
months are made

iong-term Receivables and Gther Dablors arg ndividuaily evalualed annually al Balance Sheet date for impainment
o disepunting. A report on e various categories of debtors is drafted o substantiato such evalvation and
subsequeni impairment ! discounting. whare applicabie.

The municipaiity is not exposad to aredil inferest e risk as e municipally hss no horowings

The municipality's exposures o intarest rates on Financial Asseis and Financial Lishilibes are detaved in the Crodit
Risk Management section of this nols

Inferest Rate Sensitivity Analysis

The gensitivity anaiysis has been delermined based on tha axpesure o interast rates 4t te Slatement of Financial

Position date. The analysis is pregarad by averaging the amaunt of the investmant at the beginning of the financial
year and the amount of ihe investrean ai the end of the Fnancial year. A 28 basis peinl increase or decrease was

used. which represenis managsment's assessment of the reasciably possible change in interest iates. Tha short

and long-terra financial instruments al year-end with variable interest rates are set oul in Mote 53..8 beiowr

Cash and Cash Equivalents:
I interesi rates had bsen 25 basis ponts higher 7 lower and ail other variables ware held constant, the municipality’s

v Surplus for (he year ended 30 June 2021 wauld have §
475) This s mainly allribuiable (o the mukcipalily's expos

sa f dacreassd by RET 226 (30 June 2020 R23
to interest rates on its variable rate investimerns
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

50.6 Credit Risk Management

Cradit Risk refurs W fhe nsk that a counterparty will defauit onots confraclual obligations resulting in financial loss o
the municipality  The municipadity has a sound credit conirot and deblt collection policy and oblaing sufficient
coBiateral, where approprizte. as 4 means of miligating the risk of fnancial 1oss from defaulls. The municipalily uses
its own rading recesds to assess ils major custorners. The municipably's exposure of ils counterparties are
mioniored regularly.

Poiential concantrations of ¢redil rale risk consist mainly of variable rale doposit investmanis, long-larm receivables,
soasumer deblors, other debtors. bank and cash balancss.

wvestmentsiBank, Gash and Cash Eguivalents

The muaicipality limits its counterparty expasures from its money markelUnvastment oparations {financial assats that
are neither past dua nor impaired) by only dealing with Absa Bank and Standard Bank  No wvestments will a
tenire excestding twelve monihs ara made.

Trade and Other Receivabies

Theve wera no material changes in the exposure to credit risk and ifs objectives, pelicies and processes for
managing and meaguring fe rigk during the yesr under reviewy. The municipakty' s madimuen exposure 10 cred fisk
15 represented by ihe canying value of each finandial asset in the Statement of Financial Position, without taking into
accourd the vatue of any collatersl oblained. The municipality has no significant concantration of credy risk, with
exposure spread over a large number of consumers, and is not concentrated in any particular seclor or geograghical
area.

The municipality establishes an ailowance for tmpainment that reprasents ils estimate of anticipaled losses in
raspact of trade and other reneivabies.

Long-term Receivables and Gther Detiors are indwiduatly evaluated annuaily 8l reporting date for inpairment ar
discounting. A report on Ihe various categories of debtors is drafted 10 substantiale such evaluation and subsequen!
impainment / discaunting, whera applicable.

The municipality does nol have any significant credi risk exposure 1o any single counterparly or any group of
counferparties having similar characieristics. The muricipalily defines countarparties as having sirnilar
charactedstics if they are related enlities. The credit risk on figquid funds is limited because the counterpartias are
baiks with high credit-ratings.

The table below shows the balance of tha 5 majer countsrparies at the balance shest date. Management is of the
opinion thal, although: thase parties are the 5 counterpariios with highest owtstanding balances, no sigrificant credit
risk exposure exists based on the payment iistory of the parfies, sxcep! for Northern Provinca Academy of Sport
arwd Depantaiznt of Water and Foresiry Affairs for which there is uncertainly aboul lle solisctivity, They have been
inclucted i the Frovision for inpaimaet of Sonsumer Dabiors

30 Juna 2021 306 June 2020
Counterparty and Location Cfe“f‘ Carrying C'jed_“ Carrying
LEmit Amount Limit Amount
R R R R
Child weitare of South Adiica . 412 584 . 397 120
National Government of the REA - 345 604 . 167 429
Candral Karoe FIF Project - 156 617 - 155 680
Daparinant of Homea Affaics . 146 187 - 147 184
0. Bothma Trust - 113 607 - -
Huis Karoo - . . 166 300
2021 29020
R ]
The maximum credit and intersst risk exposura in fegpact of the relevant financial instrements is as foliows:
Recoivables from Exchange Transactions B 483 659 5571821
Raceivables from Mon-exchange Transachions - 21340
Banik, Cash and Cash Eguivalents G B16 683 12 165 557
Maximum Credit and interest Risk Exposure 18 105 342 207627198

Tre major conceniations of credit risk hat arige from by municipality’s receivablies in relabon b customar
claasfication arg as folws
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL $TATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 39 JUNE 2021

Exchange Debtoes.
- Service Debtors
- Qlher Receivabies
- Cther Debtors
- Other Minor Classes
Non-Exchanga Deblors.
- Other not Glassifled

Total Gradit Risk

Bank and Cash Batances
ABSA Bank Lid
S1andacd Bank
Cash Eglivalents

Totzal Bank and Cash Balances

Gredit quality of Financial Assets:
The credit quality of financial assels that are neiher past due hor impairad san be assessed by referance 1o extemal
credil ratings {if availabie) or ta hislorical information about countarparly default rates:

Receivabies from Exchange Transactions
Counterpartias without extemnai credit rating -
High
Medium
Low

Total Receivabies from Exchanga Transactions

Recelvables from Non-exchange Transactions
High
thedium
ot

Totai Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions

Credit quality Greupings:

High - High certainty of troely payment, Liquidity factors are strong and the rigk of non-payment is smail.

Medium - Reasonable cenainty of kmely payment. Liguidity factors are sound, although engaing funiing needs miay
entarge financing requirement. The risk of non-payment is small.

Lowe - Saiisfactory quidity factors and oiher factors which quality tha entity as invesliment grade. However, Whe risk
factors of no-payment are lager

None of the financial assets ihal ace fully peiforming, have been renegotisted 1 Ihe ast year

55.04% 62.72%
7% 13.368%
11.56% 6.45%
25.06% 23.20%
G.00% 0.25%
100.00% 100.00%
8275015 10 358 648
1338 763 1808 059
2900 2 850
8516 633 12 168 657
2 579 872 2320159
914 643 918 829

3 494 B15 3239080
3 404 815 3 239 08¢
21340
- 21 340
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LANGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

50, FINANCIAL INSTRIAENTS (Continued]

50,1 Liguidity Risk Banagenrent

Ultias rasponsindily for hauidsty risk managssnent 19sls he Cauncl, which has N apprepriate kauidly sk mansgemsid Iramea i e manag
uin avad fgnig-lerm funding and kauichty management requiraments  The munldieality manages Bqadity dsk by mamtaining sdequate reseres. banking fac
by continueusly montsrng foracast and stiual cash flews and malthing the maturity profies of knancial assets ang Habisties

Liguidity and Interast Risk Tables

Tne municipalily ansures thal it has suf cash on dewand or ancess 10 facilites to meet mxpected opsralmnal expenses hrough the se of cash fiow forecasts

he undisteunted cash ficws of

icipally's remaining confrachaal matiinty o7 its non-denvalve inanclal latslifes, The ables have boan drawn up besed o
aarfiest dale on which liw nuicipaily can be reguirerd o pay.

ovang tabiss detail the m
fishitities bassd oo iy

The fob

Note Average & Months 6- 12 1.2 z- 8 Hore than
Description ref in ffective Total
AFE | Interast Rate or less fonths Years Years 5 Years
# % 4 R R R R
32 June 2021
Norvintgrest Bearing 0004 21449872 2i4498/2 : : . -
- Congumer Depusits 769 G668 TOU EGE - - E :
- Payables from Exchangs tansacions 12249180 12 24% 390 . E
- Unspent Conditienal Grants and Recaipts 340103 2401 013 - - - .
Fivad nle Rats st L5 - - - - -
- Map-currepd Finance Lease Ohiigaticns WO - . - -
- Cuprent Finanece { easa Obliga! 10 9053 . . . . . N
21 448 #72 21 448 872 : - - -
30 June 2030
Ron-inlarest Baarng D0 20 548 501 20 548 801 . - -
~ Congumar Daposits T0S 248 708 846 - - - -
- Payebles v Exchangs tronsackans T 554 370 7954 370 - - - -
- Unspert Condhitiona! (Gramts and Recsints 11 886 335 11865 383 - - - .
Fixae nbaresl 5 SHUEnS 12 449 12 444 . . _ _
- Non-currant Financs L gass Chiigatons 18.90%, §225 6225 . . .
- Quiren Financs Lsasa 0 B0 6275 5223 : - - -
|.._..203561 050 20 364 050 - - - -

L

< Gt the undseourigd conirackgl
in & GHfarent prncd,

s Tha lablas below have Baen drawn
alfy tnficipates that the cash fow wil

ey for oredanvative firancial a
i o #1092 asiels excepl where lhe mo

The Iclivwryg table details
of tha fnantia! assat

Nate Aversgo  Menths §-12 1.2 2.5 More than
Bescrigtion ref in effective Total
AFD 1 Interest Rate OF less Honths Years Yoars 5 Years
) EES [ R R R R
30 June 2021
Fion-intérest Baaning 4834 420 4 R 420 - - - -
- Trade Recaivar A 531 %28 4631 520 . - - .
- Gash and O 2ecd 2950 - - o -
Variaile hiterest Rate bystuments 94513 733 9613783 - -
- Call Deposils 1775 058 1775030 - -
Hank Ascount 7356 74 7838 744
14298 202 14 298 202 . - - -
30 dune 2020
o0 472 135 4738 125 . . -
4714 §35 4714 H3 . . . N
2130 21240 - : -
2850 £ o5 - - - -

1889 9%

1 385 748 - . - -

18 905 832 18 205 g32 - . _ A

atiens from aperating tagn i &t aod {o maintan nt el

ies BN 2agects 1 weet 115 9
i

ity
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANMNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

51

2021 2020
R R

MULTH-EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFIT INFORMATION

The municipality dops not make rovision for post-retirement benefits to councillors. However. one councillor belongs & a pansion fund but nw contribulions are
made hy the muniapatiy on behaf of the councillor to tha fund.

The municipality makes provision for post-relirensent benadils to eligible employees, who belong Lo different pension schaimes. Employees beieng Lo a variely of
approved Pension and Pravident Funds as described below.

Counsll contribules to the LA Retiremant Fund, a definad centdibulion scheme, and the Consolidaied Retrernent Fund for Local Government, EA Relirement Fund,
Natinnat Fund for Muricipal YWoekers and SABWU National Provclani Fund, which are defined contribiion funds. In terma of he schemes’ rutes. pension is baing
calcutated on fhe pensionable remuneration paid  Cuwrent contibulions by Councit are charged against expenditure on he basls of current service costs

These funds are governed Dy the Pension Funds Act, 1953, aad include both defined benelit and defined contribulion schames

All of these atore-meationad funds are multi-ermployer plans and are subject to aither a tr-anaual, bi-annual or annual acluanal valuation, delalls which are providad
Delow,

Suflicient information 18 not availabie o use defined benelit accounting far the: pension and reliremesd funds, dug to the fellowing reasans-

)y The assels of each fund are hetd i1 ane partfolio and are nol notianally aflocaled to each of the parlicipating employers.

i) One set of financial stalements are compliad for sach fund and financal slalements are nat dratled for each participating employer

iy Tha same rate of contnbution applies to 2l participating employers and ne regard is paid B diferences i the membership distnibuton of the participating
amployers

it 15 therelore seen thal each fund operales as a single ertily and is not divided into sub-funds for each participating employer.

The only obitgation of the municipalily with respect o the retirement banafi plans is to make the specified contibutions. Where councibors / employees ieave the
plars pelor ta full vesting of lhe cantributions, the conlributions payable by the municipality ars raduced by the amount of fotfeiled contributions

The tolal expense recognised in the Statement of Financial Ferlormance of R2 615 982 (2020 R2 395 967) represants contributions payable to thage plans by the
mumicipality a! rates specified in the rles of Ihe plans.  These conyribulions have been axpensed.

The Retirement Funds have been valusd by making use of the Discounted Cash Flow miethad of valuation

51,4 DEFINED BENEFIT SCHEMES
L& Retirement Fund, previously Gape Joint Pensiun Fund (Oefined Benefit Scheme):

The scheme i subjec! o an annual actuanal valuation which is not the responsibility of the Mumcipalily, The last stalutory valuation was performead as ai 30 June
2018

Ihe contdhution rala payable is under the detingd benefit section is 27%, 9% by the maimbers and 1§% by Ihar councils. The actuarat valuation repart at 30 Juna
2048 disclosed an actuanal valuation amounting to ®1 776 (2017 R1 8593 millon, with 4 surplus of RE3 (2017 R4T) million. with a funding lavel of 103 7% (2017
102.6%).

§1.2 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION SCHEMES

Cansolidated Retiremeant Fund for Local Governmani {praviously Cape Joinl Retirement Fund):
The scheme is subject to an tn-snnual actuanial valuation which is not the responsibilily of the Municipaiity  The last slatulory valualion was pefonied as at 30 .kine
2018,

The statutory vatuation performed 35 at 30 june 2018 revealed thal he assets of the fund amounted to R24 108 (30 June 2017, R21 354 million. with funding izvels
of 108 4% and 128.9% (2017 100.0% and 127,3%:) for the Share Account and ihe Pensions Accound respectively. The gonlihution rale paid by the members (7.5%
ar 9.0%;) and the municipahties (19 530%) is sufficie to fund the banefits accruing fram the fund in the lutura

LA Retirement Fund (previously Cape Joint Pension Fundy:
The scheme is subipct o an annual actuanial valualion which & not ihe responsiility of the Municipality. The last slatulory valuation was performed as at 30 June
2018

e actuanal walustion report 2t 30 June P018 indicated hat e defined coniibution scheme of the fund is In a sound fnancial pasition, with a as5ets amounting o
R2 018 (2017. /1 912} millicn, net invesimant reserve of RO (2017 RO million and a fencing level of 100.0% 2017 100 0%)

Municipal Workers Retirement Fund (previousily South African Municipal Warkers' Union Provident Fundk
The schems is subjee o a tri-annual actuarial valuation., The last statutory valuation was perdormed as at 30 June 2017

The contnbution rate payvabie is not less han 7.5% by the membars and 18% by their councils. As from b duly 2017, members and smiployers that fall under other
wargaining councils & forums are not bound py the above mintmum contribution rates

The actuarial valuation report @l 30 June 2017 dis
Fund's asseis are sufficient o cover the members

ssad assets amnoeunling w RY 721 (2014, F6 575) million, with a funding fevet of 102.0% (2014 1117
-und Credits The Fund is herefofe in 3 sound financial position.
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

52.

Wationa! Fund for Municipal Workers - Provident Fun;
The schame is subject o an annual actuariat valuation, The last statutory valuation was pedormiad as al 30 Juna 2019,

Members coniribuie at 2 rate of nat less than 7.5% of salasies, as required by the Rules. Employers contribile al 2 ol vate of not lass than (8% The statutory
valuation performed as at 30 Jung 2019 revealed that Lhs net assels of the Jund amounled to R17 107,067 (30 June 2018 : R15 383.671) mifion, with tunding tevels
af 100.40% {30 June 2018, 100.46%).

The fund (s i the process of amending il rules to give the ability to selfsure 2l ar pant of he risk benafits, which is not inapprapriate given the membership
structure of the fund. Considaretion must, however, be given 1o bollt the Bnancial and operational implications for the Fund, it's adrninistrater as well as the various
participating employers.

The Fund operates in such away that no actuariat surplus may anse and any surpluses which arise, are dislribuled annually amongst alt ihe membars.

Mane of the abeve mentioned plans are State Plans

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
All Related Party Transactions are conduclad at arm's lengih, unless slated otherwise,
§2.1 Interest of Related Parties

The following Cotnciliors andior Managament of the inunicipahly anctor dose family members of Councillors / Managenent have ralationships vath businessss as
incficatad below:

Name of Reiated Person Dasignation Description of Retatad Party Relationship
W Du P Theran Counciller Diractor of Dwars-in-die-Weg Boerdery (Edms) Bpk; Director vith shareholding at Koup
Produsenie Kodp Korporasie
¢ Huendrikse (Spoisss of Manayger Director al Hammat and Hendrikee Enterprisa LI (Ply)

The following Councitiors andior kanagement of the municipatity ancior close farmily members of Gounciiors / Management have relalionships with businesses in
fina! deregistration:
Name of Retated Persen Desfgaation Descriplion of Related Party Relationship

K.J Gerlse Snr SCM Officer Oirector of GPZ Development Enterprises

52,2 Services rendered (o Related Parties

During the year tha Munizipality rendersd services to tha folfowving related parties hal are related 10 the Municipalily as indicaied

Rales Service Sundry Guisianding
Charges Charges Charges Balances
R R R R
Councitios 94 812 20003 20 298 46 885
Bunicipal Manager and Other Senior Personnet 133 238 6880 131 642 -
Total Services 227 856 27 783 181 941 56 888
Councillers 63 176 180 S8 e10 80 283
tunicipal Manager and Other Senior Personnel 11 161 1 94 H12 487 -
Tatal Services 174 337 22 163 181 397 50 263

The services rendered to Related Parties are charged at approved Larifs that wera adverlisid to the public No Rad Debts wers written off or recogaised in respect
of amounis owed by Related Parlies

The amounis autstanding are unsecurad and will be seillsd i cash. Consumsr Deposits vare recelved rom Counciilors. the Municipal Manager amd Key Parsonrel.
Mo axpenss has begn recognised in e pedod for bad or doubliul debits s respect of 1he amcints owed by related parties.

52.3 Loans granted to Related Parties

W terms of ihe RMFMA, the Municipality ihay net grant leans to iis Counciiiors, Management, Stail and Public with effect from 1 July 2004, No loans were granted o
Couniiors, Management, Staf and Pubiic by the municipality

52.4 Compensation of Related Parties

Campensation of Key kanagement Personnel and Counclfors is set out in Motes 20.3. 20.4 and 30 1 the Anaual Financial Statements
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTYS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

53,

54

55,

§6.

2021 2020
R R

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
53.1 Court Proceedings: 585 671 885 671
iy Claim for Services Rendered; 585 871 586 G671
Phambili Civils lodged a claim against the municipality for services rendered thal is payable in respect of a conirael,
Setlemant negoliations wer unsyccessiul and the matter was referred o arbitralion. £ egal costs is eslimated at
RE0 000. The outcome of the matter is slill uncertain.
CONTINGENT ASSETS
54.1 insurance Claims: 202 860 -
(3 Lesti Damaged Assets. 202 860 -

The municipality has claims owrstanding against #s Insurers for lost and/or damaged assels, The manageinei
hefieve that it is prodable thal the claims wilt be suecessiul and thal compansation of R202 860 (2020: R will be
racovered.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The comparative figures were restated as a resulf of the effect of Prior Period Erors {Note 44 3.

OTHER EXTRA-ORDINARY DISCLOSURES
56,1 COVID-19 EXPENDITURE

COVID-19 in South Africa

Although the coronavirls was intermational naws since Dacember 2039 it was enly on 5th March 2020 that the South African Mational Inslitute for Communicable
Diseases confirmed that a suspectad case of COVID-19 had lested positive On 23rd March 20240 Presidant Cyrl Ramaphosa announced the nationwide fackdows.
Qni 30th bAarch 2020 the Ministar of Finance issued a conditional Examption MNotice i tlerms of section 177(1){b) of the Municipal Finance Ranagemant Act, 2003
{Acl No. 56 of 2003) MFMA), in order o faciitale and anable the performance of legislative responsibilities by municipalities and municipai antitigs during the

national state of disaster

2021 2020
R R

The tabie balow indicates the total COVIE-19 response expendiiure (inclusive of VAT where applicabie; for the
pencd snding 30 June 2021
COVID-19 EXPENDITURE
Qgperaling Expenditure
tiaterials and supplies BE3 880 480 244
Total Operating Expenditure 853 8S¢ 460 248
Total COVID-18 Expenditure §53 880 480 246
The table below indicates the Funding Saurces for the tolal COVID-19 rasponsa expenditure dnellisive of VAT
vihere applicable) for thie pariod anding 36 Juna 2021

2021 2020

R R

CQVID-19 FUNDING
Funding Sources for COVID-18 Expenditura
Municipal Disaster Relief Grant (MDRG) 272 552
Safety Rasponse to Covid- 18 Grant (CKDM) 381 319 .
Addilionat Equitatle Share - 107 039
Provincial Local Govermmeant Support Grant 363 207
Total Funding for COVIO-18 Expenditure 643 880 486 248

1
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LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TQO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

57. GOING CONCERN ASSESSMENT

The COVID-19 pandermic confinues to have a devastating impast an the macro economy and a significani comprangnl of the inslitibions which operaia therein. The
mrunicipality has not been imrtune: o tha impact of the pandemic. The impact and duration of the COVID-19 pandemic in the Provincs and Laingsburg's jurisdiction is
unceriain ai the date of Ihis submission. Managemes of the municipaiity is hiwaver of the opinion that regardiess of the possible affect of the COVID-19 pandemic,
e municipaily wilt continu to operaie for the foreszeabls uture, witich is usuaily regardad as ot leasl the nexl 12 months fram the regorting dats, hawever not
lieeriterd) to Ihis fimeframe

tAanagament also considared the following matters i refalion o the Going Conceam position of Laingstuiryg Municipality.

(B On 27 My 2020 the Council adopted the 2020/21 to 2022123 Budgel. This three-year Medium Term Revenug and Expenditurs Framework (MTREF) to support
the angeing delivery of municipal services te residents reflectad that the Budget was cash-backed aver the threg-year pered,

(ify  ¥he municipality's Sudget is subjectad to a very dgorous indapendent assessmenl process o assess its cash-backing slalus before it is ulimately approved by
Couneil.

(i) Strict daily cash management processes are simbedded in the mumicipatity's operations ko mumage and monitor all actual cash inflows and cash oulflows in
terms of the cash-llew forecast supperting the Budget. The cash managemeant pracessas is complemanted by monthly regoriing, highighting Ihe aslual cash
position, including the associated risks and remedial actions o be instituted.

(ivy  Asthe municipality has the power i fevy fees, lariffs and charges, this will rasull 1n an an-going infiow of revenug to support e en.going delivery of municipa
services. Certain key financiat ratios. such as liquidily, cost coverage, debtors’ colleclion rates ang craditors’ payment terms are closely monitored ang ha necessary
corective avtiang inslituted

Faking the atorementioned nta acceunt. management has prepared the Annuat Financlal S1atements on the Geing Concern Basis
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